AGENDA

GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 6:00 p.m. Monday, August 18, 2025
The Greene County Commission will meet at the Greene County Courthouse on
Monday, August 18, 2025, beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the Criminal Courtroom (Top Floor)

Call to Order

*Invocation — Commissioner Nick Gunter
*Pledge to Flag — Commissioner Jeff Bible

Proclamations

A Proclamation Honoring the 100" Birthday of Madge Britton- Previously presented August 16, 2025

A Proclamation Honoring the Greene Devils Cross Country Track & Field Team- August 18, 2025

A Proclamation Honoring Randy Strickland- August 18, 2025

A Joint Proclamation for Patriot Day and National Day of Service & Remembrance- September 11, 2025
A Proclamation for Suicide Prevention Awareness Month- September 2025

A Proclamation for Greene County Emergency Preparedness Month- September 2025

A Proclamation for Hunger Action Month- September 2025

For the Greater Good
Public Hearing

o Patrick Hinkle- Zoning Inconsistences

e Jeannine Horton- Infrastructure Issues

» Related to Resolution F- A Resolution To Amend the Greene County Zoning Resolution Concerning
Campgrounds And Related Uses within The Unincorporated Territory of Greene County, Tennessee

Approval of Prior Minutes
Reports

Greene County Veterans Report

Greene County Emergency Chaplains Report

Greene County Chancery Court Annual Financial Report FY Ending 2025

Greene County Circuit Court and General Sessions Court Annual Financial Report FY Ending 2025
Greene County County Clerk’'s Annual Financial Report FY Ending 2025

Greene County Register of Deed’s Annual Financial Report FY Ending 2025

Greene County Sheriff's Department and Commissary Annual Financial Reports FY Ending 2025
Greene County Trustee Annual Financial Report FY Ending 2025

Greene County Board of Education Financial Report

Greene County Solid Waste Department Reports

Committee Minutes

Election of Notaries

Old Business

Resolutions

A. Consideration Of A Resolution To Appropriate $45,000 To Purchase New Data Processing Equipment From
The Greene County Clerk’s Restricted Fund For The Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026

B. Consideration Of A Resolution Authorizing Expenditure Of Funds From The Animal Control Vaccination
Restricted Fund To Purchase One Truck And Corresponding Equipment For The Animal Control Department
Not To Exceed $75,000 For The FYE June 30, 2026



Greene County Legislative Body Meeting Agenda August 18, 2025

—s eVvew

C. Consideration Of A Resolution To Request That The State Of Tennessee Withhold Local Option Sales Tax
Revenues In Order To Repay An Overpayment Of Local Option Sales Tax In The Amount of $1,321,599.00
(Exhibit A, Exhibit B)

D. Consideration Of A Resolution Authorizing The County Mayor To Enter Into An Agreement To Renew and
Extend The Lease For The Driver’s License Center With The State Of Tennessee, Department of Safety

E. Consideration Of A Resolution To Declare County Owned Property Surplus, Obsolete, Or Unusable Pursuant
to T.C.A.§ 5-14-108 (Exhibit A)

F. Consideration Of A Resolution To Amend The Greene County Zoning Resolution Concerning Campgrounds
And Related Uses Within The Unincorporated Territory Of Greene County, Tennessee

Other Business

Adjournment

Closing Prayer — Commissioner Brad Peters

NEXT GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING INFORMATION

**THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2025,
AT THE GREENE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION CENTER IN THE NATHANIEL GREENE ASSEMBLY HALL**

**THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE NEXT COMMISSION MEETING
WILL BE THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2025, AT 12:00 P.M. **

GREENE COUNTY GOVERNMENT UPCOMING HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

In observance of Labor Day the following closures will be in effect:

e i Greene County Courthouse, Executive Offices, and Annex Closed Monday, September 1, 2025
s =" Greene County Clerk's Office Closed Saturday, August 30 and Monday, September 1, 2025
o & Greene County Solid Waste Convenience Centers Closed Monday, September 1, 2025 -- Regular
hours will resume Tuesday, September 2, 2025
Please Note: The Greene County Solid Waste Transfer Station and Administrative Office will remain open and

maintain standard operating hours on Monday, September 1, 2025.

# Residents are encouraged to plan ahead for any services they may need and enjoy a safe holiday weekend.

Page 2



Greene County Commission Committee Meetings

August Calendar Time ‘ Committee Name Meeting Location

' August 18, Monday 6:00 PM County Commission | Greene County Courthouse -
August 19, Tuesday 6:00 PM Agriculture Committee | UT Extension Office
Date To Be Determined | 3:00 PM | Courthouse Renovation | Greene County Courthouse
August 26, Tuesday 8:30 AM Zoning Appeals-Iif needed " Annex
August 27, Wednesday | 8:30 AM Insurance Meeting " Annex |
September Calendar ' Time Committee Name Meeting Location ‘
September 1, Monday Labor Day Holiday : Greene County Courthouse and Annex '
September 3, Wednesday 8:30AM | Budget & Finance | Annex
Date To Be Determined 3:00 PM | Courthouse Renovation = Greene County Courthouse
September 9, Tuesday 1:00 PM | Planning Committee Annex

' September 9, Tuesday 3:30 PM 911 Board Annex
September 15, Monday  6:00 PM County Commission  Greene County Administration Center -The

_ o ) | General Nathaniel Greene Assembly Hall

Date To Be Determined 3:00 PM Greene County Courthouse

‘ Courthouse Renovation

September 24, Wednesday | 8:30 AM ‘ Insurance Committee | Annex

September 30, Tuesday 8:30 AM | Zoning Appeals-lf needed | Annex

October Calendar Time | Committee Name Meeting Location

October 1, Wednesday 830 AM | Budget & Finance Annex

Date To Be Determined 3:00 PM | Courthouse Renovation | Greene County Courthouse
..... Getober 14, Tuesday 100 BN | Planning Commitiee | e
October 14, Tuesday 3:30 PM 911 Board | Annex

Sctober 16 Thursday ™ e e o T Ao

October 20, Monday 6:00 PM  County Commission | Greene County Administration Center-The

- P General Nathaniel Greene Assembly Hall

October 22, Wednesday | 8:30 AM Insurance Committee Annex

Date To Be Determined I 3:00 PM  Courthouse Renovation Greene Codnty Courthouse

| 8:30 AM Annex

' Zoning Appeals-If needed

This calendar subject to change- The Courthouse Renovation Meetings will resume once
the core sample report is returned.



County of Greene
PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable County Mayor

WHEREAS, a long life is a profound blessing—not only for the individual who lives it, but for the
community enriched by their wisdom, creativity, and enduring contributions; and

WHEREAS, Madge Britton, born on August 13, 1925, in Greene County, Tennessee, to the late
Rose (Grubbs) Pierce and James English Pierce, is the sole surviving sibling among seven

children, all of whom lived into their nineties—a testament to the strength and longevity rooted in
her family; and

WHEREAS, she shared fifty-seven devoted years of marriage with her beloved husband, Jack
Britton, building a legacy grounded in love, resilience, and unwavering partnership; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Britton is the cherished matriarch of a large and devoted family, including one
daughter, two sons, their spouses, seven grandchildren, and six great-grandchildren whose lives
stretch from Afton, Tennessee, to the Philippines, each touched by her warmth and wisdom; and

WHEREAS, she has been a steadfast member of Bridges Chapel Church of God in the Afton
community, where she remains the oldest living member, exemplifying a life of deep faith and
spiritual commitment; and

WHEREAS, for over thirty years, Mrs. Britton served as the cafeteria manager at Newmansville

School, nourishing generations of Greene County students with care, kindness, and dedication;
and

WHEREAS, she earned the affectionate title "The Bread Lady" for her legendary sourdough bread
and cinnamon rolls, lovingly shared with neighbors and friends, especially during the holiday
season—leaving behind not just recipes, but cherished memories; and

WHEREAS, her life stands as a shining example of generosity, faith, family devotion, and tireless
service to others;

NOW THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, and a former, very proud
Newmansville School student, that was a recipient of Mrs. Madge's love for 9 years, on behalf of
all citizens of Greene County, Tennessee, do hereby proclaim that in honor of her extraordinary
life, we joyfully declare August 16" as a day of celebration and reflection in honor of

Madge Buittan’s 100% Binthday

expressing heartfelt gratitude far the wisdom, warmth, and inspiration she continues to share
with all who know her, Let all who hear this proclamation join in celebrating the life and legacy
of a true piliar of the community. We wish her all the best, and continued health and happiness
in the years to come.

A BRI TG

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto
set my hand and caused the official seal of
Greene County, Tennessee, to be affixed
this sixteenth day of August 2025.

" Greene County Mayor

)lo %M;zm




County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable County Mayor

WHEREAS, the Greeneville High School Greene Devils Cross Country Track & Field Team has
exemplified exceptional skill, sportsmanship, and perseverance throughout their season, representing
Greeneville, Tennessee, and Greene County with honor both on and off the field; and

WHEREAS, the Greene Devils have firmly established themselves as a powerhouse in Tennessee
high school track and field, capturing four Class AA State Championships—in 2025, 2024, 2022, and
2014—and earning four consecutive Class AA East Sectional titles—in 2025, 2024, 2023, and 2022—
all while demonstrating unmatched consistency, excellence, and compstitive spirit over mare than a
decade, setting a gold standard for athletic achievement and inspiring student-athletes across
Tennessee and beyond;

WHEREAS, the Greene Devils' legacy extends beyond team championships fo the remarkable
individual accomplishments of their athletes, including Zayden Anderson, who captured state tities in
the 100m Dash and Long Jump in 2025, as well as the 200m Dash and Long Jump in 2024; Jacob
Moore, who set a new school record in the Pole Vault this year with a height of 14 feet, 1 inch; and
Trey Bailey, who claimed victory in the 3200m Run and was honored in 2024 with the prestigious All-
American Award from the National High School Track & Field and Cross Country Coaches
Association—each athlete exemplifying the program’s enduring excellence and contributing te its
dominance at both sectional and state levels; and

WHEREAS, guided by a dedicated and visionary coaching staff, these student-athletes have forged a
seasanh marked by grit, discipline, and triumph—enduring rigorous training, facing elite competition,
and rising to every challenge with determination and grace; and

WHEREAS, the unwavering support of parents, faculty, classmates, and loyal fans has been a
comerstone of the team’s success, uniting the Greeneville community behind the iconic green and
white—not only in celebration of victories, but in recognition of the bear, skill, and character these
athletes consistently display; and

WHEREAS, the Greene Devils Cross County Track & Field Team embodies the spirit of Greeneville
and Greene County—esilient, united, and driven by purpose—leaving an indelible mark with every
meter run, every hurdle cleared, every vault soared, discus thrown, and shot put launched; and

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee, together with the 21
members of the Greene County Legislative Body, and on behalf of the proud citizens of Greene
County, do hereby proclaim our highest congratulations, honor, and heartfelt gratitude to the

Greerre Decils Crass Country
Twackh A Feld Teane

and we urge all citizens to recognize and celebrate the achievement of these outstanding student
athietes, whose commitment to excellence continues to inspire future generations. Let it be known that
this proclamation is a tribute to their courage, camaraderie, and the legacy they have built— not anly
as champions of track and field, but as champions of character and community.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set
my hand and caused the official seal of Greene
County, Tennessee, to be affixed this eighteenth
day of August 2025,

Greone Counly Mayor

/8 (ugost 025




County of Greene
PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable County Mayor

WHEREAS, Randy Strickland, a proud native of Greene County, Tennessee and recent
graduate of Chuckey-Doak High School, has exemplified excellence, dedication, and
leadership throughout his academic and extracurricular pursuits; and

WHEREAS, Randy has been a devoted member of 4-H for nine years, representing Greene
County with distinction and embodying the values of service, integrity, and perseverance: and

WHEREAS, as a founding team member of the Greene County Shotgun Team, Randy helped
tay the foundation for a program that has brought pride and recognition to our community
through its commitment to marksmanship, sportsmanship, and teamwork; and

WHEREAS, Randy played a key role in the team’s remarkable achievements, including their

victory as the 2024 State Shotgun Champions and their strong performance as the 2025 State
Shotgun Runner-Up; and

WHEREAS, Randy was one of only four Tennesseans selected to represent our state at the
National Championships in Grand Island, Nebraska, where the Tennessee team earned 8th
place overall—tying the highest national finish in state history; and

WHEREAS, Randy distinguished himself among the nation’s finest shooters, earning

recognition as a Top 100 shooter and achieving a notable Top 50 ranking in Sporting Clays;
and

WHEREAS, Randy Strickland's accomplishments also include his distinguished participation

as a member of the Greene County 4-H Team in the Eastern Region Public Speaking Finals
in 2024; and

WHEREAS, his achievements reflect not only his personal dedication, eloquence, and skil,

but also bring great honor to Chuckey-Doak High School, Greene County, and the proud state
of Tennessee:

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee and the 21
members of the Greene County Legislative body, along with the citizens of Greene County
do hereby proclaim with pride and admiration on this day, recognizing a young leader whose
future shines as brightly as his past accomplishments

Randy Stiickland

is hereby honored and celebrated for his outstanding achievemerits, his exemplary character,
and his Inspiring representation of Greene County and the state of Tennessee on the national
firearms sportsmanship stage.

4, b B '
PSR IO R TR A

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto
set my hand and caused the official seal of
Greene County, Tennessee, to be affixed
this eighteenth day of August 2025,

Agim (. Hoptia,

" Greene County Mayor

18 %@f&n&j’ |




County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable Mayors

WHEREAS, on September 11, 2001, the United States and our entire American family endured the worst terrorist altack on
US soll in the nation's history with great courage, heroism, and resolve. In response lo Lhis tragedy, Americans across the
country came together in a remarkable spirit of patriotism and unity, and carried oul counttess acts of kindness, generosily,
compassion, and love of country and their fellowman; and

WHEREAS, in the aftermath of our nalional shock, grlef, and recovery, many survivors, family members of 9-11 viclims, first
responders, communities, communily organizations, and governments began annual eioguent, emotionally maving
ceremanies of somber remembrance and reflection on ihe evenls of that day, how our nalion was affected and changed, and
all those loved and lost; and

WHEREAS, from these early remembrance ceramonies, grew a greater effort to beller represent and capture the spirit and
honor the memories, lives, and conlributions of all the victims of this nalional tragedy and ultimalely buitd permanent memarials
al each afiack site and eslablish a natlonally recognized observance. Therefore, these same survlvers, victim families,
community organizations, and govermment organized and urgad 1he establishment of “Patrlot Day” and a “8-11 National Day
of Service® to give back in the spirit of the lives they tived and all they sacrificed: and

WHEREAS, by joint resolution approved Dacember 18, 2001, public law 107-89, the Congress has dasignated every
Seplember 11" as *Palriot Day” and by public faw 111-13 approved April 21, 2008, the Congress requasted the observance
of every Septorber 11" as a "Nalional Day of Service and Remembrance”, and charged the Corporation for National and
Community Service with leading this nationwide effort; and

WHEREAS, pariicipating in communily service and remembrance activilies on Septamber 11%is a positive and respectful way
to remember the lives lost and pay tribule to those that rose in service, and honor those who confinue to serve our country
today, including active-duly, reserve, and National Guard soldiers and their families, veterans, law enforcement, first
responders, medical professionals, and all those who protect and serve with immeasurable devotion every day; and

WHEREAS, each year, Seplember 11 reminds us of how much we lost that day in ilife and promise, and how much our
counlry and the psyche of every American was alfected, and our view of our nationat innocence compeomised. We are also
reminded of the strength, courage, vigitance, resolve, and national pride that grew from our mouming, and each year we
annually renew our commitrnent o American Patriolism, Service, and Unity in honor of all those who lost theit lives that day,
and those that have lost their fives in the subsequent days and years in recovery, rebuilding, and exacting justice in the ongoing
and valiant fight for the perpelual perseverance of libesty and peace;

NOW, THEREFORE, We, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee and C. Cal Doty, Mayor of Greeneville,
Tennessee do hereby proclaim the September 11, 2025, as

Tatviet Doy and
National Day of Sevvice L Rementvarnce

in revered remembrance of this lhe 24% anniversary, we further hereby order all flags on all Greene Counly/Town of
Greeneville Govemment facilities to be flown at half-staff from dawn Thursday, September 11 unlil dawn Friday, September
12, and we urge all our cilizens to remember and refiect on the events of that day and recommit themselves to giving back,
being kind, serving others, or helping out in some small way as & gesturs of honored remembrance to those we (ost.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have
hereunto set our hands ang caused
the officlal seal of Greene County
and the Town of Greeneville 1o ba
affixed this eighteenth day of
August 2025,

evin C. Morison, Greene County Mayor_

(Ma M )

C. Cal Doty, Town of g,éunevnre Mayor

/5)% ol 22035




County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable County Mayor

WHEREAS, suicide is a tremendous form of suffering and one of the most disruptive and tragic events
a family and a community can experience, with more than 1,200 lives lost in Tennessee each year
and an estimated 25 attempted suicides for each suicide death; and

WHEREAS, suicide is the twelfth leading cause of death in Tennessee, the third leading cause of
death among youth and young adults ages of 10 to 24 as well as the fourth leading cause of death of
adults ages 3544 and the eighth leading cause of death for adults ages 45-54; and

WHEREAS, understanding the risk of suicide can be reduced through awareness, education, and
treatment; as suicide prevention has been declared a state priority by Governor Bill Lee and the
Tennessee Legislature; and

WHEREAS, 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline provides 24/7, free and confidential support for people in
distress, prevention and crisis resources for you or your loved ones, and best practices for
professionals in the United States; and

WHEREAS, a Suicide Prevention Network Advisory Council has been appointed to coordinate the
implementation of the Tennessee Strategy for Suicide Prevention: and

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Suicide Prevention Network (TSPN) is a grassroots collaboration of
Tennesseans and organizations working to eliminate the stigma of suicide, educate the community
about the warning signs of suicide, and ultimately reduce the rate of suicide in our state; and

WHEREAS, TSPN encourages all Tennesseans to become trained and play a role in suicide
prevention to support quality of life; and

WHEREAS, everyone can play a role in suicide prevention by learning and sharing the risk and
warning signs, decreasing the stigma as a means to promote help-seeking by talking; and

WHEREAS, we encourage all Tennesseans to take the time to inquire as to the wellbeing of their
family, friends, and to genuinely convey their appreciation for their existence by any gesture they deem
appropriate. We are all silently fighting our own battle and a simple phone call, message, handshake,
or hug can go a long way towards helping someone realize that suicide is not the answer:

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee, do hereby proclaim
the month of September 2025 as .

Suicide Prevention Uwaverness Meapth

in Greene County, Tennessee and urge all citizens to work to prevent suicide and to raise awareness
and tolerance around all people affected by this tragedy.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have
hereunto set my hand and caused the
official seal of Greene County,
Tennessee to be affixed this eighteenth

daé onQust 2025.
GreeneEountyRﬂayor

/8 Quaudl 2025
ey




County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable County Mayor

WHEREAS, disasters and emergencies come in many forms, develop in a moment's
notice, can happen at any time, and greatly affect our citizens, businesses, and county
in an extreme, adverse way; and

WHEREAS, one of our greatest responsibilities is éducating, preparing, and profecting
the people of Greene County from disastérs and emergencies; and the vigilance and
urgency of this responsibility is a priority for this Commission and every department] and

WHEREAS, successful emergency preparedness is a cooperative and collaborative
effort across civil, governmental, and geographical boundaries, and that success comes
by working together, aligning training and preparedness, equipment, and resources of
emergency and disaster response across alt local, State, and Federal jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, experience has taught us that Greene Countians may have to rely on
themselves, thelr family, their friends, and their neighbors in large disasters until first
responders arrive; and

WHEREAS, it is imperative that we ehcourage the critical importance of individual and
family preparedness for potential disasters and emergencies. To create a natural
instinct in our citizenry to have a plan, know where to go, what to do, and how to
respond and survive a disasterand protect themselves and their families; and

WHEREAS, the Greene County Office of Emergency Management and all of Greene
County's Emergency First Responders are dedicated to providing the best, most
immediate, timely wamings and response to emergencies and disasters for the
protection of life, limb, and properly of all Greene County citizens;

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, do hereby declare
September 2025 as

Creene County Emergency Treparvedness Mot

Choase not to be a victim — Take time to prepare — Have a plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto
sel my hand and caused the official seal of
Greane County, Tennessee to be affixed
this eighteenth day of August 2025.

Greene County Mayor

/g aﬂ&euﬁf 2023




County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable County Mayor

WHEREAS, hunger and paverty remain urgent challenges in Northeast Tennessee,
where an estimated 15.3% of residents, including one in every six children face food
insecurity and uncertainty about their next meal: and

WHEREAS, Greene Caounty is deeply committed to confronting hunger in every corner of
our community by expanding access to essential resources and support for those in need;
and

WHEREAS, Greene County proudly partners with Second Harvest Food Bank of
Northeast Tennessee, a member of the Feeding America® network, to educate the public
on the erilical role food banks play in fighting hunger and to advocate for Increased
attention and resources to address this issue: and

WHEREAS, each month more than 40,000 individuals across Northeast Tennessee rely
ot food assistance from the food banks parlner agencies and direct service programs;
and

WHEREAS, in fiscal year 2023, Secont Harvest Food Bank distributed over 12.3 million
pounds of food—equivalent to 11 million meals—through its network of food pantres,
soup kitchens, shelters, and communily arganizations; and

WHEREAS, the monlh of September is nationally recognized as Hunger Action Month, a
time to shine a light on food insecurity and to mobllize individuals, businesses, and
organizations to take meaningful action—through voluriteering, donating, and raising
awareness—io help end hunger one helping at a time; and

WHEREAS, throughout September, food banks across the country, inciuding Second
Harvest Food Bank, will amplify their efforts on social media and in Jocal communities to
inspire collective action and support for those facing hunger,

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C, Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee, do
hereby proclaim the month of September 2025 as

Hunger letian Manth

in Greene County, Tennessee, and | urge all citizens to join in this vital effort to combat
hunger, uplift our neighbors, and build a stronger, more compassionate community for
all.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have
hereunto set my hand and caused the
official  seal of Greene County,
Tennessee to be affixed this eighteenth
day of August 2025,

Greene County Mayor

1S %M 20:2




STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF GREENE

GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
JULY 21, 2025
6:00 p.m.

The Greene County Legislative Body was in regular session on July 21,
2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Greene County Courthouse in the Criminal Courtroom
(Top Floor).

Mayor Morrison called the meeting to order to transact business that
has lawfully come before the Honorable Body. Chaplain Danny Ricker gave
the invocation. Commissioner Kathy Crawford led the Pledge to the Flag,

Commissioners Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble,
Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton,

Smithson, and Waddle were present. Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood,

Murray, and White were absent. There were 17 — present and 4 — absent.



FOR THE GREATER GOOD

Greeneville Mayor Cal Doty, on an invite from Greene County Mayor Kevin Morrison,
addressed members of the County Commission. Cal Doty called for better communication
between the city and county, beginning with him.

Mayor Doty thanked the Mayor for giving him the opportunity to speak to the
Commissioners. He said he was proud to be a part of Greene County and the town of
Greeneville. He stated he had a little issue back in May and was in the hospital for a
couple of days and doing much better. He said,” 1 don’t know how many people reached
out to say, good luck, take care, and get better.” He said, “When I ran for Mayor this last
time, I really had talked about, I think we as a community, the city, and the county, really
need 1o do everything we can do to help each other and I haven’t been doing what I needed

to do.”



PROCLAMATIONS

A PROCLAMATION FOR THE GREENEVILLE RESCUE SQUAD
75™ ANNIVERSAY - PREVIOUSLY PRESENTED JUNE 14, 2025

Greene County Mayor Kevin Morrison announced that the Proclamation for

the Greeneville Rescue Squad 75™ Anniversary was previously presented June 14, 2025.
A PROCLAMATION FOR KENNETH ROBERT CARPENTER RETIREMENT —
PREVIOUSLY PRESENTED JUNE 26, 2025

Greene County Mayor Kevin Morrison announced that the Proclamation for

Kenneth Robert Carpenter Retirement was previously presented June 26, 2025,
A PROCLAMATION FOR THE 75™ ANNIVERSAY OF THE
CLYDE AUSTIN 4-H CENTER - PREVIOUSLY PRESENTED JULY 25™

Greene County Mayor Kevin Morrison announced that the Proclamation for the

Clyde Austin 4 — H Center was previously presented July 2025,
A PROCLAMATION FOR THE GREENE COUNTY FAIR WEEK —
JULY 21 - 26, 2025, 75" ANNIVERSAY

Greene County Mayor Kevin Morrison read the Proclamation on behalf of the citizens
of Greene County, Tennessee, do hereby proclaim July 21 — 26, 2025, as Greene County Fair
Week 75 Anniversary Celebration in Greene and encourage all residents and visitors to join
in commemorating the 75" Anniversary of the Greene County Fair — an enduring celebration
of who we are, where we come from, and the bright future we share.

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation to Roger Woolsey, Greene County Fair

Board Member, on behalf of the Greene County Fair Week 75™ Anniversary Celebration.



A PROCLAMATION FOR THE INTERNATIONAL OVERDOSE
AWARENESS DAY, AUGUST 31, 2025

Greene County Mayor Kevin Morrison read Proclamation stating I do hereby proclaim
August 31, 2025, as International Overdose Awareness day in Greene County, and I call upon
all citizens to deepen their understanding of addiction, advocate for prevention, and support
those battling substance use disorder. Together, we must remain steadfast in our commitment
to building a healthier, safer, and more compassionate community.

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation to LeAnn Spradlin, Christina Matthews,
and Judge Ken Bailey on behalf of the Anti- Drug Coalition. There were two graduates from

the Recovery Court spoke to the Commissioners.

A PROCLAMATION FOR THE GREENE DEVIL BASEBALL TEAM

Greene County Mayor Kevin Morrison announced on behalf of Tennessee and the
21 members of the Greene County Legislative Body, along with the citizens of Greene County
do hereby proclaim the highest congratulations of honor and gratitude to the Greene Devil
Baseball Team and we urge all citizens to recognize and celebrate the achievement of these
outstanding student athletes, whose commitment to excellence continues to inspire future
generations. Let it be known that this proclamation is a tribute to their courage, camaraderie,
and the legacy they have built not only as champions of the game, but as champions of

character and community.



PUBLIC HEARING

* Related to Resolution A — Consideration of A Resolution To Rezone
Certain Territory Owned By Raguel Ingram From R-2 Medium Density
Residential District to B-2 General Business District, Within The
Unicorporated Territory Of Greene County, Tennessee

Mayor Morrison asked if anyone would like to speak for the Resolution A —
Consideration of A Resolution to Rezone Certain Territory Owned By Raguel
Ingram From R-2 Medijum Density Residential District to B-2 General Business
District, Within The Unicorporated Territory Of Greene County , Tennessee.

There was no one who wished to speak for Resolution A.

Mayor Morrison asked if anyone would like to speak against Resolution A.
There was no one who wished to speak against Resolution A.

Mayor Morrison announced the Public Hearing to speak on Resolution A

be closed. He asked if any Commissioner would like to call on anyone to speak.
There was no one who asked to speak.



APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Clemmer and seconded by
Commissioner Burkey to approve the prior minutes.

Mayor Morrison called for the Commissioners to vote on their keypads.
The following vote was taken: Commissioners Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters,
Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and Waddle voted yes. Commissioners Anderson,
Arrowood, Murray, and White were absent. The vote was 17 — aye; 0 — nay; and

4 —absent. Mayor Morrison announced the prior minutes were approved.



REPORTS
GREENE COUNTY VETERANS REPORT
GREENE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATON FINANCIAL REPORT
GREENE COUNTY SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT REPORT
GREENE COUNTY COMMITTEE MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Bible and seconded by Commissioner
Kiker and seconded by Commissioner Kiker to approve the Greene County Veterans Report,
Greene County Board of Education Financial Report, Greene County Solid Waste Department
Report, and Greene County Committee Minutes.

Mayor Morrison announced a Chaplain Report would be given by Chaplain Danny
Ricker next month to the Commission.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble,
Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and
White voted yes. Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Murray, and White were absent.

The vote was 17 — aye; 0 — nay; and 4 — absent. The motion to approve the Reports and

Committee Minutes passed.



ELECTION OF NOTARIES

Mayor Morrison read the names requesting to be notaries to be approved by the
Commission. A motion was made by Commissioner Clemmer and seconded by Commissioner
Parton to approve the Notary List.

Mayor Motrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford,
Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and Waddle
voted yes. Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Murray, and White were absent. The vote
was 17 — aye; 0 — nay; and 4 — absent. Commissioners voted in favor of the motion to approve

the notaries passed.



RESOLUTION A: CONSIDERATON OF A RESOLUTION TO
REZONE CERTAIN TERRITORY OWNED BY RAGUEL INGRAM
FROM R-2 MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO B-2
GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT, WITHIN THE UNICORPORATED
TERRITORY OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE
A motion was made by Commissioner Carpenter and seconded by Commissioner
Gunter to approve the Consideration of A Resolution To Rezone Certain Territory Owned
By Raguel Ingram From R-2 Medium Density Residential District to B-2 General
Business District, Within The Unicorporated Territory of Greene County, Tennessee.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker,
Lawing, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and Waddle voted yes. Commissioners

Anderson, Arrowood, Murray, and White were absent. The vote was 17 — aye; 0 — nay; and

4 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION B: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
THE APPROPRIATION OF $112,641 IN OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS RESTRICTED
FOR THE USE AS SET FORTH BY THE OPIOID ABATEMENT COUNCIL FOR THE
FYE JUNE 30, 2026
A motion was made by Commissioner Gunter and seconded by Commissioner Shelton
to approve the Consideration of A Resolution Authorizing The Appropriation of $112,641 In
Opioid Settlement Funds Restricted For The Use As Set Forth By the Opioid Abatement
Council For The FYE June 30, 2026,
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker,
Lawing, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and Waddle voted yes. Commissioners

Anderson, Arrowood, Murray, and White were absent. The vote was 17 — aye; 0 — nay; and

4 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION C: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO
AUTHORIZED SUPPLEMENTS FUNDING TO THE LOSS OF ARP
FUNDING TO THE FYE JUNE 30, 2026

Mayor Morrison announced that Resolution C had been pulled because it was no

longer needed.



RESOLUTION D: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT
REGULATIONS RELATED TO THE SALE OF ALL PARCELS PURCHASED
BY THE COUNTY AT A DELINQUENT TAX SALE PURSUANT TO
T.C.A. 67-5-2501 (EXHIBIT A)

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Parton to approve the Consideration of A Resolution To Adopt Regulations Related To The
Sale Of All Parcels Purchased By The County At a Delinquent Tax Sale Pursuant To
T.C.A. 67-5-2501 (Exhibit A).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissionets to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker,
Lawing, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and Waddle voted yes. Commissioners

Anderson, Arrowood, Murray, and White were absent. The vote was 17 — aye; 0 — nay;

and 4 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION E: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION
TO AMEND THE GREENE COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION
CONCERNING CAMPGROUNDS AND RELATED USES WITHIN
THE UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

Mayor Morrison announced that Resolution E had been pulled since the proper

advertisement of the resolution was not done in time for the meeting.



ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Shelton and seconded by Commissioner Burkey
to adjourn the meeting,

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker,
Lawing, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and Waddle voted yes. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Murray, and White were absent. The vote was 17 — aye; 0 — nay; and
4 —absent. The motion to adjourn the Commission Meeting passed.

Mayor Morrison announced that August 2025 would be the last County Commission
Meeting that would be held in the Courthouse of the Greene County Courthouse. The

September meeting would be held at the new location in the former Takoma Hospital Building,.

Closing Prayer — Jason Cobble

**THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE
MONDAY, AUGUST 18, 2025,
AT GREENE COUNTY COURTHOUSE**

**THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE
NEXT COMMISSION MEETING IS
THURSDAY, AUGUST 7, 2025, AT 12:00 P.M.



STATE OF TENNESSEE
GREENE COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE
101 LONGVIEW DRIVE
GREENEVILLE, TN 37745
(423) 798-1707

August 7, 2025

Monthly report for July

Electronic claims submitted: 151
Mailed claims, documents, etc.: 75
Telephone calls: 258
Walk-ins: 89
Appointments: 72
Referrals to other agencles: 48
Veteran’s Organization’s Meetings
1. Veterans of Foreign Wars Past 1990
American Legion Post 64
Disabled American Veterans Chapter 42
Elbert Kinser Detachment Marine Corp League
Veteran’s meeting held monthly at Farmer’s Daughter

i B ik

Sincerely,

S AGilad
Sonja Forbes
Director/VSO



ACTIVITY LOG (ICS 214)

1. Incident Name:

2. Operational Period: Date From: 7/16/2025 Date To: 7/29/2025

Chaplain Activity Time From: Time To:
3. Name: 4. ICS Position: 5. Home Agency (and Unit):
Danny Ricker Chaplain a Emergency Chaplains/County/City
6. Resources Aisigned: -
- Name ICS_ Pasition "~ Home Agency (and U_rl;t)_ -
7. Activity Log:
Date/Time Notable Activities
July18, 2025 Visit Annex Office Employees,County Mayor/ EMS Office Employees
Juy17, 2025 N/P. Structure Fire Noellwood dr
July 17, 2025 GPD SRO Camp cooked for Children and Staff
July 17, 2025 N/P, 4 hrs preparing equipment for Greene Co. Fair
July 18, 2025 N/P GPD Staff Shift Leader meeting
July 20, 2025 Visit ,biscuits and prayer, GPD, 911, Sheriffs Dept, EMS
July 20, 2025 Responded to 19 year old death drug overdose took care of family and first Responders
July 20, 2025 N/P GFD Station #4 Checked on 2 Fire fighters that worked 19 year old overdose earlier in the day
July 21, 2025 Fair Operations Suppart for all First Responders and Fair Staff, County Commission Meeting
July 22, 2025 GPD Staff, Shift leader meeting/ Counsel with officer
July 22, 2025 4:00pm Fair Operations Support for all First Responders and Fair Staff
July 23, 2025 8:00am Fair Operations Support for First Responders & Fair Staff, SPECIAEL NEEDS CLIENTS DA
July 23, 2025 4:00pm Fair Operations Support for all First Responders and Fair Staff
July 24, 2025 4:00pm Fair Operations Support for all First Responders and Fair Staff
July 25, 2025 Visit Prayed with Court House Employees, GPD Shift Leader meeting.
July 25, 2025 4:00pm Fair Operations Support for all First Responders and Fair Staff )
July 26, 2025 12:00pm Fair Operations Support for all First Responders and Fair Staff
July 27, 2025 GPG. 911. EMS, Sheriffs Dept. Visit , Biscuits, Prayer
July 27, 2025 Dispatched to Suicide Per EMS
July 28, 2025 N/P GPD to meet two new Officers
July 28, 2025 N/P GFD Respond to structure fire Wast Pointe Trace,
July 29, 2025 Visit with breakfast—-Planning/code enforcement, 911, GPD staff / shift leader meeting
July 29, 2025 N/P responded to Structure fire Boyd Carter rd
/
8. Prepared by: Name: Danny Ricker Position/Title: Chaplain Signature: | L oy r//f [// $

ICS 214, Page 1

I Date/Time: ) /,?.f'.?/_g 05"




ZEISTI6LES 000 $6'186'€8L'S- v$1€°LEC6 "L8L'667°T 09708°LES E :Sjejoy, punyg
000 9L 71%'Tp ¥ 181°8LT- STSELOVE $§°995 - 00°0 :spejol
000 LUV ¥ 181°8LT- STEECOPT €995 000 HMe33Y UOISSIUWOS/333 0066C
NP DY 00087
IV IsE 6Ly 00°0 EUSILETL 5 91F'CETS $6°2$1'96T°T- 09'TO8LES'E ISRI0L
00 000°L 060 000 00008 00°008- 00°000°L spuog s 0057
00°0 000 1631888 C- 10682162 01°0b¥'Z- 000 Xe]_juanbut)a(] - $0a1 L3WONY (] €92
0TS ThL L 00°0 000 LEE9T6YTT $910L1£6°T- 63'56E VTS susodaQ 00¥9T
zross’ll 00'0 68'807°CS- 11789°ss 06°64v'c- 08°926'11 5UONE3NANG 01<9T
00°6 00°0 Y82L0°0€ PETIYGT 05’20V 00°0 paddng piya/AuouIty 0oe9T
00709 000 00°00¢- 00 pS¥ Q0Pe1- 00°0¢ AQuna)-uoN - $1507) 21304 00797
8TBIT6I0'E 00'0 60 PRTTSE Y- 0L'BYTOPL'S Y2 £9'85¢- 16637 166°1 1507 PUY SpU HNOY) 00197
SO PUY SIPH ‘SILEANIT 01204 (0097
000 LTLYTE- 90°869°95 - 8T 1991 $6°56<"1- 00'0 s|eI0]
000 LTLYTS- 90'869°951- 8T 1991 S6°C6E [~ 000 saxe] wanbuia Ar) 01157
5301 Al g 00052
0070 oLl ee- p6TLZ 19 3SOPT 199 9p6I1C 0070 S[BJOL
0 0L'z- 0€ 18- 00°08 00t 00°0 BUONII0D YO 067HT
0070 207908 ET8EL (L~ 00 1PLES 00 p65- 000 SIS0 $322W0 09¢9T
00'¢ Li 69 6" LY"ST6'655~ £0°LOT8S 17881 000 SxELWINbUIRG 09147
00°0 $8°640°1- LYEOS V- SL8L0°91 00°$78- 000 asodmg jmoady; - x2], wohwANIT 051 pT
00°0 86'608°1- LOY00°SZ- 08'19¢'L¢ $L€S6" 00°0 |B30USD) - XB) UOWEFNIT DY [bT
wysma] uno oy v (00ET
000 6EVT0'i- 9€ ¥9I7F1- 0€°086°S1 SLl6L- 00°0 S[ejo g
000 6£°520°1 - 95 b91 Y- 05086°51 SLI6L- 000 ey woned 1€
3355U0IY JO HES O] INQ 00ET
ST puy R §06 ‘puUny
duejeqg SIYSUBL | sjudwsingsiqg s3I0y sjuaansanlpy adueeyg uondiidsa( #1y
duipuy uoISSIumWo)) Buiom3ag

730 1 38ryg

70T ‘0€ dun{ papug feag Y| 104

1a0day jerdueuly [ENUEY
HMoY) A130Uey)) AUNc)) JUIIN

BSSLBI :Jos()
WATT0E 1 STOT/VI/L =1eq



——

(o (epL)

LY ) I

*SZOT "OE 20d papua 122y Jog ao1f) &S |0 suoyseSTRY S}00))21
A[areamade Jai[aq pire sBpajmouy AU J0 153q S 0} PUE ‘PAEIOUTY 9P07) SISSAMI]. “Z061-5-L9 J0/PUE §5-8-G UOROIS JO SuawIannbal M 0UEPIOITE O PALIIGNS S} Hodat ST

TP IS T6LYS 09'208'LES'ES “S[EI0L
T0TLSTHL S 635 YIS IS SoIURSIAT]
0008 00°0S PUBH UO §sB)
0¥ 6Z8°8P0°cS 1L9VH'E10°TS YUBH U Y£B)
153985V Jo Arsmumg
$Z0T ‘0¢ sunf papug B3 Y[ 104

11043 [E1duLTL] [EnUUY BSSUBJ -J9S()
7Jo g a8eq MN0Y) L130uey)) AJUNoy) AUy WATZ0E:1 STOTHI/L ored



£5LSE06PS 000 8THISTHT 1~ 19°75H'65T Y 8£°$86°086°T- 8SYSHY6P ‘S[Ejoy, puny
90°001 95°662'L S0°ZES 122~ ¥90T90T'E SE'888°068°C 00°00T s[e)0Y,
=/ .
00°00L 9S66LL SOTES 1T #8'029P0T'E SE'883°068°T 00°00T JTN00DY TOISSIUMIO/30d 00667
SRPAI) WO 00087
£5°L5T'06Y 000 LETLY €06~ LE9SE'L86 SOT1E'88- 8SVSEYEP 1S]8)0L,
6E°80°61 00°0 00°0 00101y 00'828'6- 6E'GET'ST SPUOH I5ED 00L5T
68°0PESEY 00°0 000 85°5%0'66 00°LEVLE Lezer'eey susodsq 00v92
000 000 00°THT €S- 00°650°Ly 00°E81'9 000 voddng pigo/AUOmY 00€9Z
000 000 00°Z$- 00ZS 000 000 AmO]-TON - 51503 SO 00757
ST'R0S'SE 000 LE'BLE'DSS- 6L'8T9'LE8 $6'0L7°T1 8398L'SE 1900 PTY SPURI HNOD 00T9T
SI9q)Q PUV SIVH ‘NUE3RIY oL g 00097
000 £7'699- WOPILTT- ST090'ST 00°LL9'T- 000 :s[eloL
000 9% 121~ POLOET 05°59¢°C 00°€9 000 91507 L2OWO 0£75T
00°0 $9°662- 19°269°6- STU66'L 00°000C- 000 soutg g 07Z5T
000 EU'8bT- LEYILY 0ST0LY 00092 000 saulg A1) Q1TsT
$301D) OL3NQ 000ST
00°0 pL 00T 10°608°69- 05°876°SL SL'8I6T- 000 sreyor,
000 LLSHY'T- 08°760°Z¢- ZESPsEe STEL 000 STON23{[0] WO 06T
00 96'2¢- Y0929 05189 0522 009 $304 [RIBUSD) ASMI0NY 19181 OSEHT
00°0 06 6t 98'20v'6~ 10°6€6°0T ST'LEN'T- 000 SO VBl OLEPT
oco 69°£8¢- 8L68T'L- LYE6LL 00°021- 00°0 550D SI3IJO 09¢T
000 69°L9- 18'587°1- 05°€S€°T 000 000 seagyma) Frug [£€vT
00°0 66'9LE- 10°791°L- 00685 00051 0o ssuLy Snu 05y
00°0 b6'65S- p6°L£9°0T- 88'091'Z1 00°€96- 000 s Aiumo)) §1¢pz
000 08818~ LLTIE T T8'690'71 SL09 000 [R23U30) - Xe], UouednlT Oyl
asnIY A1RR0D) 01 3N Q00T
00°0 656767 £9°9€8pS- €9°956'sS LET608'T 000 :s[ejoL
000 v0'zE £7'528'8- 8£°8p€'S 60°606 000 aBg A0 SPUR YO 006£7
00°0 e 95 HBL" 8EBSL 05°L9 00°0 UORRAUSIAT] JO NLAINF VUL Q9T
00°0 61'80¢- 11°58%- 08°L81's 055¢- 000 Kiareg 3 suammredaq 00pET
000 SL6L~ SP'E08" 0L 00Ly 05281 000 xe] gonesuadumo]) selmfu] [eaTWLI) 081€T
000 67°890'C 87°695bE- 6£7186'SE 81°989 000 Xg| Uone3MIT [11£T
32552049 JO M®§ OL 20 H00ET
HIRILD MNeD ML) 706 ‘pung
Ruereyg sId3JsuBl], SJTAWASINGSI(] s)diaday spuaunsnipy Nuereyqg vondLpsag #3100V
Supuyg UOISSTIIUIC)) SuuuiSeg
$T0T ‘0t aun( papug Jeag Y[ 104
— voday [epuBL jEnuny BOISSI[ 1138}
no Inol B .
1IN0J) JINDI) AJMMOY) 9U331N) WVYLS LY TIST0T/T/L =ed



Sers1/L e x#c.:oU

fMN\«M'N J\O?GS\ N%Q.BQ@

(=@ {ap1L)

sroingr 2

(smyeudis)

ST L Y177 FUIGJFITIN)

ESLSED6YS

68 OVE'SEYS
00°001¢
¥9'916'75S

ST0T ‘0€ Sun( papuq Jeax SyJ Iog
y1oday repuEDy [EnUUY
7307 93eq UNOY INANY A3UN07) ansaIn

8 VS Y6vS

.&.g, L_Q\Jm.\\vj

“6Z70T ‘O uUi[ papus wak 211 10§ 2010 SIY! JO SUOTIABSUEN) S139[51
A11emase Jotjoq pure 53palmowy KWL JO 159q 3Y) 0 PUR ‘DIIEIOUTY SPOL) SSSIUTA], ‘TO61-5-L9 J0/pUe §0S-8-G UOTO9S 3O SUAWANNDAI LM SOTEPIOIGE UF PSPRUNS St prodal STqy,

:stesor,

TETEV'EEYS
000018
LTTT6'098

SUIWYSIAU]
PWH T 4se)
queg uf yse)
{S)9SSVY J0 Alemmng

BOISSS[ :13S()
WVLS LY 118202/7/L =R



SEC6LTIL 05T 8L'VLR'B0T T~ 6LBTEEHTL €0LOTTL 1S°SE19¢€1 :s[E10Y,
0S°506'€S 000 000 0S°LEL°T9 0§ LES'LS- 05°'500°0s spuog gsed (0L9T
PEELsie 000 000 LSDOET (4113 8IpEL'EE aisodad 00v9
000 000 6€9S0°SH- 6€°£08' Ty 00'977°C 00°500° woddng pIO/ATOUTY 00€9T
00T 0s'T- 05'$59°~ 00°87L"y 00°076'T 00z Amnog-uoy - 1509 SRIWO 00797
1S'80¥'LS 000 6SHITLST'[- £E9EL'EE0°] $6°E0¥'6T1 ETEY[S SI500 Py SPURS HN0) 0015T
SIAQIQ PaY SIOH “SIUESHIT OL nd 0009T
000 L6LT'T- 91°9k'99- LTERL0S 1LT96'L1 000 :sTeIo],
000 79°691°1- LY'S06'1€- 9L'109'sZ ELOYL 00°C §1500 S1DWO 0€T5T
000 83784~ 7E'868°01- 99'L59'6 ySETL 00°c seuld 3uq (25T
000 (24310 LETHI'EL- SLESHST ¥8'16L'8 goe samy A1) 0175T
$9DI) 0190 0005T
$Z'501 28°640°79- DO'9ER'€1Z 1~ 8T £90'€70°1 09°7Z8°2ST ST'c01 :S[eI0],
0sTs €ES9TLT- ST'S1Z'02s 8E°ETY'TYY 01°L50°501 08T SIONIUOD UG 06¥¥T
000 0Z'991- p6LELE" SLEIEE 65009 000 530,] [BI9TIOL) ASWOUY I0WSKT (8EHT
00°st PIEIS 0£96L°011- £€°€38°06 11°9Z%'pT 00°s1 SRI T OLEVT
SL6 99°5£¢6'€~ PU610°06- 0992108 0Z978°LT SL6" 53507 $390:00 09€4T
0070 SL81- ST'602- 00°572 00°¢ 000 SIWJ Y1 puy Suen AU0) Oy
000 TS LU ShS0T1~ [S5-1 0] SPEBP'T 000 331 uro) SuQ 1££4T
000 19°8L5- Z0°01H'ST- 85°65Y'TL $0'678'¢ 600 sourd 8uq 0£svT
000 61°569- ZESLEIT- orezsel 1VLvi'e 00 ST SIU2ATS OZEPT
000 06'¥95'1- SO°LEY 1t LUSYE'IE SLEITIL 00°0 sy A1og O1EpT
05ty 78°88L'TT- 10TH00t- 7879Z'65€ 11°9¢6'c8 0S'L7 [RIIU3D) - XTL, WONETUIT Oy YT
RSRUL HUNo) oL 9nd 000
00°6S 68212'sE- S9661°p18- €9°961°5H9 16512907 00'65 :S[e30],
00°0 19°696°c- L6°080°0¢ 1~ 00°96b'$L 85°055'cS 000 IS 3N SPINL PO 00657
00'0 [337A% IS°Lst'e- STSIST 13992 000 UOISSINnCY) 991198 (AN 018€T
000 00'1- 0061~ 0007 060 0o'o UOISSTUNEO)) 35RI0ASE STOYOY O0LET
0070 9T €1~ £1°0L0 ZLEE0'E L9°68T°1 000 BONEBYSIAUY JO NEAImE TUIL 009ET
000 85°626'6- 68'8LS'8€T- ZSE86°L6T $6'525'08 00’0 Liayes 30 weunreds(q 0bET
000 SL'8l- SLHI6- 05€8L 00°05 1 000 1800 PUY SOUL] USLY pUY SWEDH (7ZEL
0592 00°6¥5- TLLS0'9E- IT°19¢°82 195478 05°9Z Xe] nonestaduior) sounfu] [eUNIUY (S1€T
(4 I 1LY'0T- 89°0Z¢ 10t £9°€00°PEE 6TB8LLR 05°Ze xe], uouERNIT 111€T
ISSIATIY, uQ 8IS oL, 9N 000£T
RI3D 1IN0 5T01553Q (21U 06 -pung
Muuu_um sIaysues] SjudmWASINGSI(T sydiaoay syjudunsnipy Nuefeq uondridsag #P0Y
apiy TOISSTWUIO)) Smuudayg
$ZOT ‘0% SUNf papuy IBsx 9y 10
. Hoday [epURLIy [ERUUY ®OISSa[ 19S()
1nao") ST0IsSa ] 8 .
) STOISS3S eIsusrn) 0 AUSALD) INVTEI6ETIST00/T/L ed



09°65¢€p1S 00°0 OI'LIG LLY Y 16'88Z°L69'E E0°B3TLRL 9L°669°9¢1 S[ej0), puny
00°00% 8675 66 18095 VLI T- b0°956'bES 8L°650°0VT 00°00¥ :s[e30],
00°00% 6641566 18°095PL1'1- #0956 YER 8L°650°0vT 0000t JUN0ITY TOISSRUWOO9 066Z

NNUP21D BWPO 10087
Idueieqg Sa3Jsuely, SJUSWISINGSIT spdisoay sywaunsnipy uereqg oondinsagy #PoV
Burpuy UOISS[mIMIC)) SurnuiBayg

£Jo 7 98eq

$T0T ‘0 Sumy papug Jeag 2y 104
Hoday [erdurny] [enumy
HNOY) SUOISSIS [BIIUIL) 0)) JUSIIL)

BOISSO t1as()
WVIC6E115T0Z/T/L #red



<%/ nﬂ\ L

sv-&-L

(are@

(omi1)

S wobug ™20
ey ) c&s\%

(emyeusig)

STEL ) FU )

Areremase Ja110q PUE 93pIJAOWm] AW JO 353G ST 03 PUE PITIOTTY 2PGY) I9SSIUTIL, “T0G]-5-L9 I0/PUE §OS-8-§ TOGOSG JO sjuowraImbal A 30TepI0ssE O paRIIIgS ST 130dal ST,

€30 ¢ a8eq

09°6SEEH1S

YEEZS1£8
0s°08¢$
9IL'SSH LIS

STOT “0€ SUN{ PIPUL TeaX SYT 104
310doy [EUBYI] [enuTY

MO SUOISSAG [BISUAL) 0)) JTAIL)

9L'669°9E18

"STOT “0¢ 2UN[ Papus 123k 31 10] VLY SIHI JO SMARORSTRY, S99J01

:STEI0L,

8I'pEL'Ees
00°00pS
8575957013

SjueTms3ATy
PUBH U(} 453D
eg o] yse)
:5passy Jo Aremumng

BOISS[ :IeS()
WVIE6£:115202/Z/L ed



00" [e]o2 00" e 00 00" 00 XYLNOLUVOILLTALNNGD  Ovlte
00 00" 00 GLL98' /5L’y L7198 /5Ly 00 00" XvL333HM  OELbe
o[*3 [s]e} £6°69%'0L LE'Yv8'864 02°0LE'602 00" 00 Xv1l¥338 02lye
00" 00" 00" 00’ co” 00 00" ALNNOD 3NA XYL SSIANISNG 0O Lb?
331SMYL AINNOD OLINAa 0002

00" 00’ al .yp'08L L1'688'980"L 12°882'4iv2'2 00" 00°e01- wee IVLOL-ANS sav
00" 00" 00 oo 00 00" Q0 J1VYLS 4O AMY13INO3IS  006€2
[¢]s) Q0 00’ 00'625C 006252 00 006 AL34YS - LINY3d NND  S0bee
00" 00” 00° 00°QLL°0S 00°291'0S 00" 00eS- 134VS 30 1d43AQ - ISNIDN HIANA  00vEL
o0’ 00 00 00as8 00’8 00 0065~ NOISSIWWOO AMYION 00€€?
oo’ Q0° o]0} 00" 00 00° 00" SAHNOSIY I417A M 3ISSINNTL 01282
00 0a° 00 05204822 05 20p'8e2 00" 0o’ JLIVIS - 1ddY LIL- QAW 041€T
00 00 oo 00" 00" 0g’ o0 334 H-3 AOW {H0OdSNYHL 691€2
00’ 00° oo 00°000'88 00°000'88 00 00 834 IPIYBA INBIT  gaLee
oo 0’ oo0” 92'0€6'62Z6'L SZ'0£6'6Ge6 L (a0} (8]0} STVMINIH - AW §9L€g?
oo o2} 00’ 00'6.€'9€ 00'528°9€ oo 00} J1VIS FIILON SAIT €912
00" oo 00" G1°292'642Z'1 o] Srd : T Tl § o]0} 00’ SNOLLYYLSIOIY ILVIS - AN 091e2
00° 00" oo 00°09.°'€Z 007092°€2 Q0 00’ ONINIVHL TYLINYINISYd FLVLS  LGIET
Q0 0o’ 05'0L€ 06°6€0°L 00°Ct¥'2 00 Q0 31IVLIS - IASNION IOVIYHYN  0SLET
00" 00 00" 00ZLS'9 002LS'9 o 00" LINY3d NOILYTTYLSNI SINOH 94N SPLEE
00° 00’ 00" 00 oo 00" oo ADUYHIHNS VIO OLNY XYL STIVS  OELER
folo} [¢{0} jeleR = A 99218y T LL0'E 00" [¢]0) ADILYY I1ONIS UVIS - 1V0g  GELET
[s]0} 00 e0voL'9 7.°928'GLL 54°080°Z¢) 00 00’ ITO1LYY 3TONIS ILVIS - O1NY  PELEE
00 (¢[0) 09248 L9¥26'01 LZZss L 00 oo TvO0T1- L¥08-Xvy1L S3IV¥S £ELE?
00’ oa 98'9¥8's PEOEULLL 0T’ LE6'9LL 00" 00" 1Y08 -XVL STIVS ZELEL
(o]0 o0 Q06°G16'0L S1°Z0¥'202 SO'BLE'BLZ [s]0) 00" TvO0T - XVL SIS JLVIS IELEe
Q0 00" L£82€'9S 1 ZTS6L'LI6'T PR WA r AN 00 00" OLNY - XvL1 SIS ILYIS OELEe
[¢]0} 00" 00" 00 Q0" oo o0’ ANIASAILTIY  0ZLEZ
[s[0} v, 0 00’ 00" 00’ oo’ 00’ XYL NOILYDILI 3LVLS tLlee
ale} 00" [o[0) o} 00 Do’ 00" 3LV¥IS 3NA XYL SS3NISNG  OLLEe
JISSINNIL 4O 3IVLIS OLINAT  000Se

Q0° oo o0 oo oo 00° 00° wes \VLOLGNS sue
00" 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00" oo’ SISNrav 31vLs - XYL SSINISNg €062
(a]0} 00’ 00" 00° 00° 00 Qo ALTYNIH J1VIS -XV1 SSINISNG 2052z
00" [a]e} 00’ [o[¢) 00° [¢[0) o0 1SIHILINI JLVLIS - XVL SSIANISNG  L052¢
(4]e} 00 00’ [e[0) (8]0} [o]v} [e[o} SSCHO LVIS - XYL SSANISNG 00627
(0,08 o0 oo 00 00° 0,0 Q0 SININLSNrav Xv1 SS3INISNS €012
00’ [ole} 00 oo 00 o]0 [s]e} ALTYNId XVl SS3INISNEG  2012e
oo’ 00’ 00’ QU’ 00’ 00’ o0’ L1SIYILINI XL SSIANISNG  LOLg?
oo o0 0o’ 00 00 00 00 ANNIATYE XYL SSIANISNE 00127
SIALM8YN ¥3HIC 000Z¢

[o]0R 00’ 00 [e[e) 00" 00" 00" ane TYLOLBNS ses
SILLNISVIT INSHEND 00012
TWE ONIONT L0 SESJSNYEL NI SHI4SNYHL SNOISSIWNDGD SININISENESIa S1dI3038 TVHINTD JONVTYE NOUGIN3S3A 13D

ONINNID3E
SZ0Z/0£/90 ONIONE QOI¥Id - S202 YVEX TYOSIA
LYHE0d ¥VIAX
) LI0dTT TYIDNUNIA - VADATAT TAENTD

>edq WHATH ITNNON TNEEDIA S



‘g [vis) [ole) elo} £L'081'E25'EL ZL'BLe'sez'eL SZ'9zZ1'eqe- 8169664 vae ILOL won

00 (o108 0o 00" ao 00’ 00’ wen TWLOL-ENS xea
00" 00 0Q” [ele} 00’ 00° 00’ J34 AYINI VIVA 0282
00 o0 o0} [0} 00" 00 00 S1S02 SH321440 0292

‘gL~ 00" 00 62°002'2£2- £6°6¥E' 201" L 9}1'06€'654 ov'eeL'L8lL- 12°80L'TL- wex TVLOLENS yor
00 00 oo 00'6e8'2L 00'6€8'LL oo 00’ €Iv00T ITLLMYYWNYT  2666¢
00’ oo 00’ 00'598'ZL 00'6LZ'2 00°065°G- 00 ALNNOD 30LLON SAIT  §S662
00 00’ 00 09°i€L'EL o0 09'2€2'¢)- 00 SANNS LOVHINOD I1LL/ALIVIS 02662
(tle o]0} oo oy 00" 1[0} 00 SANNd 1IN02 02662
00 0o 00’ 00°2ee'e 00€62'2 00'9Ep'G- 00'eslt 333 MUITD HIALNIWOD  0l66e
'8.- 00 00’ 62'002'z82- £E€°9/9'v60'L 9L L8129 08°696'9G |- 12'168'2L- $334 OSIN SHYITO 00662
oo falo} 00 00 00" 00" 00 0006¢
INAODJOY NOISSIWWOD 9334 00662

K 00 00’ 00’ ks Pi4Y 9L°0s6'9Y ) [o]0X S6°/Gl'e- wer TVLOL-ANS sas
‘b~ ol 00” 0o’ 00 027182 00 OVShb'L- THOHS ® ¥3AD 66692
- o0’ 00’ 00" 61°GLL'C) 182€0'21 oo B6PCLL L aONNJ3Y 96692
00" 00" 00” 00’ [+]e} 00’ oo HOUVY3S3¥ ADQTINIS 10697
a0’ 00 0o’ 00’ 00 [ol0) 00’ SANCT HSVD 00297
00 o0 v’ 12°862'96 LZ°862'96 o} 00" ANVE - QYvO LI03HD  S0¥9e
00’ jale X 00 52°180'se GZ'I80'sE 00’ 00 SI8 - S334 QYVYO LIg3dD  Loboe
00" 09’ 00° BL°9gT'e 6)1952'¢ 00’ oo NOLYNOG NYOMO-SNOILNGIMINGD  SLE9?
oo 00’ oo oo 00 00 00 NOILYDEaNd 01£97
oo oo’ Q0’ oo 00" 00 00 1500 ONV SONNH 1¥N0D  0019¢
ao’ oo’ 00" oo 00" 00 00 SE2uss Alewads W 01097
SYIHLO ? 'SHIFH 'SINVOLLMT OLING 0009z

a0 00" ELESLIS SZYeS YL £5°016'}LL'G G8'96¢€°1 8- 00" aex TVLO1-BNS axan
00 a0’ 00 [ PFAS ovLie 00" 00 STO00HIS ONIdTIH  Z6P¥e
00 00 0c” 00’ oo [ole} 00’ SNOILOTTIOD ¥3IHLIO  06%He
oo 00" (o]0l 00" 00 00 oo 994 |eMauay YoeRaoey  96Zbe
00’ 00° og’ 00 00’ 00" co ONISNION HOVHLIOVH  S67h7
00 oo’ 00501 00'S66°} 000042 00° 00 STYMIANTY TYNNNY Y3389 1Z2be
00" oo 0529 as°28L't 000s2'L v} 00" SLINY3d ¥338  02Ze
00’ 00" 05°0.¢8 05'6€0'L 000Lp'L 0o 00’ ALNNOD - ISNIOM IDVINEYIN  012h¢
00" 00" ogerL'or Y TYTPLL 8L'GBS'eEL 58'96€'L8~ a0’ XVLIALOWIAIOH  02Lbe
00° 00" ol0} 0o’ o’ 00 00’ WdIND2 33I43HS-XYL NOVILYDILIT  Z51¥e
00 00 0o oo 00" 00 oo NJ3S ISAOHLUNOI-XVYL NOILYOILIT  [SLbe
o]e} jals] oo 00 o0 0o . oo LSNOD TIC Xl NOLLYS|LIT  DoLys
YEONIONT  LA0 SE3ISNVHEL NI SHI4SNVHL SNOISSIWNGD SANIWSSHNRESIO Sidi=a3y TYHINZD IONVIVE NOLLAIMDS3a  190%

ONINNIO3E
mNON\OM\wo ONIANdE dCoI¥3Id - S20Z2 dVIX TZOSIA
IVHEOI IYIAX
L¥0dTY TVIDNUNIA -~ wSIOQETT TEITANTD
®d AT XTNAND TNTDIA s



(nNON\n.mx...N
el (]

“HBD Auned pue aaRnoex3 AJUNCD aul Uim pajy aq o} st Uodal siy)

| (o)
5 {=120) g (ssmguiis)

s/l UG TR0

"G20Z ‘0E 3NN ONIANS QOI¥3d IHL 3O 301440
SIHL 40 SNOILOVSNVYL S103 1434 A13LvHNIOV 4137138 ANV IDTIIMONI AW 40 1538 IHL 01 GNV ‘A3 LYLONNY 3000
33SSINNAL 'Z061-6-29 HO/ANY '§05-8-5 NOILO3S H0 SINIWIHINDIH HLIM JONVAYOIDV Ni GALLINGNS SI 1HO4TY SIHL

s ——— ]
S L8 91'696'SL sps TVLOL sen
00 YIHONOA LJI9 TYM3INTY
oo’ H3HONOA 1419 FULIL
L¥6'60 796989 333 D2V/LISOdIa QYYD 1Ia3yD
9z0'2 6£7129'9 F18YAIZOIH SLNNODDY
0o SININLSIANI ¥NYE IOV LIYTH
00 SINIWLSIANI ¥OIYIWY 40 MNvE
00" SINIWISIANI MNVYENIIHD
985'2 66'2.0'¢ ONOIHO MNVE ALNNOQD INITHD
006'L 00°008' L ANVH NO HSYO
‘S13SSV 40 AYVYWNNS
NYIvH ONIONT  LNO SH3JSNYEL  NISHIJSNVEL SNOISSINNOD SINIW3SHNESIO  S1d1303d" IEEERER] JONYIVE NOILAI®OS3D  LoO%
ONINNIDIG

S202/0€/90 ONIANT QOINEA - §202 ¥VHX TYOSId
ININOZ UVEXR
I¥Od®d TYIONUNIZ - ¥EOQTT TYYINID
sbeg SNATD ZINOOD HANTEID G20Z/PT/LO :Po3UTI4



. 2ed y 21210 Qgunod

Seoe| | :... oS
ajeqg 10hew 5::0
faém .\ﬁ x\ &\
>
Oumo mvooo ._u 1335160y

*SZ0Z/0</90 ybnouyy vNQN\S\B uo:w 343 104 22140 S1y3 jo suo 21y 10401 >_u e

§3113q pue uoljewioju ‘obpajmouly Aw Jo 352q ayj 03 pue ‘pajejouuy wvou adssauuay ‘pap cuEm
5B ‘T06T-5-29 10/ PUB §05-8-S SUOIIDDS JO SIUALWSIINDII YM S3UBpIODIdR Ul PIIIIWLGNS S) tunm.. sy

8T Z+0S L1'EGSS SIVLIOL |
BT CHPb 459918 FTI8VAIIDZH SINNOIDY
1000 ) OP'EL- JNVE NI HSYD
| 00"008 00’009 ONYH NO HSVD |
[ B - :S13SSY 40 AUVWKHNS |
| BECPOS- 00'0 00°0 LLSEND9ST 000 8E'1TEBSSC 000 £5'99/L5- 5TIVLOL
oo'0 00°0 oo'Cc 91°9vL 00’0 a1abL Q00 00°0 S33d4 gYvD mm\uwl
100’0 00°0 00’0 000 00’0 [e]o}de} 00°'0 00°0 MOYOSs3
‘0070 00'0 [¢{e )] 00°0 00’0 00'0 00°0 00°0 1¥OHS/43A0
_bo.o 00°0 B 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00’0 000 SANMA3H
| 0070 00°'0 000 81°89S o0'c 81°82¢% 00°0 00°0 S$334 SNO3INV1TIDSIN
E@.o [ale}ys) 000 00°0 80°0 000 000 0C'0 S334 31V
m.n...mwom- St 6P6Cs- 00’0 96°L0089€ 00’0 ITPEEPTE 00°0 _ £5'99/5- S334 ONIGH023Y
000 00°0 00’0 00 EPZHI o000 Q0 EVIPI 00°0 000 5334 S,83151934
|eo'c o000 0070 00'¢61EZ 000 00°Z61ET 000 00°0 S334 dd
00’0 vL'0¥S0% 00’0 LLSTLTSOT 00’0 TS'99EEGST 00°0 000 XV1 IDINVAIANOD
| 000 CTL'80ETT 00°0 0L°TSS00S 000 ZP'19871s 000 000 XVl 39YDLHOW
|=@2uejeg buipuy Sigjsuei] InQ sisjsuell  sjudwWASINgGSIqg uy siajsued} sidiacay sjuawlsnipy aouejeg uondunsag Junodsoy
_ UOISSIWIOY BuiuuiBSag

SZ0Z/0€/90 - $TOT/TO/ L0 JO polad 2yl Jo4
yoday |edueuly [enuuy

spa9qa J0 1935163y syl jo 22130



are(

| |

%\

“§43( ) Ajuno)) pue 3AnnNIaxy Lunoe) ag) yum noE.“._. o1 st podassiy) g _cﬁ

A oridn
N ) \
pue UOlBULOJUI *IFPapmouy AW JO 153G 3Y) 01 PUE “PIIRIOUUY N "PIPUIWE SB *T06(-6-L9 J0/PUE & ;-8-C's

ey )y

Ly-¢-§

1221824 3Y130] 3311JO SIY) JO SUONIBSUR] 123 31 A[31RNIIR J3113q
ag jo .ﬂnwm:uc_:v& YA IDURPICIIR UY PISILIQNS SI LOdaa sty |

e

09'895°0L$ “violL “IV10L
00°00v°1$ SIqeALR23Y $3|qeAL233Y
00°0$ SUaW)SaAU| o SJUSUIISIAY|
09'891'69% yse)h 1L°€06'LLS qse)
$Z0/0£/9 SI19sSY Jo Arewnung bZOT/1/L SISV JO AUBWIWING
09°895°0L8 0008 00°0% SPe91'vi6s 000§ e 60 vias 0008 L9°S¢¥9'083 SIvLOL
0008 0003 0008 000088 00°0% 00°00v'8S 00°08 00°0% 5§33 19pUalO ¥38 SotEy
0003 00°03 0008 00°08 000% 00°0% 00°0% 06003 spun§ pawieidun
0003 0008 00°03 0008 0003 00'0% 00°08 0008 tedIpan teley
00708 0008 0008 p0'6S1°I8 00°0¢ 00651718 0008 0008 suoday 0sted
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% cL189'vCs 0008 L 189'vTS 00°0% 00°0% $33, 0655t
00°03 00°0% 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 SA1BQY Juoyd (ITR%Y 4
0003 0008 0008 007671918 00°0% 00°6C1°9vS 0008 0008 spuog yseD
0008 0008 0009 0003 00°08 0008 0008 0008 s3[es 1€1¥Y
00708 0008 00°08 0008 0003 0008 0008 0008 SNODUEB|(3ISLN 066vY
00°0% 0008 0008 00°5<9S 0008 00°5€98 00'0% 0008 ISBIIY HIOM OLItY
09'895°0L% 00°0% 0008 £Lr91°¢r8s 00°0% 99°L80°€€8S 000% L9CYI'08S Ijeuiuf
adue(ry sJgjsuer | mQ SIUAWISINGSI(] uj sidianay siusunsnipy souejeg uondisdsa(g JunodyY  JAQUWNN 1UNOIDY
Suspuyy UoISSIWWIo) SI3Jsuel [ SI3JSURI [ Fuiuuidag

$20Z "0£ ANNS QAANT AVIA YO
LYOdTH IVIONYNIL TYNNNY

AAVSSTANIWOD ¥ AN S,
FASSANNIL "ALNNOD INIIHD

q

ARIIHS



4

W
CONEDE 21 Sbnf Fuipud o< ay) J0J 39150 SIY1 JO SUONDESURIL 1I3(J21 A[9)RInode J3t|3q
¢ 5 JO SIUAWALINDAL YIIM 3IUBPIODIE UT paliWGNS St Lodal s1y ),

3 VA =
nN _._. ...‘__\_. £e
o 74 W5
— \h\m “.Lr.._..\»zm \.v__‘.»\\ﬁ w 4._.
ae(] Suy ,w. mm { 4 .H. .w.
1SSy ulupy 2 Wolsed 4

"

pue UonRULIOJU] *3TPajMmOouy AW JO 153G 3Y] O) PUE ‘PIIEIOUUY N | ‘PIPUIWE SB *TO6[-S-L9 ._c,..m@mwf“,’ 5 mm..m.

-t
00'0% AVLOL 0008 V1oL
0008 $9|qQRAI333Y 00°0% S3|qRAIaI9Y
0008 SIUIUIISIAU] 00'0$ SIU3UNSIAU]
0008 yse) 0003 yse)

$TOT/OE/9 SISV Jo Asewung PTOT/ /L S198SY Jo Kewuing

00°0% 0008 0003 Lv00' 188 0008 TL V00188 00°0$ 0008 STvLiOL
00°0% 00°0$ 0008 00°00t'8% 000% 00'001'8% 0008 0003 $334 19pUa]O X3S S6LLY
00703 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 0008 00°03 0008 dN-Y2id 917 066CY
000§ 0003 0008 00'03 00°0% 0¢'0% 0008 000§ {ealpapy volty
00'0% 0008 0008 00651718 0003 00°6S1°1S 0008 0003 spoday 0ceer
0008 0008 00°0% TL189'vCs 00'os L' 189°vCS 00°0$ 00°0s sa3j 06ssr
0008 0008 0008 0008 0003 00°0% 0008 0003 s3leqay auoyg 0LELY
00'03 0008 00°0% 00°6T1°9%% 0008 00°6C179PS 00°0% 00°03 spuog yse)
0008 000% 0003 00°08 0008 06°0% 0008 00°0% sates [eivy
0003 00°08 0008 0008 000§ 00°0$ 00°0% 0003 Snosue|(IIsLN 066++
00708 0008 000% 00°5£9% 00°0% 00°5£9% 00°0% 0008 ISEI[3Y YIOM oL1EY
00°08 0003 0003 0003 0003 0008 00°0% 0003 ey

aouejey BEIRTCI TiTe) 5)UBWASINGSIQ uj sydianay swausnipy aJue|eg uonduIsA NEDY  JIQUINN JURODDY
Buipug UOISSIUHUO ) SIgsurl | SIajsuRi | Buuurdag

$TOT "0 INNAT AIANT YVAA 4O
LAOdTY TVIONVNIL TVNNNY
INFWLYVEIA S.AHIHS
HASSANNGL "ALNNOD ANIAUD



L6L15165'6- OT TIS b 00°0 5°LES0EL'T 00°0 £0°69b'S9T - €16 SLT66°000°Z-
aNARS 1g3Q uoneInpy 951
1€°T99°218°G- £SPIBES 00°0 05°786'881°C 00'0 (S5 0bb'8E0’E- 0T°686'T- LSTEEO'STO’S-
ADIAIBS 1g3Q [212UBD 15T
£9°/£0'P08’E- 69T 00°0 LETHO'HAD 00'0 66'£69°2L6"- 00°0 04'98€'0£0°E-
2U9}8)2) |enua) b1
79 EEHELT T- 00°0 000 TIV69E6EZ 00°0 L6t 00°0 500V 'LET-
spafoly 1i3pay joops wi
8E°019'2/8°21- &b 189°TES 000 16'80%°€21°/9 000 6°995ccT’0L- £505F'55- 96'£0L V5L bT-
oo -9soding |RIRUD 1141
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
50 Ul Rbuc] oN ZET
§9"1ZL'EST'S- 87°/90°29 000 0L THO'TOE'S 000 SLLS9'EST'6- 000 §8°7/1'89€°S-
SHOM JKNd/ABMUBIH 1€T
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0
WRISAS [00LDS SPURY Y - 3NURASY [RD3dS 12RO 174
19'b0b'822°S- 000 000 £€°800°660'8 000 £9'856°79£'9- 00°0 1E566'$95°9-
SPUNY duY-A3Y 1ePads 09 U PO J24
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
[RUSY ASWalY PuIsiq 9z1
rAVAGY{3 S 000 000 [&NACN: 2 00°0 79°60£ 9~ 000 20020661~
loguod Brug w
L1°¢88'898'9- $TEST'EE 000 PrE6'04LT 000 65°67€'85€'E- 8LTHT'T ¥0°£8'S1€"9-
BuRINSUl-jies 121
9 1/£°978°2- TH'599'9 00°0 S8'691°556" 000 £b'620°TPS S~ 99°'£86'0T ST I9T/2Z€E'T-
uogeYUeS/ASeM PieS 917
SHETT'SHE'T2- Zv'8L6°EES 00°0 PSI6TCIE TH 00°0 LEIT6LB T 85°/26°92 75°T60°0bE'TE-
2RuRD 101
aoueeg Buipuz  suoISlWWOD INQ sRjsues) SJUIWRSMNGSIJ uy ssagsues] A0y syuaunsnipy uejeg Huuuibog
uogdubsag ydag
40 1 3bed §70Z dung nuy)
WY TT:TT SC0T/pT/z aunL/ageq Hoday gay AlA 91 :Ag pagessd
HaH ueieN uasn 293sTu] AJUno) BuBAID) Hoday 90y DD seweN Nejdwa)



000 LESHT'60T 000 02°€6£'508°01 00°0 [5°8£S"bT6°01- 000 00°0
Z "ON - BpY jooLps AAD 95¢
000 or°€sszeT 000 80°TTC'vTTs 000 £6'89€'6TH'6- SL'€65°¢9 000
1 "ON - BPY [00LPS AN S5E
000 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 80'0 00’0
Brug pinsiq feppng 20€
000 000 000 0070 0070 00°0 000 000
350 uf 126007 ON $0E
9€ 11682 c- 0S'19 000 0 TET'89b'S 0070 17648279 00°0 LL¥50°'S8YE-
1 'ON 3oueunsu] aadoiduy $9¢
00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 00'0 00°0
s Uf 136uo oN £9¢
00°0 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 000 000
poLEel 152UA] 00z
26°7L0'5¢- L£291° 000 oT6L2'102 00°¢ £6'9€T'9TT- 00°0 (Y7740
udopAag Aunuwiwo) 681
00°0 000 000 0070 00°0 0070 000 00°0
wsuntedsq wiesH 881
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000
Juery weibold woy 8/1
69°S/1'¥88'91- £7°992's2 000 TOErT T8 00°0 LBl ErE - 9p°BES'T £6'SLE'TI8LT-
spafoid |ejde]) vogeonpy y741
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0070
spafodd |epde) Aemybiy U1
000 00'0 000 00°85£°SS 00°0 00°85£ €S- 000 000
juem pny (74
00°6 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 .
SHEd [RUIsNpuL/jusidoeAsq Apunwiuic) (744
9/°£89'999°b1- 159¢2'sz 00°0 228958081 000 09'£49°¢91'se- 8L THTT 19°9¥6 CES'E-
spafold eyude) reisus 141
¥ Jo 7 3beg SZOT |ung nuy|
WY IT:TT SZ0Z/p1/2 rouny /ayeq Uodoy gy aia ]| Ag pxyeasD
O ueyien oSN says1L) Aune) susaun yoday gaY 397 :oweN Aeidwel



68'bSZ'9SE BTT- 000 000 007£9¢°SH6°90Z 000 1T'E8E' 1L e 61 /t8'82 £6'186°219'86-
00'0 S PO L T- 000 00°0 00°C ESHOTLHb'T 000 000
UNOJDY LOISSILLIODf3Rd 00667
00°0 0070 000 000 000 000 00’0 000
Saxe| panquasipun  OTEST
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 000
35 uf $96U07 ON ST UNOY SIUY  00TET
00 bTY'E- 000 00°0 0S°ZE¥'SST'S 000 W HT'09T’s- 00°€42'T 80°588-
dgeAed SUNOY  QOTTT
00°0 000 000 000 000 0070 000 000
JUNOoTY BULOUOK JINOIISR - NI JO €IS 6L£
00°0 6808 00°0 £0'916'vZ 000 0070 (4374 g Ta 000
pJeog JuRWIAD|IASQ [ELISNPU] S9€
06°06£'05Z- 000 000 PTT9E'92 000 TTvLSYT- 00'0 E6°LLT'EET-
jeseud9) Aswiony. sIQ YIE
68°1S6'891- 000 000 S9°/50°0ET 00'0 60°06H'00T- 000 S96TS‘861-
30404 sy Brug £9¢
00°0 000 00'0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000
SUULRY J3P) 79¢
00’0 68°010'8 000 6E4L0'E6L 0070 §2°880°108- 000 oo’e
Aouaby - Juswdoeasg Ayunwwo) 6SE
0070 S8'H6EY 000 +2680'SEY 0070 65 bOb 65 00'0 000
uogesuadwoD pausseq 85¢
600 9T 00T "p 000 7851650 000 86°ST0°0TH- 000 00°0
UMUBA WIOF £SE
b 40 £ abeq SZ0T 3ung nuyp
Wy TT:IT WNQN\Vﬂ\N uUEFF\.UUNQ yodoy 40y diA ™7 u>n pajeany
UYOH ueyien uasn ssgsnu) Ajunoy suadly yoday SR D297 :owenN ejdusa)



| profmgy

SToyp-7/-2 \i&vé&w\@ c.\\QE@
- (L)

LSS

. exo) (pmeuss)
s STRIFT]L w4
: P
*GZ0Z SUNL PapuT JEaA YL J0J SOWO SWL JO SuoIesuel] SSU
ARIRIMODY JoIRa puy 3BpamoUy Al JO 1598 SUL 03 PUY ‘PIII0OULY SpOD SISSSUURL ‘7061
-5-£9 JO/PUY *SS-8-S UOTDIS JO SRRURINDTY LAIM 30UepIeITy UT PERILIGNS S| Hoday SIuL
68°'b57'9SEPTT L6°196'C19'86

000 000 SJUBLIEAA PIINQLESIPUN QLEYL
000 000 WaLNy - 2qeasosy SIION 008LL
000 000 WauweAoD) AULd woid 3nQ LibLL
000 D0'LED'T Spun4 JARO Wos4 snq Oyl
00°11ZE 004 StqenRosy SJUNCIY OLiLL
00'+26 000 IIqeAIR0RY-5394 WeUIKed AUCOST SOPLL
ZLU 1M YES 801 £v°6£9' L0O'EH spsunseAy| 00ELE
00°0 000 SIISTUL WU USED OV LLL
LL'BOL'96L'S $5°012'209's ueg Ul yseD ogkLE
00°006't 00°006'3 PUBH UO YSBD OZLiE

asuejeg bupuy souefeg Guuuibog
SysSY J0 Arewwng

n “‘o%wm_& . SZOT 2ung )

11T SZ0E/vT/L o /ajeq poday 8GN QLA ! :Ag pageas)
JOH ueeN wesn saqsnu) AQuUno) susdln HOd3Y 8GY D97 aweN Rejdway



o0'o Spuny SO oL ANQY = - -00S1Z-TKl
00°0 PRI - -26EI2-1vl
000 Sdd = - SHETZ-TH)
00'0 Apinuuy e * - -bBEIZ-THI
000 bl - -TIBETZ-IbY
00’0 SUBDAPSQ Lo UPD - -0BETZ-THT
e Rgiqesiq akesn - ADLETT-THE
o00 sreunsn) - 99E1Z-Iv1
000 WnGy sGuines yyEon - - -§8E3T-IH(
2Tst SSIUYT (D) 3jqesny R -1 {4 141
000 WoTAn aiqesn -+ -ZOETT-THT
08'9r 3N joA J1qensn - - NISEITI
000 ST PUY TRAWYSILIED - ~0SETZ-THI
000 USLIPOOM, LRPOW = = -ISEIT-16T
000 A SRULLY FISSILUBL. - -SSEIZ-Tp]
000 R3ue) wiqesn - ~ESETZ-Tb1
00°0 SU] Y1 UURK 320K = - ZSEITTel
O1°6E (&= RUdWo) = - -TSETZ-THT
04T syaueg dwo) = - ~ISETZ-TbT
oo Aem payun = - -SHETT-INT
000 Sut yYean 03I - BYEIZ-THT
£0°EE WIPOIV 2Aqesn - BYETZ-THT
000 251 - Bupuads x3|4 - meq YIRS - SPETT-1H]
00'c SUJ 5234083} [euoReN R S 2 T g 14
(] Sup AWIpL UeduBLY - EREIT-THT
0TLE ) 3qesn - - TYETZINT
000 SU| ByaBdy 07 19 Rl (1142 {%¢
[} 1IQeS PLGAH JRwunay - -ZEETZ-THT
(] 1SIM 389 IOk ~ -TEE1Z-THpT
000 SUORNQUIUOT) WIAIGAY + ~QEETZ-THT
000 WP 3:poR SA0[ug - -SZETT-THT
000 xe] AUMIS [eoos = - -OZETZ-TH[
000 predur] puy PrRYYIM xR 3woou] - -DIETZ-Tol
(erzezo90') Jqeieq unomy - DOTIZ-THT
09°¢TL'ESTE9T SPUNORY JO SMOUIND PALDSI(] PpuUt NISSY (R0
89°LTL'E6T'EIT K2sFY 0L
190209101 263 SI3 Jould J0J samsay o poiLy dxg © - -009pL-1bT
ST¢SL'EBE'S9 (pQuo3) B9 NRLND - saIMpUINg - -005eT-1HT
99'89b"S0L"T (104uoD) senueiqundug poepnbiun > -00ZBI-THT
£6°Z6TL 1V 0L SINLAZY pRjeLLnsy =~ -DOTHT-TT
(00'8bT’591) xel AY3c01g AQENII0U) JO) 2IUBMO|Y - . OTSTI-THY
LK% Tl v 4f4 JqRARDY saxe] AARC0L] - = -00STI-IM1
ST682'¢88 SUUBUIAGH BRO WLy NG - - -0EIT-IpT
(ozay AqRARIIY SN0 - & -OTBTI-TeT
OF U5 H0L'9T 29S| UM YsE) < . SGPTTI-THT
810079 neq U) ysed - - LY
Pueey uondyocag wnody PQUInN Juneoay
|oolpg esodung (LIRS ey : pung
701364 £ZHT duag puAd QRS 3§ puny
Wd 8S°21 STOL/S/Y PUN4-QNS PUE puny Aq 3S duULieg Aq ays 2ueeq 1Aq pajesnd

paoymery ephey

UONEINFT Jo purog AQQUN0D FUITID

PoUY3Q 9T ey epdui ]



0w0's 100IDS I50ding eI Tt |Oog pung
(89°2v’'E6T'EDT) BOULREE PUNY PUE SIUNODY JO SMAUT PIUSIIQ ‘SANGEN €L
(T8 202 'STE'EY) 20nby oy
(00"000°'002) Z¥1 oL ueoT - peubsseun - Tvl~ -DODGE-THT
0S'S61‘922°E paubseun wpng <+ -0006E-1¥T
Er0'sRZ'El) paubrsseun = = -0006E-THT
(91-1¢'191) wesbarg (0OPS PIPUSNXT - JIS BUL-UON JO LGEIIA S04 PRUBESY © d5F -0LLbE-T6T
(15'»3'68p) SAQUAT WAL ~ LOGENDT 104 PRBESY - QLY S5¢E-Tb1
(09°969°2¢) XN 0) PG - uoENp 104 paubissy + DII- -SSZpE-T61
(£2996'28) uognpy 104 paubssy = “GSZPE-TPI
(19209} J3pPR JORURT - UDRINGSU] 104 PILLRSIY - - -005bE-THT
(LESEL"BET'1) JEIA 40N - SBURIGUITILY = = OZLYE-THL
(99°89b'S0£°1} S22, WALNT - SSOURMGLINDUT - - -OTTeE1eT
(99°600°s9Z'601) |uaqen jewr
(57'68Z°88) IUBATY HIRNRABUNY/PILRIX] JHRQ = - 06662-16T
(00'6£0°121) sxe} Amdaug WInbulag paLapg S - -SHEEZINT
[(123:>41747)] Sie), Auadoig UMD puRRa - -DYEET-TRT
(01°26688) (jP0uo0D) spung BRO WOy SEysuel] -« OISeZ-TV
{€°9E6"BSH99) (JenuoD) sanuanay - <00S8Z-1#1
(ev'88b°E63°€L) (10000)) suogeudauddy « ~001BZ-1¥1
oo 29T53UIIY JO AN\S 9] InQ - - -DESIZINT
nuejey UORALOS Junoady I9qUINK MINGAOY
laoi15 asodang (eRuss YT : pung
Z 0 7 abed ST0T Jung pund gns g puny
Wd §5:71 SZ0P/Sf8  awiyfeseq PUNI-GAS Pue pund AQ 12345 dunER 40 193ys Jugen :Aq pageany
plojmery ejhey asn UDREINET 0 paeog Auncg ausaug PAURG DT ieweN Jegdurmy



TIOFEF oI 1] o0 L1C 6T 125 080C) (6L I8 ZS8E)]  OOOOEZIZY  UO00 DOOUEZILT IMNIAIE VIO 1 §3HI0 1vl0L OO0re
109E0 0 el 9 D6 FEL 8 0T S08 £t 0G0 U2A3E 230 2
(T8 105°€L) YSL P9 S0 1pv'6Lp (¥6'855'088) 00°000°09€"T 00°0 00°000"09€'T SYO | SUCANQLAUDD 0Lsbb
000 %00°58 00'sk (60°552) 00°00€ 00°0 00°00E 1ENPIAPU] WO PRISAOIIY sabeiueq 095+t
(00"000°000°T) 13bpng oN (99°999'5%0'1) (9979995901} 00°0 00'0 000 AU2d014 J0 3ieS ovsbt
00’0 %t PoPLT {15'888°LbS) (15°988'6v5) 06°000°C 000 00'000°C JUBWdinb3 Jo afes 05Sky
(+8'bRE'ST) %91°101 (Tb'S£0°2) (Te'S€0°'2LT) 00°000'SLT 000 00°000°5T SPUNJY SNOSUe|RISIKW 0LT¥b
(08°£99) Yl8TTT (61°98€) (61'98¢°¢) 00°000°' 000 00°000°E S|eUIely PRPAITY JO 3BS StTvb
(05'861°TT) %bb 80T (SZ'SLEEY) {ST'SLL’EN) 00°000°0t 000 0070000t slequay/eseal 0ZTHy
(26°799°E0T) %lL 819 (£T°058°¢06) {£1°088°Z80°T} 00°C00°SLT 000 00°000'SZY paLle] 153491u] 01Tk
TFB U6 0L) al® 58 TP 0LLoF  \BeesCBl) | U0 PLS UL OO0 GUPLS OVE  S3JIABSS INJUEND §0J SI08VHD W01  DOULE
o) %000 G0 000 T 000 00006 1 (Vi3] o000t Y350 PUNGIDYDEG Jeuiia] | £5%te
{EC60K"LT) %beSTT (EE'GSIZE) {EE¥TL'5€2) 00'25°202 00'0 00'$25°202 PIYD-5334 3AI3G AYUNLILOD 1955
(2e'8L9°'01) %SE09 28'9TLTE (81°€8Z'8P) 00°000°08 000 00°000°08 SJOOLPS [BNPAPLT WO SiR23Y 0455k
{62 2v8°T) %902 £6'696'BE (£070£0°TT) 00°000'05 000 00°000'08 SWaISAS SO Lonepoasuel | 16560
00°0 %000 00°000°T 000 00000'7 000 00°000°T SOUYIely bupUaa 08cst
00°0 %lL'E 00°b22'S (00'922) 00'000°9 00'0 D0'000’9 AP jo 3es VOTED
TESTOT] Uon? £8 TOELIF 66 9B0T) GOUOST 00 U005 T S1IWHId ONY S3SN30IT IVI0LI  DoOly
Tesez) %8b £8 T0Eip (66'980°2) 90005 ¢ 000 00005 € ] T
TS OUBTIOT) %05 907 G5 TZZTP0Y) (96 1Zv0B0Z1) UOUOUDZBEDSL OO0 OUTOZBEUST SIAVL W01 IWI0L COoUv
[00'SE) ~ 908 ¥ Ga8ez GT&743) GO Gov o0 00 00v SOXEL (800 AJ0INGes Jai0 D6L0y
000 %62'627 (ze°£58°S) (zez58's5z) 00°000°02 000 00°000°02 Xe) 95193 jueg 0zEDE
000 %2961 BI'6T0P (28'096) 00'000°S 000 00°000'S XE L JUUg XIW 620k
L£1°T00°9€6) %85°TTT (86'1SE'THO'T) (86'1SETHO'OTS 00°000°000'6 00’0 00°000°000°6 Xe s3jes uondo |e207 01200
(z£°80T°ST) %bE'88 9516 (£€°v80°22) 00°000°5¢ 000 00°000°sZ BQ SIXeY 4O N3] Ul SJUBLWARY £910t
(00" 2b2'08) %08'69T (€0°690°'T£1) (£0'690°TED) 00°000°09¢ 000 00°000°092 AUSN 18207 SIXEY JO NBIT LT JuBWAR 9T0%
(£80zg) %L1 b9 SS6PT'T (s#'0s8'E) 00°000°9 000 000009 VAL Saxe] j0o nan Ul spudsed 1970b
SO0 %88 086€ (59°689'TP) (59'68£°€h} 00'001°T 000 Q00017 saxe) dn-y9d 0S10b
(b6'288'2) %81°£8 §SECE'] (5+°999'95} 00'000°'S9 000 00°000°59 AjJjeuad g JsaauL obT0b
(§67722°9) %B1°9/ 10°S01°81 (66'H68°LS) 00°000°9Z 000 000009 M3 ynaty 0€T0b
000 %65° 18 28°9¢ (8T°€97) 00°002 000 007002 Aoydnnjueg UOLD9||0] 8a3SMU [ SZTOb
000 %ILER 1€'22€°6C (69°2£9°0ST) 000007087 000 00'000°08T WA 10U4-SUODIFHIO) S33SNY 0z10b
(9£°€86'12) %85°£6 E1'580'SST [£8'P16'P¥T 0} 00°000°00'9 000 00°000°00t'9 xe| ApIold uBLND oTiDb
INUIADY JURLINDY pazyeay pazijeaiun pazyieay AlA paewnss o)l SUAWPLALLY 153 |euBuQ
% [ooyag asoding (essusn Ib1  :pung
T J0 T 3bed STOT 3ung pung qns Aq
. WBWALYS BNUBARY
WY 05:6 5202Z/5/8 aun) fajeq puUnj-gng Aq S3NUsAlY JO JudWAels 297 iAq pRIRaL)
piojmen) ejAe) 1980 UOREIND] JO pieogd AJUNOD SUIID pauyag N9 wep eidwa]



TFEGIE IP0T) AR UF SSEBIEE ~ (ESELoZPa 93] EGLOCZIP UL EDCGRZVF D  OD UL BOBES TFT pUNIIod [eJ0L
TESP5L9E) a0 LT 0T 256 €17 10T 256 88) OO D00 52 000 D000 SZ SI58M0S5 UIAI0 TVI0L 00066
LS TACTS] AR B8 I6P EL (TI 208 1s) 0000052 600 00000 <Z —Sisguel] bURgiean O08GE
000 P|bpng ON (66'b6b"LE) (66'pEP'LE) 0o 0o'e oot AJBAO33Y AoueINSUT 00L6¥
B80T L) W8T £8 (4 X134 PEEOE ¥81] grTI0 LT STZ60FE UODEGZBT INIWNEIA0T Tva303d WI0L GU0ZP
e Tebd £L TOOES . (EC65E L) 00700001 000 0000001 SIS 158104 ~ 089ZF
(B8 70T'L) %6621 (Sy'9bl9T) (Sb'9pL'TL) 00'000'95 00°C 0000098 JuRWRSINQWILY D1 0Y [114°74 4
000 %S+ 09 9pEL' (8£°569°07) 00'0€6"9TT 000 00'0E6™OTT SAS ybrioyj [edpay IMPO 065.y
000 %1T 48 00°000°S (9T°Z60'v€) 91°260°6¢ 9T°Z60"vE 00000°S padgedipuey 3u3 JO uonEdNpy 134¢44
TISEIGIELE) ~ %8999 U IFETIL69 (LEGEE GEU Sr) ZZ 9PL 19615 IO EIVS OOOFIFS 5% 3955INNIL 30 31VIS WWI1OL CO09F
ooa %00°D 0o'0LlT'E a0 oOQLTE oo'0 po'oLte SRS 95e1s Jeli0 05650
coo %66°¢6 grotT'e (0C8TT"T6T) B2°SZEE0Z 82'82€'€0T 000 JUBIS AJUNIIS OIS J(|and 0869
(T9°p0T'1SE) %EL9 61°S£2°298' (T9'+0T1S€) 086EE'ETE'S 08°6£€°€12°S 000 SI9pOW |00YDS SARBAOUUT 0649t
(96°€be'0E) %S1 00T (19°6EP) (19'6£%'€05) 00°000°€0E 000 00°000°€0E Spunj uogedsnp3 QRIS L0 0659b
000 %000 8T°+2S'9eL 000 THTEIEL BI'vZG'9EL oo 00425 J3wWuing 0659
cgQ %ZE'E8 88°697°S (ST'0ER'ST) 00°000°TE 000 0070001€ uonednp3 sisALg 0559
{(60°920°1) [opng ON (89°25S0%) (B9'2S5°0%) 00°0 00°0 000 Jappe saue) 0199t
000 %€6'€T 6509+ T8T (60°060'25) 89°0595°8ET 89'055"'8EC 000 [00ydSsald LORedNpP] [BIIV0S NS SISO
000 %P5 69 SO'6TE'69 (82°185°1£01) £8°006°0p5°T £9°482°12 00°£b1°61S°T A-2ud 23235 5159¢
(50°901°€6) 12bpng oN (50°90T°€6) (S0°501°€6) 000 000 000 SUIWAEY JeYag-UQ esi| £159b
(08'2€£°292°¢) %07°86 09°958°G8L (0+'9£5°506°2h) 00'CEV TE9'ED 000 00'EE'TE9'EY USPMS Ul JUAUSIAUT 39SSdUUB | 0159
3NLUIAIY JuaLIN) PazieIY pIzyjeaiun pazyeay AlA pajewnsy [eyo] SquUIWpUIWYy 153 |euibuO
% [002S 350N eIsUan b1 :pund
T 40 7 @bey ST0Z aung pung gng Aq
JUILIIEYS INUSATY
WV 0S°6 5202/5/8 P fageq Puny-qns AQ SaNUIADY 30 JUIWNREIS o901 Aq pajed)
Rioes] eme) UORQEINP] JO pieag Ayuno) duadun pauysq D5 Awep jejdws)



%00°0CT  £L°9ESE8 000 £L'8ESER £L'96S'SR 000 000 000 siuewAed JIBYaq-UQ - YSIL  S6S
%05'66  (0TOTH) 0070 08'689°18 000 (0o'0o1°28) (00°000°5k) (00°001'98) sienew puy soddng Byo 66
%060001 (290 000 8E°55+'60E 10°8v1°7S (00795#60€) (00°90£'822) (00'052'08} alemyos T/b
%00'00T  (2€°0) 000 €96V’ T2Y S6¢TT18E (0C6¥9°121) {00 vbe'1LE) {00°000°05) punog - S0P Gk
%000 {c0"000's) 00°0 000 000 (0000075} 000 {(00°000°} 03I - SYooqal  OEP
%S0L6  (CHHbT9) SE'SZ0’TT BT'STL 6T £6'090°L6 {g6'v86'1T2) (€6°%8%°69) {007005°Z$T) sa4odns [RuopOnNsSU]  62p
%1z88  (£0661'G) 000 £6°008'89 6994 T {00'000°8¢) 00’0 (0000082) SIVIAIDS PAIRNUCD) AP0 BBE
%6188  (£3'$81°7) 0L'PIE L1°056°ST BSZIE (00'005BT) 000 (00°005'81) dinb3-s30195 seday puy adueuayweyy  9EC
%¢9°'S¢  (00'D86°Z) 00°0 00'0¢Z°6 00'09T'T {ooosz'21) {00"0sZ'Z1) 000 520Uaby 3jeAld YIM SoequoD  ZTE
%99'ts  {69'802°S) 00'0 T€'162'¢8 Z8'S55°61 {00°C00’06) {00°000'02) {00°000°02) uoneziiges puoAl - JawRunay  L1Z
%Sb's6  (LIPSETT) 000 £€°80£°80F 20°8LHEL (00°£99'61€} (00-002'9) (00°€9p°€1¢) eNpay Rbows 717
89°ss  (92'€2S"11) 000 PLIULD'HT (00°0T) (00°000'92) 0070 (00°000'92) uonesusdwo] wewiodwaun  0T¢
%0E'0L  (p1'Z8ETT) 08¢ SB'TTE'ST 6E°£9Y°0T (00" +69'TH) 000 (00'v69'T#) dueinsul ewag 80T
%6666 (04696} 80 0£°059°0€8°E 0¥'£99°89T (00'0z1'1€8°€) (00°5E£'522) (00°S8E°S09'E) oueINsUL jENpal  L07
%bs8s  (Eb'S0) 000 LS'+16°S LE66E (00°066'S) 000 {00°066°S) uinsu] ) 907
%Qs26  (S1'bTLCE) 000 Za'Y89°E09'T W HEE'TIE {00'65¢° 149°T) (0o'oo0’1ET) (00°66£'015°1) WAWIMRY B85 0T
%8526 (E0°H9¢°2E) 000 £6°095°T0E'T STETS'TIE (00'szE'SEET) £0°000°s (00'szE'OPeET) Aunos epos 102
%be 56 (62°685°6) 000 ELOTH'S02Z 0D'165°E {007000'512) {00°000’0TI} (00°000"s0T) SPPEIL AMASYNS pLNRJ-UON 86T
%6506  (Z1'6/8°6) 000 88°0Z1'S6 6E°IHHT {00°c00°s0T) (o0°000°sE) (00"000'0¢) SIBLDEIL AMBSANS paune)  S61
%2096  (06°9TL'ET) 000 01°62£'SLE 65°CHEEE {00°9%4'69£) 00°SEZ'19€ {00'T81'15¢) sobiem g saueles syig 68T
%6556 (95°7TL9°SY) 000 b 0LH'686 9£'659°S {00'Zvt’s€0'1) 00°000'52Z (00 zpT’092'T) Selsissy [euoneonpy €971

%26'68  (05°050'9} 000 05" 6F6'€S ogo (00°000°09) 00 (00°000"09) SVRQUD] PIPURYT JBppe] ;3a1e) /]

%Sk (Z5p2r'9R) 000 B SLS'ET 92°5b5'S (00°000'05) 000 (00°000°05) weibaig Rppe 1satey /11

%06¢6  (09°95Z'sbe) 000 OrZILPE60T 17°Z56'8ET'S {c0'696°28¢°12) (o0 000'012) (00°696°24T'12) sepes; 91T

00TTL
axy acuzjeg sduelquniuy  saunipuadxy  saumipuadxg wbpng Sjusuwlpuawy Junowy 36png uondmisaq WNOODY  fIQLIny JUNOIIY
WOpng pasaqunousun  BUIPURINING  FIEQ-03-IEIA  IET-0I-LIUOH papuawy yehpng
30 %%
1ooYds 3s0ding |esauds) WY pund
ST 40 1 abegd $Z0Z aung
Wd £S:ZT SZ0Z/s/e w1 /a3eq PUn4 Aq [qO Aq AleLiung Ssunjipuadxg JO JusWaleys 91 :Ag pojeass

piogmer) eiAey

t195()

uegesnpy jo pseog AJuno) Iuasin

Pauyag )9 ueN sjedws)



%65°b6  {pB09P'S) 00°02Z'8L bR 68Z'CT 000 (89°0L6°00T) (89°0£6°00%) 000 JuswCinby uoneInpg [e33ds  STL
%00°001  2€7295°6 00°0 264956 2E£95°6 0200 000 000 sjuaulded Jeusq-Up - vSLL  S6S
%blE6  (08°PET) 000 0Z'SIS'E 9b°069°C (00'082°¢) 00'0 (00°052°¢) s{eualely puy sayddns Y0 66
%90'c6  (56'S00°T} 00°0 SO¥Eb'ET €LE68T {00'005"p1)} 000 (000051} sanddns (euoipnuisuy 6Tk
%00°0 (00005} 000 00'0 000 (00'005) 00°0 (00°00%) Jdinb3-saxalas Jleday puy aduetajuie  9EE
%00°0 {00005} 000 00’0 00°0 (00°005) 000 (0000%) bugsa) puy uorengers 7€
%Es'6.  {80°ZET'SS) 00°0 80°0v5'b22 §5°758°21 (91°2297287) (91°229"502) (00°000°2) 5apuaby djeAd YuM spequo)  ZTE
%96  (SEVSE) 600 79'S#9'6 89k {00"000°01} (007000°7) (00"000°g) UOREZ|IGeIs PUGAH - IWRWRIRY  LTT
%668  (£50S9'Y) 000 P E8s’ Ty F0°TH5'8 (00'vez'MW? 000 {00"¥ET9F) saepsy BAgdwy 17
%00°D (00°05Z'7) 000 000 000 (00°052°7) 000 (00'0sZ'?) uoiyesuadwo) wewAoidusun 017
%160¢  (00°CO9'T) 000 00°006'E 000081 (00°005'S) 000 (00°005'S) Soveinsu] @wag 807
HEE'E6  (Z6'ZTH) 000 20°'658°165 SE'682'SE {00'¢97' 265} {00°000°b+} (00292'8%S) asueunsy| (expa  L0C
%best  (WELD) i} 95°ce8 8160 (0o'601°T) 000 (00'601°T) saueinsuy 3 902
%e08r  (9£°€9H'62) 000 YO'ELLETT SEE'TH (00L82'tvd) 00'00002 (o0°££2'292} Wwaupmay AAS  +0Z
%be9%  (08'2C5'9) 000 0T T6TTLT 15°9E6'SE {o0v69°¢21) 00°000°0T (00°'v69°261) Qumss jepos 102
%e6'8s  (09°0Sb) 00'g 0Z'6v5'Tr $6°056 (00°0002%) (00°000°s€) (00°000'0) Siayoes) yMISqNS PaYLRD-UON 861
o%ese8 (69858} 000 IETH1'9 00D (00°000°2) (0o 000°7) (007000's) Si8yPRa) AMBSANS PaYNL)  S6T
%0996 (£v'691°1T) 000 £87798'25E Lativ7: (00°ZE0"64E) 00°000°0r (o0-7c0'68E) 1siBojoLNed Waads  T4T
%SLS6 {8V ZEPLT) 000 25°880°E6E €900 (00" 125°01%) 000 (op'TZS‘OTH) sueEsssy euogesnpy €97
%0SS6  {00'96b°E) 0070 00°SETVL 579819 (1O EX 7Y 00°000°0F (00'TELLTT) siayIes) punoqawoH BT
%005z (80700G'T 0070 26'666°C 86665 (go000°'y) 000 (00°000'F) weibouy ppen j2sie)  LTT
%¥T86  (8£806°6E) 000 WEHTLIT'T T¥'6EESTS (00°850°29T°T} 000002 (00°8s0’v22'7) SRR 91T
0oTTL
YoLL L6 (68 2v6'9ZL) 9L 16%'TT 8T IST068'TE LOPEEOTE'D (£6'069°0£9°2€) (£6'¥8Z'8LL) (oo 90p'TS8'TE) wesbarg uvoPpnnsursenBay  0OTTL fe30L
%00'007  (09°0) 000 Ob'EpE’SE 000 (oo #’8E) (0o vpe'se) 000 juswdind3 sap0 06
%68°S8  (SL'eor) 00’0 T4 :TAR 1) 1SBLEVE (00'959°19£) DOVbEBE {00°000°'008) Juawdinby vononugsuy Jenbay - 2L
wIrss  (e67c007) 1£°101 SE'A6b'SST 00°6¢b°1 (00'80D'€9T) 00°000'96 {00'800°652) sabueyd 3YID  B6S
00TTL
ax3 Nuejeg SVURIqQWMU]  saanpuadxy  saunypuadx3z y286png SJUIWPUIWY  Junoluy 1abpng uondisag
L ] JURGY JPqUINN JUNOITY
16png pasqwmusun  BulpueIsing  a3eQ-D3-1R9A  FIEC-OI-RUOK papuswy I=°6png
30 %

jooLds UGOE:L jeluagy IPT . pund

ST Jo Z 3beg ST0OZ sung
Wd £5°ZT SZ02/5/8 1wyl /ajeq puny Aq [0 Aq AlSWWING SPINYPUIEXT JO JUSWIIILIS 397 :Aq pa1eal
paojmer] ejdey Josn uoneanpy Jo pieog ARINOD SUI3LG pauysg 19 sawey aeldwey



%Zebe  (p5765) 00°0 60°£98'6 84481 {E9°95p°01) {e9'v0Ee) (00°251°0) Wawemey [AS  HOT
%2686  (0b0L) 000 (V) S TAL] (48 T2 {05 728'9) (052827} (00°065'%) Aumas eaos 102
%00'00T  (96°0) 000 vO'EEL VS 9ZE€aT'9T {00vEL'v9) {0a°100°T) (00'€eL'E9) sabem g sauejes BYO 681
%68 (09'S9b'S) 00D 0°956"2Y 0b'888‘Y (00°Z2b'cs) {00'a9z'11) {00°291°2v) [auvosuag jouey  Z91
%00'00T  00°D 00'0 00°005'C 00°005°C (00°005'2) (00'00s°2) 00°0 Jopangpiosisadng  SOT
VURpLRANRY  OTTZL
%Sr'et  (OL'TER'6LY'Y)  OPIPTZY T6'809°LTST 60'SEY'VBE (vo°8Bs’6v0’'2Z) (t0'8ZSvez'v)  (00'DIO'SIST) welfiodd UOYEINPT |RUOREXOA  GOETL |=0L
Ybl'L (£9°+09'¢59'1) 05'B6b (T 06'816'60T 96'DL6'SE (£6°TZ0'58L'T) (€6 12L’0LL'1) (00°05Z'+1) Jawdinby uogongsul levonedon  OEL
%E6°0 (10°006'£65°T) 0C'0 666661 000 {00°006'213'T) {00°€2£'009°1) (00Le171) sbieyd BYO 665
%SORT  (S0'8ST'BLS) 00'8Y3bZ S6'E69201 a0°¢66°S9 (00005502} {00°005°289) (00000°€Z} sjeuae) puy Sanddns o0 66b
%0008  (00°000'S) 0o'e 00°000'v2 201 {00°000'0¢} {00°00D"0E) 000 alemyos T/
%8ZOZ  (BI'8ET'EIT) 000 8192’55 19°92€¢2 {00 000"522) (o0"goo’z8t) (00°000'88) soiddns jeLonongsuy  62Y
%00 (0g000°'T} 000 000 000 (o0 0co'T) 000 (007000’ 1) xinb3-sa3mias nedsy puy uBvSEl  9EE
%8566 (0¥ £2E'E) 000 09°99°IE9 000 (oo oCo’se9) (D0"000°S€1) (00-000'005) SWBSAS 1004OS BIRG YUM Soenuod  ETE
%e0' Tz {09TTZ4L) 000 ovL8S’y 16'6£L (00°008'12) 600 (00'008'12) UDNEZYIGESS PUGAH - fusuRInIY  LTZ
%ICSy  [(78'020°07) 000 £6'579'91 12°9v6°T (9£'969°9E) (9£'697) {00°225'9¢) AuBIPa Ao TTZ
%0070 (0000Z'E} 00°0 000 200 (00'007°E) 000 {00°00Z'c} wonesudwo) JwawAgdusun  OTZ
%0ZTT  (00'1£6'9) 000 00°'6¢8 30'6£Z (00058'2) 000 (Do'0s8’s) svemnsur |gusq 802
WO Eg (86 Z6K'9E) 000 IS BLLEBT 76'6E8’ST 0'TLL'612) 00°000°0S 00°2££'692) aaueinsy) [eapa  L0Z
Z8TTZ (88°200°7) 000 [ 4% x4 57T (00 ¥eZ7'T} 000 0o'vez'T) Fveinsur A 90T
Y%ilve  {LTpIsenr) 00'0 £L'ST6'ES 79°68k'pT (co'ovv'281) {00°800°T) {00 2ep'98T) wawRmey mEs  HO7
%W/82S  (BE'EPT'IS) 00'D E6'EPT0L 9eZ8E'T (ze8g'1ZT) (ze12L) (00'999°02T) Apnzag 2o 10T
%EFI6  (5£70S2) 000 sTekz'oz or'ss (00°000'12) {00°000'9) (00°000°51) SIaPeaL Arasqns pagren-uoN 861
%65¢S  {EETOE’S) aco 19°86T'¢ 566 (00"00s°2T) 00°0 {06°005°Z7) SIPeIL NNIRSqNS pAayaR)  S6T
%000 (00°¥£9°TT) oo'e 00'0 0d'D {oovEg‘TE) (00°¥£9°11) 00°0 sebep g soeles B0 68T
%00°0CT 000 00D 000 00'0 00’0 000 00°0 PpuLDsIag euepiny €27
%ECEE  ($070002) 000 96666 66'6%C (00020t} 000 (00°000°€) weiboig Bppey ey L1
%Tb'88 (LT PIELST) 000 £1262°00Z'T €1°86p'80T (00°219°25€°1) 00°000'TH1T {co°z19'86%°T) smpe) 917
00€TL
%1T'96 (BO'D609LT) 00 0IT’RL 9L STT'BIEY (696¥'9SL (r8'STSTYIP)  (PRTH9TIT) {00°'€88°6LEY) weibaug vonednpy jeads  Q0ZTL J®OL
00212
axy aduejeg sduIqunaul seamipuadxy  saanupuadxy yobpng SJUAWpUIWY  Junowy P6png uoRASIQ JUNGIOY  JBQUINN JUNCITY
Wopng posequmusun  SulpuRysinOg  Ied-03-189%  91Rg-O}-LUOK papuswy 1a6png
10 Yo

[oops asoding [elauad IPT :puny

ST 4o £ abeg czZ0zZ dunr
Wd £8°T1 5202/5/9 wl /ea puny Aq IqQ AqQ Areuluns s3aMIpusdxg 40 JUIWIRIS 29 :Aq pogeals
plomesy ey HE )] UOREINP3 JO pJeog AJUNoY FUIID pouysq 397 :wep aejdwa)



%000 (00°000'1} 00°0 000 00°0 (o0000°T) 00 {00°000°1} welbouy s9ppe) ssa1ed /1T
0€TTL
%Z0v6 (95°865°TS) 29'6ST'E T9°LTL'L08 16"9SB°L9 {0s's8p'79@) (09zsv'tT) (00°c€0°158) OZITL eYoL
%0866  {vT£95) 000 9£2E6'TT 6€°SLY (00005 €T} (00'0052) (00°0009) Juatdinbs yiesH  SEL
%786  (£87Z8T) 007059 £T'ISL'6 £9're'T (00eBS'01) (09 008) (00'80°01) S5y BYI0 665
%0076  (00°0ZT) 00'0 0008€'T 00°02¢ (00'005'T) 000 (00005'T) WIWBORAR PEIS/DNRS-U]  HTS
%izss  (25°526°7) T9614'T 98'¥5H'9 09'015'1 (0000811} %00 (00°008‘TT} Sjeuaey puy ssljddng BpO 66k
%sT'26  (Sy'8ES) oo'0 SS'TT6'9 0660 (000082} 000 (00°005'2) saiddng |eipap puy sbrug  ETb
%69 (§Z'v86's) 000 (22718 L5891 (00°D51'9) 00'0 (00°051'9) SIES pADENUO) BYO  66E
%8668 (SH'2SE'T) 0006 $5'650°CT W0ECT (ooz0s'eT) {00°000s) {00°z05'8) 12ARlL  SSE
%000 {00002} 000 oo 00 (00002} 00'0 (ov'ooz) sabiey) jmsod  8PE
%Z& T (18°S0¥'T) 000 61061 00°0 (00°965'1) 000 (00'965'1) uopeunwe)  £0E
%9y 08 (p1°209°T) 00°0 90'919°9 61205 (oz'€27'8) (oz'6£T) (00%80'8} asepay safodwy  ZIE
%000 (00°05¢) 00°0 000 00°0 {00°05%) 000 (00°05#) vopesuadwo) JuewAodwaun  OIZ
%ET9L  (00°TTS) o0o 00'6£9°1 00°00E (00'051°2} 00°0 (0o'0s1'7) Hueinsyl pwaq 807
%SS'66  (89°¢€83) 000 ZE'8PL ST b00OT0'Z (00 ZEP'1ST) 00°000°Z1 (00°Zs#'€91) aauelnsul fIpaW  £L0T
%szse  (ozee) 000 08°0Ze 1 2rd (00°652) 00'0 (00652} suemsu1 30 902
%0798  (£2'¢r2'8) 000 L9EIT'TS IVEWL'T (Or BES'6S) (0F"811°1} (00°02v'BS) wwamay a|s 07
%ShDB  (68'Z£8'9) 000 1€°682'8C 998912 (0z'z91'se) {02'565) (00'£95'¥€) Awoss eoos 102
%9409 (00'SSL%) 000 00¥9E°L 00'0 (00'611°21) 000 (00'511°21) sabes @ saveles B0 681
%896  (6Z2°205'vD) 000 198 by 9Z'0ESSE (oo oee’ssy) {00"009°€) (00°0LL'S5P) |auLosiag |paW  TET
%8866 (00°20) 000 00'E£8'99 S281L97 (067056'99) (00700a"S) (00°056°19) opang/osinvedns SOT
SRS YeIH  0ZTZL

%0/,'96 (017389'9) 000 IYTT0'96T £6°888°LZ (xs'20s'z02) (15'510'9Z) (00T6S'¥LT) BYTZL (|01
%00'D (ao'oo1) 000 000 000 (oo pot) 00°0 {oaoo1) sbey BP0 665
%000 (oooo2) oo 00°'0 00’0 (00'002) 000 (00002) Sleuney; puy saddag Y0 664
%00'00r  (6+'0) 000 1S°STT'v 05’0 (00'921'p7) (00'92£'T) (oo 008'z6) SIS PIPENUE) B0 66E
%026  (92'8Y) 000 2T6LST 00'bEe (8e'ces’t) (8£'pSS) (00°E£0°T) aiepayy pAodwy  ZTT
%000 (00-051) 00°0 000 000 (o005t} 00'0 (00°0ST) vogesuadin) yuswAadwaun 012
%00°00f 000 000 00°00€ 00°0 {a0-aog) (00°s2) (00°sz2) Duensy] feweg 802
%wzL66  (S6°1S) 000 SO°EST'ST ST'96¢ (oo'sez'en) (00°05£°S) {00°58%'C1) Foueinsy] [ps {02
%IL8  [02°S) 000 0887 0zt (cove) {00°zZ1) (0072) 3ueinsuf 31 907
PVUepRNY OTTTL

ax3 duejeg sdUeIquindug  saumupuadxy  saunpuadxy pbpng SJUMUpURWY Junowy }abpng vod|2saq JUNCOdY  SBGUNYN JUnaDyY

uwnmvﬂ\.“n pasqunduaun  Bujpueisyng Ijeq-03-4e34 IeG-03-UytoW popuawy 26png
{00Y>S asoding |eiaudn YT :pund
G1 jo b 3bed <€z0T aung

wWd £S:Z1 ST0Z/s/8 2w fIea Pul Aq [qQ Aq Aewiwing S2UNYUPUIAXT 40 JUSWIEIS 91 tAq pRjeasy
pioimel]) ejAey =) uonexnpy jo paeog AUNo) UV pauyag 197 :awep eydws)



%ESE9  (L4'E09) 00°0 £5°96E'T 000 (00'000°7) 000 00°000°2) Siagdes] MMRSGNS paynia) 56T
%1666  (15210) 000 6r' TSO'PET Ze'9v8° 12 (00'691°v€1) 00°000°¢ {00°69T'T#1) sabegy % ssuges D410 68T
%00001  (ST'ST) 007 S8'b80°'2L6 200 (0o-001°2286) (00°001'2£6) 000 Suawheg shuog  BYT
%81¢6  (09¥Z2'1) 000 Ve Lt d] 000 (00Zbb'sr) [¢001] (00'¢EbED) sjueisssy jlevagenp3 €97
%00700T (88°0) 000 zs8z’ob 00’0 {00°982'0b) (00°80€) (00°826°6€) jpuuosIag [essay 79T
%00°007  §S°16£'9 000 55°16£'9 000 0Foe 000 000 Puuosiad pIndwo) feuoipngsur 8T
%:18'86  (90°509°9) 000 ¥6°S8K' LS 9Z°560'05 (o0 160'¥5S: (oo 0ov'98) {00°169'¢9¢%) [uuosBd eipa Loneanpg  LET
%666  (19°E19) 000 6€°962'8£8 o2°S26'E12 (00°0T6'828) 00°000'sS (00°016°££6) sugueign 67T
%0005 (210000} 00D 88°666'C LEOYL (00°000'S) 00°0 {00000°S) weiboy Jappe a0y £11
%1966  {Z68BEE) 000 80'TSS'ELT 657991 (00°068'€£T) 00°0 (00°068°££T) lopaug/fiosinedng  SOT

0¥zTL
%SEE6 (80°09Z'TET) 00'00S°Y TTPEE'LYR'T 9T YOE'TVE (0E'vST'ERE'T)  (0E'€SE'BEE) (00° T09'vH9'T) yoddns JuspmS 30 O0ETZL w0l
1600'0 (00 002'Z8) 000 oa'c 020 (o0rBoz'eE) (00'000'2€} (00002} Wwawdinbz RYO  06Z
%98 (86716) 00°000'1 20°805"+ L{roe (00°00%'s) (00°00%) (00°002°S) sabieyy Jayl0  B6S
%68'22  (91°E99°6}) 00°00S°E ¥89EE'Z 030 {00°005'52) (00°000°62) (0or00s'T) WRWAORAR] YRIG/aMES-Ul  BZS
%98'29  (€+'8s0'T)} 00'0 £5°16L"T 0css {0 058°7} 00°0 (D0'0sS8'2) steualely puy saddns B 661
%EELE  (pETHE'D) 00°0 91°850'751 00°8EE"ST {00°D0¥ 991} {00°000°5) (ag-o0¥'zT1) SDMIAS PAPRNUOD B0 B6E
%2005 (8£66b) 0070 zz'00s L6'69E {00°000°1} {00°000°1) 000 pARl  SGE
%00°00T 0070 000 000 150 00’0 00°000°0€ {00°000'0€) bunsag puy uogenieaz  ZTE
%IEPOT  DBEST 000 0B'€69'p S0'6207 (00°005'%) (00°000'2) (00°005°7) UOgezIgRS PUGAH - Juswamy  LIZ
%ILYe  (£9°¢66) 000 £CSE82T ¥9°9E8’E {0s°288'81) (06'64¢'E) (o0°geT’st) ipay RAodwy  ZTT
%00T-  (00°508) 000 (00°5) (00°s) {00°005) 000 (o0 005) vonesuadwod JawAgdwaun  DIZ
%ZL¥S  (65°6E8'T) 000 00'€22°7 o0ezZ (65°790') (65'295) (00°005'€) uensur 1|Ausg  80C
%OE'6E  (60°6H5'T) 00°0 BI'5€6°81Z EZ'9HB'ET {£zvBY'022) (zz'885'98) (00'968'€€T) asuesnsul i@z L0Z
%ev6  (55°8) 000 LTTEE 68°61 (z80vE) (zgzs) (00-882) uemsup T 902
%8256  {I¥0ES'Y) 000 26'85¢16 1£°11Z'81 (££7620°96) (e€295°cT) (00°29v’80) WwawRIey MRS H0T
%ELYE  {ObH90’) 000 B6LE6'EL ZE0LLST (6£72008¢) (6£7567°¢1) (00204 b9) Aunoss epos 102
%00°00Y 000 000 oo'o 000 00°c 00°000'Z (00°000'7) S#APEI: BIMNSANS PIURBD-UON 86T
%00°00T 000 000 000 ooe 000 00°000'2 (00"D00'2) SJapeat 3yMOsang payd  G61
%8686  {96'6LS) 00'0 b0'02H*95 10°50T'%T (00°00025) 00°000°€9 {00000°C2T) sabem B s3ueles BP0 68T
%06'66  (D1'S6) 000 06'221°66 765991 (00'81Z'66) (00-00p5T) (co"818°€8) uepusTly  $91
%0056  (Z6782H'8S) 000 80°SST'TT1'1 ST°592'S52 {00°¥85591'1) (00°z¥'vBT) (00°Z68'¥86) [Juvosag dveping €T

DETZL

ax3a Ioueieg sIuRIqINOUl  saumIpuadyy  sasmipuadig 1ebpng SjuaWpUBWY  Junowy 3abpng uondizsaq URoY  JAgqUINN JUNOITY
ewnmvm“.n pRiaqunouaun  bupuesingd 3eQ-03-Jeds  INRA-0I-LQLUOKW papuawy abpng
1o04ps 3sodind (erauan PT  : pund

ST j0 5 abeg STO0Z sung
Wd /S:ZT 5202158 Bwl) faeq Punj Aq (GO AQ AJRLWINS S2INJIPUSXT JD JUSWARS 397 :4q payears
plomery pihey uoEDNPY JO pieogd AJunod) Fuln pouyaa 397 :ewen syejdmay



%00°00T  (BE'1) Co0 79'895°1S bUZYBE {00°0¢£5°15) 000028 (00°0££°65) uensu] e L0Z
%0098  (08'91) 00°0 0z'e01 0p'8 (00"0zn) 000 {oorozt) aouesmsur Iy 902
%o (be'ae2’c) 000 or'10£°9¢ AYAt4 (00°0c0'0%) 000 (00°000'cw} Jouwpmnmy 31ms 0T
SE A6  (89°L3472) 000 SE2S0'TE 1ZISE'Y (00'02¢’€E) {00°000°5) {00"0¢2'82) Apnies epos 107
%3216 (19°85LTT) 000 66€'78L'TT 9¢71BE'ST (00" 195"4€T) (00°000°2) (00 THS'ZET) sabep, 1 souees 3yl0 68T
%bS'L (00'Z7eZ'6) 000 00008 00°008 (00'z20°01) 00°000°Ct (00°2£0°02) (Suzpoas 191
%8976 (91'p8Z9) 00'0 $R'S66'3L 64'¢BRTY (go'082’s8) (00"005°sT) (00'082'69) |PULOSIad JLowssassy  SET
%986  (967Epe) oo +0'952'5S 10¥IR'ET (007000°95) {00°000°95) Do0 [BuuosRd [Epsiy TET
%IceE  {06'208°21) ac'o 0T IIE'BLT 81°2L0°b2 (00"698'981) 00°008°€9 (00'699°052) Buuassad jexbojdAsyd BT
%00°06T  20°0 oc'o 00000’ 00'00E (00°000°€} 000 (00°000°€) wesBaid fappe saaley LI
%6966  (Z6°€0T) 000 80'99%'96 +8'8E0'8 (00°0£5°96) {no‘oov) (00°0£7'96) Lopasng/0siasadns SOT
0zZTTL
WET'ZOT I¥LEE'SL 00'0 TH'EL0'PSI’E +9°06¢'69E (00989°2£S'E)  (00°000°007‘1)  (00°989°C¥°T) 01zZL (M0l
%00°0 (0 ¢00'T} 000 000 00°0 {00°000'T) 00'0 {00°000°1) Juewdinbl ;B0 064
%LSes  (2b°988}) 000 £5°€98 00°G (000081 {007000°T) (00700S) sebieyd 13410 665
%96°1ZZ  00°'860'9 000 00°860"TT 00t {D0"020°9) 000 (o0-000°S) WBWAORASQ YRS eaimias-U]  $Z§
%89°51 (09'tIp's) 000 0v88s°1 8655 {o0'oC00T) Do0 (o0 000°07) s|euRiew puy ssiddns JBUIG 666
%éS'6¢  (0OTEZR’S) 000 00249t 000 (o0°00s"82) 000 (00'005'82) epap/onoog Aeqr  ZEd
%pl'6ZE  L8OLE'VE 000 L8roe'sy €7°S08°5 (00'000°s1) 00°0 (00°000°57) SIS pIpenu) S0 66E
%EREIT  29°60L% 00°0 79'65%'8¢C p6'SS6'C {00°052°€2) [eki] (o0-os2'gT) RaeiL  SSE
%00°0 (ozroo1) 000 0oe 000 {oo00T) 000 {oo001) sdinb3-5901Ai55 Jieday puy adueudlie,y  9EE
%00°0 {o0"000's) 000 00°0 00'0 (00°000°s) €00 (0o"000°s} sjueynsuo)  80€
%686 [0Z°60T) 000 08'069°9 £9'990°T (00"008°9} ] (o0'008'9) uonemuioy L0
%TZ8  (6£'S18) 000 1TH8HE 81'6£Z (007000} (00°000°E) (00°000°1) uonezyIqAS pUgAH - sy 1T
%SOZST  PSESS'CL 000 +5065°6€ Viy:rad (00°2€0'92) (o)) {00°2£0°92) amipa Phodwa 71T
%000 {00°006) 000 00°0 00°0 {00°006) 000 (00006} uonesuadwiny Wwsukodusun  OTZ
wesw  (20es) 00°0 86'105°7 00°0ST (o0 0s5V'e) 00'0 (00°05+°€) uemsuf ewag B0
%9201 BOZINYC 00°'¢ 80vEL 167 65°RLEET (50°L69°¥82) 000 (00°269'v82) dueINSUT |edpaN 207
%8066  (9L4) 00e PTETS ww {00°81S) 000 (00'g1%) dueinsul Yy 907
%G6'02T  SE'8R9'SE 000 SE66E'CZT bSE9°1Z (0o'T1'vRT) (00°269'z#) (0osT0'TH1) uBuURMEY )| B0
%ZE00T  SE6ES 000 9E°698'991 ZSTHE'RT {00°0e£'991) {00°000°SS) (00-0E€°TTT) AQunias epos 10T
%€0'66  (08°79) 000 0TLEP'S S59b (00"00s"9) {00°005°T) (007000's) SI9YERL SIMYSARS payad-uoN 86T
01zZZL
ax3 Jduejeg FNURIQUINDNT  seunipuadxgy saunypusdxy 1Bbpng SJUUpUY  Junowry 35png uondrsaqg ooy JaqUnN JUNCIY
wbpng pasaquindudun bujpuersino 83jeQg-03-Jeds  RG-03-Yuapw pRpuswy 326png
10 %

l001ps asodung jesausn b1 puny

ST Jo 9 abey 5Z0Z dung
Wd 2527 S20Z/5/8 Swil fageq pund Aq [qQQ Aq AJewnuns SaJnjIpuadxd JO JUSWAEYS 97 :Aq pa3eas)
paomery ejdey 4350 uoRedNp3 Jo pieog AJUNOY) BUSY pauysg D97 aweN dejdwo)



OTEZL

%8P ITE 00°T£9'8Z 00’0 DO'TLE'BLT 00°0LS’E (00°002'6¥2) (o0 000"0£) {00°002'612) 0$ZTL 12301
BSLLIT  86°6£0°0E 000 86'6L5'8ET 000 (00'00b'80T) {0000 '11) {00°000'26) aiemyos  T/p
%0.98  (00°0£€°T) 000 00°0£9°8 00°0L5'E (0000001} 000 (00000'01) bujqes 04
%b6'66  (86°82) 00°0 O TTLTEL 000 (00°00E7TE%) (00°009°81) (00°00£°211) ApADDaUUGY PN OSE

0szTL
%89°2E  (29'90EL¥T) 00'0 E€E'0LB‘6TT TLYIT'OT (00°££1°£9¢) (o0'scz’tve) (00°868°p¢T) wesbold UONEINPT [RUOAEIOA  OFTZZ JGOL
%000 (oosez'zre) 020G 000 000 (co6Lz'Tve} (00'6£2°T42) 000 wawdinby .30 064
%060T  (ET8L¥'Y) 800 LLtvS r'9eT (o0 925's} 00°bZb (0o'005'S) BaRl  SSE
%666  (Tp°0) 0s'0 65°LOF'T SKLTT (00°20%°'T) (ooet) (00'S6E'T} auenpayy sBhojdwy  ZTT
950070 (00%£) 00’0 00’0 ao'd (00t€) ope {007vE) uogesusdwan JuswAcidusun  QTZ
%000 (oc'ost) 000 000 000 (oo oSt} 00°0 {00 0s1) ouesrsu) jeuaq  80Z
%b0'96  (00'685) 000 [ YATAL: 05°7T0Z (00°955'8) 000 {o0°ss5'a) asueInsul [epew  £02
%0096  (09°0) 000 0b'vT [oTag (oo’sT) {co1) {00"bT) duemsur 3y 902
wZLee  (9TCT) 00°0 $&'861°9 £9°/15 (0093’9} (co001) (00"911°9) Wewamay 335 $OT
%EEE6  (SEH) 000 59'3109 1705 {o0'€20°9) {00'09) (00°£96'5) Aunoag jepos 107
%00°00T 000 000 00°000°7 007007 (00°000°1) 00°0 (00°'000'T) weiboly oppey13amey  LT1
%06°00T  (76°€) 06'0 80°99¢°96 ¥8'8£0'8 (00°02v'06} {00-00f) (00'0£1'96) 1w0pRagfosinadng  S0T

gL
%626 (€5$92°9S) €9'16£°7 ¥8°090°069 +1°698'v6 (00°211'6%L) {00°000°'01) {00 Z¥1°6EL) 02TTL im0
%r1es  (roel'T) 000 95°ESH'T 0T £68 (00°005'2) 00’0 {o0°005'2) sbiew Pyo 665
%LV (OTSEE) 00’0 08500'T 000 (00°00%'T) 000 {00°00%'1) 1UUdoRARQ yeISfans-ul  $TS
%0039 (9:°0bL'E) oco T5°652'L 617680°C (00°000°TT) 000 (00-000°11) SRS puy SaRddns 0 66
%bL'6B  (TOZpE'T} £9'16£"T 9E"TIE'ET €8'62¢ (00°000°81) (00°000°C1) (00°000°8) pAR]  GGE
WIOVLT OO0V 000 00°0H£T 00°088 (0o"000°T) 00°0 (00°000°T) Jdinb3-5331035 Keday puy sdULLIUIBW  9EE
%00°0 {00°05S) 000 00°¢ 000 (00 0SS} 000 (00°0sS) sjuauIAeg v11gs/esesT QS
%EE'8L  (BO'1S6) 000 00°6bb'E ST'68Z {00°0Cv"y) 00°0 (00" 00%*b} $I0URBY IMANg JFNIO YIM spenua)  OTE
%609 (96'585) 000 pO'b16 bE'ZSY (00’0057} o0ao (00'005°1) uolleslunuiwe)  Z0E
%058 (9v°s2E) 000 YHLL'T 76542 (cepo12) {00°0017) 00°0 uonezyIqe)s PUGAH - Jwewaidy  LTC
%EE'T6  (947/€9) 00°0 bZe9T'L 10°T40°T {c0°006'2) (00°000°T) (00°006'9) AP AW ZTZ
%00°0 (00 051) 000 000 00°G (oo'cs1) 000 {00°0sT) uogesutwo) Jwwiodwaun  0TZ
%1606 (0050 oo 00052 00°0 (00°526) 00°0 {00°528) uemsu] jnusq 807

aTzeL

AX VUL
WEBNG paisqubun  BupUNG.  sederans snoey  ponbhS  SWSWPLAWY  yunouy 136png HORIPSSA WnaY  sequink Jincooy
0 %
[o0YRS Isodung jessuan T$T :pund
wmpmmhmm.w.moﬁm\w / A e Sl
: wuwil jazeq n, [ Alewwing sau ua H

pioyme) erhey P uoo_pﬂ%m jo nq.._mnon ﬁwwuunncmaﬁw s pauyAg w% “osanuhﬂﬂ“w



%B1°06  {(00'SEB} 000 00599 000 (00°005°8) co'o {00'005'8) sdiysBquBl puy sang  0ZE
%SLSTT  EP'IER'9 000 £b'9EP'TE 26'566 (00°000°52) 00'0 (o0rono’sz) wogeyuRwwey  Z0E
9%2resl  {(#9°188'1) o0'c 9€'8TIS UBET'T (000002} 00'0 (00°000°0) Busiuaapy  20€
%p6'66  (8£7) 00°0 57021’y pZOTE (00°€Z1'p) GO0 (0oez’y) wedpay JvAdug 212
5000 (oo°0pT) 000 0'c 0070 (o00p1) 00°0 (00°0pT) vogesuadwod yRwAoidwaury D12
%00°007 Q00 00'0 007009 00°0 (00'039) 000 (00°009) duesnsuy jeuag 80T
Y%9b'GET  SLL9PL 60'0 SL'6v6'LT 06p9L'T (00'zar'eR) 00°000°S (00'z8b'sT) Fueinsuy |eapa L0
W UL F91) 00 5Z'TH 0% {00°85) 00’0 (00°83) Jusnsul 1 90T
WLLSO0T BTEET'L 060 8298702 0€'S55°Y (00°€59°61} 00°SEL (00'ase’'0) wewRinad NS PO
%b666  (1L°6) 000 6061921 ¥S9ZET (00'629°21) 00'0 (00'629'¢T) AQuroas epos 102
%LF66 (L2729 000 ££°665'0 0b'921'E (00°z9¢'s%) {00'000°2) (00°79¢'pb) {auuoseg fowsy 291
%00°0 {007000"1) 00°0 00°0 000 (007000°7) a0'0 (o0°000°T} wieboy weppe sy LTT
%GO00T  (9£°0) 000 bTHTR'60T 11°0£5'8 (00°578'607) {00'5€2'2) (po-060°Z0T1) (shumsssy  £0T
%366 (55°66p) 00°0 SP1082ET THLSTOT {00 10£'8E1) 000 (o0°10£°8€ET) 12010 FAneSIVIWPYleaL) Auna)  TOT
0ZEZL
%99'L8 (LE'6¥0'0FT) 0L Ly9 E6'STL'P66 05°L9%'06 {00'ET&EPET'T}  00°000'SB (O0ET6'682°T) 01ETL 1]90)
%0zZ'rs  (59°E9V) 047269 $9'988°9 ¥5°920°T {00 000’8} 20D (00" 0008} safieyD S0 665
%wioee (0TS 000 06'££8'6 SE8HY'T (o0 005°2T) 000 (00"005°21) q - sjueaddy Jo uonebiiseau] jeuuty  €ES
%WEESOT  ZI106°9L 000 T T06'0EE 15'845°¢Y (00'000"bTE) (00"000°b1) (00°000°008) vosswwoy) saasny. Q1S
%00°00T  00°C 000 00°'9€E°SZ 000 (00'9ee’sz) (0098581 (00°052'9) SBDBS PIPEnUOD BUID  66€
%60'16  (0S096'T) 000 05'6£0°0Z 0By (00-000'z2} {no'D00?) {00°000°ST) ARl GSE
%59°G0T  0L¢65°T 000 00L858Y O£ 968’ (00'0009%) (0D°000°17) (00000's7) SRS |63 T£E
%00'00T  00'0 000 00'POL'ET 00°0 (oorpDLET) {00°$09°€) (oo-0o1’01) sdiysiequap puy seng 02
%a0"00T 000 000 00°D00°EE 000 (06°000°€€) (00°000°8) (00"000'sZ) SIS WPy SOE
%80L  (ITL1H'T) 000 68°LbP'E 0R'05T (00°59e'%) 00°0 (00°598'%) J@pap kol dwl 212
%66'€9  {£0°C8S’8ET) 060 L6ETTIT ObEEL'DS (0001885} 00'069'89 (00 00S°ESH) ajuesnsuf jenpay  L0T
%6T0E  (OTE0H’T) 000 06°909 0F'ZeT (00°010'2) 00°0 (oo'010'7) duemnsur 902
%Z1'se  (9£'60E) oo YL 00°C (o0¢88) 0a'a (o0-z98) WRwANRY B)@ms  H02
%IE89  (TW'T6S'Y 00'0 85780741 68'k9 (a0'10802) 000 (00°108°02) Aiross poos 10T
%866 (0005} 000 00°056"9Z 00°00%'01 (00°000°c2) 00°'0 ©0°000°22) S99 SIBQUBK IBNIWD) puy pieog  T6T
%9T¢e  {€T'801°9) 000 LLT68'80T 000 (00°000°512) 00700058 {00°000°00¢) Aed Awabuay 981
%LT86 (69 Tb) 000 1€°856'% 000 (00°000°S) 007005°¢ (00°005’8) pieog 0) Aeyaoss  STT
[ x4
dax3 aduejeg SVUEIQUINDUY  SAIMpuddxy  saumIpuRdxz ybpng SQUIWPUBWY  Junowy Ja6png uondiasag JUna3dy  Iaquinp JuncIdY
PEpNY  passqumouBun  BupueIsing e@-03-1k8L  BIEQ-0I-LIUOK papuawy 1°6png
30 %

Jooyas 9soding jeisuan I :puny

S1 jo g abey STOZ ung
Wd 5721 szaz/s/e LDl /szeq pund Aq [gQ Aq Alewwns SSINPPUIHX] JO JUSWRIRIS 9 :Aq pmeadn
piojme.) ejhey LUONEONPT Ja puBog AJUNO) au3aID pouLag D91 sewep ayedwa),



%000 (00°000°T} 000 0070 000 {00°000°T) 000 (0070007 HiINb3-533UUSS JECAY puy TueUAURK  SEE
%9748 (3£°059'9) 000 PTBPE'SE ovL6b'0T (00 00G°26) 000 (00°000'2H) vogeawnwwoe)  £0E
%esH6  (9€78) oc'o b9'8Tb'L T4 (00'005°1) {00°00s'1) 000 UONEZYIGEIS PUOAH - Wawauny  L1Z
%wosHe  (Lb'122°7) 000 i £ 0L99b'y (BL6TL'EY) {g9°19¢) {00°85€'EV) aienpaj Jakodur  T1e
%000 (00"005) 00°0 00¢ 0G0 (no-00s) o0'0 (00005 uoyesuRdwo) JUsWAcdwaun  0TT
% 1SS (00°006°E} 000 00'008'Y 00°005°7 (00'00£'8) 00'c (000048} uensuf jpuag 802
%8066  (1£28Z°S) 000 69°(5L'695 96" THZ'EC (00°$H0°5£5) 00°005'9 (00°SS'1%9) puensuy AP £0T
%19't6  (0S'€S) 00'0 05018 0£'Ze (o0'+98) 000 (00°v98) asueinsur N 902
%0100 E1'EHT 000 90°¥91°2¢Z L8TT0E'E (£6°026'1€2) {£6°605'2) (0o'TTe'622) WPy Bas 0T
%ZSvs  (€5°C5Z'0T) 000 LE£°169°9¢LT 86'860°61 {06 1+6'981) (06'95'1) (00°s6£'S8T) Auroas epos  T0Z
%5026  (v6LSTL 000 90°Zv8°78 85SE6'L {00"000'06) 0070 (00°000°06) sabeM g SaUeIES faul) 68T
%00°001 000 00°0 00°05Z'1 00°0SZ'T {00052} (00°052°1) 000 Puuosisg [uep €91
%(1°56  (BOEL6HSE) 00°0 26°9vE'82L ££°¢86'9b (00'0Z£"59L) (00°00£'€T) (00°029'152) (s)lepnss 19T
%yie6 (262180 000 £0'v6S'EP8 PLYSH 0T (00°£06°0S8) (007000'%) (0020696} Qedouug uesissy  6ET
%00°001 0G0 000 00°00S'T 00°005'Z (007005'7) {007005'2) 00°0 ssadagxoog/siuernony 61T
%00'0S  (66'566'7) 00'0 10'000°€ FI8E (00°000'9) 000 (007000'9) wesbald pppey seae)  (T1
%00'001  {(0Z'1S) 000 08'£ST'59€'T [18-74 111 (00°607'S9€T) (00°005°81) {00"60L'9E"T) sedouud 0T
L1js 244
%6T' 10T BE¥90’S B890E6 0L°907'6ZP 65"LPTTE (00'ELE'vTY) (00°000°v) (0o0'eL6'DZY) 0ZETL 1301
%000 {00°009) 000 i} 000 (00 009) 00°0 (00°009) wawdinby uaensipy 104
%0070 (00°005) 000 0070 000 (aoaes) 000 (00°00S) sefiey) B0 665
%b9°28  (00°579) 00'¥9€ 00° 115"t wie (00005's) 000 (00"005°S} saifddng w0 SEb
%WBI'SIT  $TELLT 89'995 9590 $E'ETIT (007000'2) 000 (0¢000°2) SIS PIPenuo] A0 66E
%99'6TT  65°9BZ 000 698 00'8E9 {00°000y) 00°0 ([ [aney  G5€
%0508  (9£°655'S) 000 YZ'ObF'T 000 (00-000'8) 00°0 (007000'8) by 1msod  BbE
%00°0 (00°00¢) 000 00’0 200 (00°00E) 000 {00°00F) 1dinb3-saniasas Jjeday puy 3jueuAUIe 9LE
oTeeL
ox3 Fduejeyg sDURIqUNIUT  saunmjipuadxy  sSumpuadxy 3bpng SUWpUIWY Junowy Jebpag uondidS3g JUNCAY  JSqUINN JURCIOY
w=ipng parqumuaun Buipueying 21eg-03-4e3A  IeO-03-IUOK paIpuaLlLy yabpng
30 %

100Y3S asoding |RIDUSDH IPT :puny

ST J0 6 abed SZOT dun(
Wd ¢5:Z1 SZ0Z/S/8 W fajeq pung Aq [q0 Aq Arwwng sSunIpUadxg JO JUWAIe}S M :Aq pajeas)
piopmer] ejiey LORedNp3 Jo pieog AJUND) 3UIIND pauyaq D7 alweN aedum)



%b0'65  (98°ZTH) 00°0 17566 00°C (00 gce’1} 000 (00°800°1) JwueNsSUT YT 907
%sSE88  (59'(95'10) 000 S£°995°€91 £9°206°01 (00'¢£1'sRT) 000 {00bET’SST) Wwawamay ;s bOZ
%bg 06  (S£'2€0%) 00'0 59'195'68 §9'855'S (00°p65'85) 00°0 (00°v6586) Apnoss epos  10Z
%666 (25°26) 00°0 86815261 05'1£2°21 (o0°110%251) {ac°000s1) (00 T19'pET) sabep, B soueles BINO0 68T
%7556  {97°95'79) oo L E66'TEE’T 08'bZVLL {D0’0ZS°S6ET) DD0LIELT (00°061°695'T) jPuLCSIad (ApoIsm) 99T

0192,
%EL'66 (£6°88S‘T} €L ¥8°'SVE'068 86°LYEEE (00°ZT¥6'T6S) 000 (00°Z¥6'16S) 0ISTL 1801
%ib6  (H09TT7) 00'0 96°€88 L1668 (o0°co0'e) 00'0 (00°000°s) uswidinbg voneasiuwpy 107
®WISTPL  LSZTT 00'0 1STIL 00’0 (0000%) 900 (00°00S) sBiRD LU0 665
%000 (oo'005'T) 000 000 000 (00'005°T) 000 (007005'1) s[uTIel PUY SAIdANS 1BYI0 661
%00°001  ZT°ZZY'IE 000 Trzzy'e 000 00°C 000 000 aiemyos  TZb
%WTLLIT  6THSS €L 96'95'T 12201 (00co0’?) 00°'0 (00°000°2) saddns 2250 SEH
%be8.  (bL66Z'T) 00D 9z’ 00’y A1 1] (007000'9) 000 (00°000"9) sa(ddng Bussadoug exeg  TTH
%67°T {br'S8L'1E) 000 95" bbL 56'6 (00°005°2€) 000 (00°005°zE) SONIBS POILNLOD BPD  66E
%ELss  (98°605) 000 Z1°065 000 {02°004) 00008’ (00005} jprel  SSE
%00°D {o0'c0o‘T) 000 00'0 000 {00°000°1) 0070 (00°000°1} Ainb3-saTNies JEdRY puy aJueUsIUe] 95T
%CeBl  (0O'SIE'T) oo 00°$6Z 000 {(00°019'1) 000 (00°019'1)} sdiysiaqusw puy sang  0Z€
%6986  (50°0Z) 00'0 b6'L6Z'S 16°26€ (00°89€’s) 000 {00°89¢£°5) wenpsyy Jakodurg 7T
%0070 (coob1) 000 000 00°0 (00 0bT) 000 (o0°0v1) vonesusdwoy JuswAoldwaun T
%90°b2T  09'75Z 000 09°'20E'T 000 (00'0s0'T) 000 (00°050°T) dumnsy] [epRg  80C
%IT66  (25'55¢2) 000 A AR 00D (60°0£6'+8) 00°0 (00°0£6'+8) awemst] [ew  Z02
%0801T 0901 000 09°71%T 00’0 (oo'T0%) Q00 {00101} uensu N 902
%986 (16°289) 000 60°909°ch 06'9ST'E (00" 162'vb) 000 (00" 16Z'¥p) JSURINIY YRS 0T
%osee  (bTes?) 000 9L°E59°2C S0°089°T (00 15622} 000 (00°156°27) Aunoas epos 102
%ET'E0T  bR'ZS6'6 000 b8 10T'7CE 0Z'65£'12 (00°6%1°21¢) coo (A w4¢a)] PUVOSRY U 297
%6196  {20°Z5.°T) 000 B6'66E'69 9bRES’S (00°Z81'22) (00°008°¢) (co'zse'es) lopsngfiosinadng  GOT

0ISZL
%82¢6 (TT968'E6) S 69b'P 96 TIS TET'Y aZ'T66°L0P {Y9'2£8°6ZT'Y)  BE'IES'OZ [no6os’osz’y) oT¥ZZ [el0L
%008z (20°0bE'1) 000 86655 000 (00°000°2) 00D {00°000'2) WBWHIND] uoNERSIIWPY  TOZ
%000 (0070007} 000 000 000 (007000°7) 000 (00°000'T) s3biey) Byl 665
%eeeL (000097 9L0£9'Z TEILT 00702 (00°000'g} 00°0 (60°000°9) siguEl puy SaNddns 2230 66V
%e0ee  (17607°E) 8/°8c8 Y TUTS0'0% LrLez’s {C0'000°SK} 000 (00°000°5) SONBS PIPBIO) BP0 B6E
%000 (o0 00s°2} 0c'0 000 aga (02°005°} 00°0 (00005°7) |9AR)  SSE

[2)8 44

a Poue
uumﬂwzu vﬂwaE:_unum:: ﬂﬂ_ﬂ“ﬁ__ﬂ“u Mﬂﬂu._wuc.w““w uﬂ.n_uuhuv..u_vunﬂuz vwﬂmﬁah< ﬂ..woo:m..“doE( unowy 336png uondidsag WNOIIY  JSGIUINN WNODY
30 %
{o0y>s asodungd jesauay I4T : pund

ST J0 01 3bey SZOZ Iung

Wd £5'21 S20Z/5/8
PIOjMer) BIARY

Bwy/ayeq
980

pund Aq [go Aq AlRWWNS SAUNJIPUSCXT 0 WWWAIRS
uogeonp3 Jo pieoy AJuned audaly

;M :Ag paeaad
PRUyaqg 397 PwenN Rejdway



%LSPe  (LL55L°S) 000 £Z°pbZ°001 9Z°560°F (007000901} (o0000°22) (00°000"%€) SOIAISS pAPeNU) B0 BEE
%000 {00°003) 000 000 000 (o0-0cs) 000 (00°005) [T TR~
%98p6 (128957 06°816'9 68°215°0p ZU'Z06's {00°000°05) co0 (00°0000S) 1dinb3-sa31ias sieday puy ueuRN  IEE
%BE00l  1S7E88 159961 0041867 520'8 (00°'000'1£7) (00°000°1£) {00°000’007) APRNg-SI3119S sieday puy IdueUAUE  GEE
%9799 {(00'000°S) SLW Bb'78S'6 09°2L6'T {00'000°ST) (p0"000'0T) {00°000°S) WIS Aspune]  6ZE
%Z6'9c  (90°558) 00’0 bE'bbS 8EL {00'00%°7) 00’0 {00"00%'7) uoRERUNLIWOY  LOE
%P6 (T£9%E) 000 62°045'9 €905 (00°268°9) 000 (00°¢68'9) uepd LAoidwy 712
%00°0 {0c°08g) 000 00'0 000 (00-08€) Q00 (00"08¢) vogesuadwo) uawAcdwaun 077
%EEEE  (00700T'T) 00°0 00°009 00051 (000081} 00'0 (c0°0081) wensu] j@wea 802
%0666  {(Z1'v8) 000 88'892'78 00'0 {00°£se'28) 00700097 (00"€se’sor) suemsu] e L0Z
%IT9.  (08'TH) 60’0 OTEET 000 (o0ser} 000 (00'sL1) duemsul Hn 90T
%69'08  (80'29p'2Y) 000 26°190°28 T8 1205 {00 +259) 900 (00'vZs't9) Wwawaiey NAs  H0T
%6208  (86'£9L'9) 00°0 0TS’ 08'91'T {00°6€€bE) 000 {00°6££b€) Apross leos 102
%8866  (Z8'E9H) 000 BI'I9Z'€LE 06LEY'TE (o0's2£'eLE) 00°000°€9 (00°5Z£°98¥) [BUU0SRY dueuaIe (9T
%0T'S6  {95'H0'T) 00'0 b'SE9'6E [ 11¢5¢4 (00°0E£ TH) 00°000°0T (00°0€L'T8) Juuosiad jeouap 791
%L£86  (89'658) 000 TEOPL'ES 000 {00'009°79) 00°000°bT (00°009'99) Jopangliosiadng 50T
0T9TL
%LZ'L6  (L1'Z0¥'R0T) (44 T4 4 1% 0SB'ESU'E P IST 0P (00" £T0’S96°E)  WO'VL9TL (00'T69°LE0Y) Q9T 2108
%2566 (052L) 000 05°¢20°ST 0079 {(000OT'ST) (00'001) (o0-000°s1) JWBWdiND3 uopeRdo el 077
%WOEZLT  BE'TLL 000 86'72¢°1 EITH8 {00°000'T) 000 {oa-000'T) safiey) B0 665
%is96  (5¢°087) oo STelIe's 66'¥2C {00"005°S3 (00°00S) {D0"000°s) sjegajen puy sayddns 1Byl0  66Y
%0p'801  19°T08'9T 000 19°708'97Z pL9TY'8E (00°000°002) (00°000°0p) (00"000°091) FOM3S PUY BM PSP
%8566 (6569} 000 T¥°SOEYST yL709Zt {00°C00"591) (00'000°0£) (00°000°S£T) sen ameN  PEY
%9,86  (2TTIT'¥L) 000 BLLAYTILT 68°109°18 (00000 ET'T) (000002 (00'000"S¥1'T) PRy Sty
%5966 (L6'TH5) Zv'958'T 19°T09°TST 00°0 (00°000'%51) (0000D0%) (00°000°pT1) sayddns jgipoysny Ol
%IL68  (62040'S) 00806 L 150°Ew 00'TEES (00000’6Y) (00°000°127) (00°000'82) STAIRS PAPLNUT) IO 66E
%OC00T  96°TT 00°0 26110 ST1€2 (00"000+} 000 (007000°7) prey SSE
%b6'68  (S6'E0I'T) 00°0 509936 000 (6o'0z6’01) (00'0£6%5) (o0-000°s) 1diNb3-s3MAIS Nledsy puy asueuauie  9EE
%00°00T  SSbI 000 SSpT 61°01 G0°0 oo0 000 uonezyiqZs PUGAH - wawaiyay  L12
wZe'vd  (p1gze's) 000 98'646'0C €0°00ET (00302747} 00°0 (00°90¢4'¥2) e pAdwy  ZIZ
94000 {00005°7) 00c 000 000 {00°005'2) 00°0 (00°005°2) uogesuadwio) wawdodwaun 01T
%00bZ  (00°00B’E) 00'0 00'002°7 GG'00E (00°000°5) 000 (00'000'S) dueunsy] jewag 802
%66'656  (vZ'6b) 000 9L ¥ZE 9SE 000 (00°pLEBSE) 00°b£S 9L (00°'8¥6'vEr) uesnsuf Pl L0T
019ZL
ax3 2s5uejeg SOUBIGUINOUY  SAINIpUIdX]  S2INUpUSdx3 26png SPAWPUAWY  yunowy }a6png toRdPsaQ NIy  sSqUWNN WN0IIY
1#6png  pasequndUALn Guipuelsino Jeg-03-1€3,, ANeq-0)-JUoR popuawy Jbpnag
30 %

{ooyos asading [ei3ud I¥T D puny

S1 jo T1 obed SZOZ 3ung
Wd LS°TT S20e/s/8 auu | fajeq PUNd Aq [qO Aq Airwwing sa4NypusdXg 10 JUSINELS I :Aq pajeal)
PuOImMED) BjAR), s uoneanpg Jo paeog Auno) suavn pauyag 191 :awepn Nedway



%99'89  (89°¢€8e'S) 00°0 Z2€'910°2T 692261 (00°00s°21) og'o (00°005'£41) sjeusiep puv sauddng 330 66b
%8896  {£0'T09'6) 000 L6L£0'862 609850 {00°6£9°20¢E) (00°006'¢01) (00°62£66T) sued IpMRA  ESH
%b9E8 (85796 000 ZVLEILE 96°0£5'T (00°000°sH) 00’0 {00 000'SH) sIg0L puy souL  OSY
%0096  (S+'D96) 000 SS'6E0'EC oree’t (00°000'52) {00°000"9) (00"000'81) sueugny  ESE
%6ZLL  (PETER'LT) 000 9989625 T¥9ETE (00°000°S4) 000 (00°000'S¢8) sujosen  SZb
%{5'85  (ZTEZOT'E) Q0’0 89°C6E'Y SBPET {00"0050) (00°000'2) (000055} sa(ddng afesed  $Tb
%ob0L  (ST'STZ'e0t) 00'0 BO'150'SSZ £9°865'%2 (££°922'79€) I9ETL'T (00" 000°52£) PN Es3ig Ik
%S5s'ys (000005 000 00°000°€ 00’0 (00°C05'S) {00°000’s) {00°00%) SPIARS FRYERUO) RUID  66€
°%9/26  (egst) 00°0 Z1°2689 18°20£2 (00°0s0°0) {00°00€) (00°05£°9) j3AR1l  SSE
%OO0 (00-00€) oo 000 000 {00 00E) 000 (00°008) qeusy  1SE
%Igvs (0072859} ooo 00°846'L DO'E69 (00°005'PT) 000 (00'00S¥T) 9IRS |QuUsSq puY IEdIpal  ObE
%056,  {(96'6E9°T) 00'0 #0'09E'9 00°90E’'Y (0o'0o0's) 00°0 {00°000°8) PYIA-SPDMBS Jeday puy Sdueusie  8EE
%ETEC  (96V1°T) 00’0 $2'058°S 114 (007000°8) (00°000°€) {00 000’s) g Aipuney  6ZE
%e0'sL  (29h29) 000 8ESLB'T SL6T {00°005'2) 00'0 (00°005'2) vogenuAL)  £L0€
%EP'66  (bS'O9T) 000 9b°0£0'6C 06°985'T {o0ET'67) (oo0o1'T) (oozgv’ae) s.4enpajy lRkojduy  TIT
%00°0 (00'00Z°C) 000 (111)0] 000 (00°002°€) oco (00°00Z°E) vonesuadwo) juawhodurdun 01T
%S (0E9pT'E) 00°0 0L €06'E 00°2€0'T (00°050's) 00°0 (o0 0s0'2) Dduensu] |eyueg  BOT
%00' 10T STHL0’S 000 £C'016'01S LOEEE™ (00°9£8°50%) 00°008°vZ (00°9£9°0¢5) aueinsul [eipan 0T
%bb 8 (62'0p9) 000 14806 orT (00°555°1) 000 (00°555°T) DURINsUI YN 90T
%6Tz6  (1p001'8Y) 000 65°S1£'91T SL'B6'TT (o0'918'vET) (00°0028) (00°919'9Z7) JeowaigFy 33Rls 0T
%6626  (S8bs'e) 000 STYSHETT 156929 (co’€00'zZT) {00005} {00°€0521T) Asroas eoos  T0C
%b5 6  (12°06b'9) 000 6Z'E6L'(ST 91°€Z¢E (00v8T'v92) 00700005 (00°68ZvTE) sabem @ sougles PO 68T
%8501 ZBEZETT 000 L850 VOP'T 80'E0S 6L {00'788°Z8¢°T) (0a'000°82) (00" 188'vSE'T) s sng  9pT
%8666  (£9°9b) 00°0 LE2S8'10E 00°950°'1Z (00°668" 10E) (co'0090E) (00'662°1£2) (Shwewaw THT
%e0es  (88°728'9} 00°0 rzie'se 76786’ (00°5£9°58) (00°000'2) (00"SE9'ES) sopaug/rosmwedng - SOT
0TLTL
%%9°96 (0T L9PSP) 90'G66°6 TV 6€S TUE'T 20°€91'S6 (8T 100'as€'T)  (wr'ore’eoz) {00°€£9'PSTT) uRid JO dURUUMEN  0ZOTL 1¥I0L
w0001 (87°2) 000 00°92€'€02 00°80Z°27 (87'82¢’€02) (gz'8zee02) 0070 wawdinbysang 064
WPBECT  €6209'T one EELSED L¥'8bE'S (ov0s¢'y) 0070 (000s£') wewdnkz aduewue L1
%¢8¢Ss  (10°(90°12) 09°'6€9 6€°£62°87 ££°80L°6 (0000005} 000 (00’ 000°05) s3biew) 2RO 665
%TSBY  (PSEBOL) £5'Zs £6°E9E'ST 71'299'1 (00-ous'ze} oo (00'005°2T) s{e1aye puy saNddns PYI0 66
%ITDET  BY'PIS'SL 000 89HTSPE 80°895'% {00000°5T) 00'0 (00*000’ST) Sled Asaulipe puy Wewdnby  8Tb
0zZ9zZL
ax; ue
I W s L Mo e B M o T e T
40 %

|ooLDs dsoding [eluan I$T pung

WMhMmNWWwMMMN\mB 3L/ Ay =

] - 1} [ n, eln =

piogmes) ephex . cw”u pund fa .Huw_bu:nu p - Ew..uwaﬂﬂ_.vzﬂwnuwuﬁwﬁ:iﬂm pauyaq w% "uEa.hwuﬂ.w_nHw



%0622 (SE£'9€0°E) 000 65°20£°01 SO'ZEL'T (pg°8EL’eT) {+89°080°1) (00°'859°21) PARY  GGE
%00°00T 0070 66°G8L9T 01Tt 97206 {00°000°81) 000 (00°000°87) sueynsuod  BOE
%0000T TH0EC 000 1voet 85'8E 000 600 000 UOHEZIIGERS PUGAH - Juswiaugay  Z12
0’1 01'668°ZL 00°0 00L9T v 79°8¥8 (06°¢9€'T) (06°¢9E'T) 00C Jewpay Adwy  TIT
%00°00T  00ZHT'L 000 0Q'ZHT'T 00'vEl 200 000 000 nuRinsu] )muag 807
%eLTT (BTIRTPIL) 000 0§10Z'$0T 000 (b2 £8p°818) 11°059'15 (sg2€1'0£8) auemnsu] foIpd  L0T
%00°00T 89775 000 89'Zs 00 000 000 00°0 =oueinsu 31 90T
%LV'ST6  EP'690°69 oco LLeEv'LL 8.'80L°C {pE'0sE'8) (PE"0LE"B) 000 WweuRmEy e P07
7501 8T°9TI’SS 000 97°'$9609 1919 (g2°818'S) (88°858°S) 000 Aumas ppos 102
%SE'6ST  09'9LE'E/T oo §'661'966 6'612°CS (8yzze'zz9) {81°005'92) {05°22€"965) sabem B sawees PYO 68T
%00°00T  £9°ZSS'T1 0c'0 £9°756°11 000022 000 000 000 |puvesiag sy Z9T
00EEL
%8TTL (£v0ESTZE) D' £S°66E'YE 89" L80'E {00°0E6°9TT) 000 (000€6'91T) 0T8zL 1oL
%1972 (Syisg) 000 65'659 £5°LE (0orep0't) c0°0 (00°¢k0°T) alenpay ladoidwz  ZTT
%0070 {00°52) 00'0 00°0 000 {00°s8) 600 (0052} uopesusdio) Juswlodwaun 017
%00'0S  {00°0ST) a0 00°0ST 000 (0o 00E) 000 (00°00€) duesnsugeneg 807
%SH'T9  (9Z'Zee'zT) 000 bLSELET (i) {00"860°7¢) 000 (o0-860'25) ueinsup eI L0T
%9L26 (59700 oo SE'82 00°0 (00°57) 000 (00'62) dueinsu A 902
%yeS6  (171IE) 000 6£'89€'9 05°10¢ (D0'089'9) 00'a¢ (00°089'9) wauRiEy BpEs  p0T
%0979  (46HL9°T) 00'D 90°E08‘T S5°091 (00°BLY'Y) 00'0 (00'8Lb'Y) Auinoas feos 102
%69SL  (967H5SLT) cCo $07899'F5 0078852 {00°€2z'2) 00'0 (ooeTz'es) sabet g sauees a0 68T
0I8TL
%57°S6 (69°6ED'T6T) 00°960°8ZT P9 IST'TOL’E ST'SL9°0TT (eczst’oro’y)  (gETLiv'SPT) {00°STT’TLL'E) uogepodsuer] Q1L (@I0L
%6496 (00°10%'%) 00°960'BTT 00°665"y 000 (00'560°2€7) {00°960°8Z1) (00°000°5) awdinby uoneyodsuey, 677
%ITL6  (I+Te9'T) 000 6S/TE'85 65°5k¢'Y {00'0C0'09) (o0"000°CT) (06000°05) ssbiey BYI0 665
0TLZL
axg Jduejeg sIouRIqQUnIu]  SaJNyIpuadxy sanypuadx3 J3tpng KuRBUPpUIWY  Junowy P5png uodidsaq JUNODY i
b g Lyl IQUINN WNCIIY
126png  passqumouaun  GUIPURISING  )eQ-OI-E3A  332C-03-(RUOK papuainy 3°6png
3O %

i Joows asoding jeuauas HT : pund

ST 4o g1 abey SZOT sung
Wd £5:2T 57CZ/5/8 BwL/Neq PUNJ Aq (GO Aq AtewuIng SUNFPUIXT JO JUILE)EYS 51 :Aq payeary
PaoymE) ARy uasn uogENP3 jo pirog AJUno) UIBIY pauyag 397 :SweN syeydiuay



%0'16 (19°ZST'¢09'9)  99'89+'S0L'T 9T L9L'EBE'SY 92°£7T'0T6'0T (er'BOY'E6R'Es) (ev'ars'eze’s)  (D0°00£'696'€9) 301
%90'T6 (T9TST'¥09'9) 99°89+'S0L'Y 9T1'£9L'E8E'59 9L°LTT'0T6'DT (Er°88¢'c69'cL) (Ev'8BL'€ZL'S)  (00'002'696'€9) [SLT1
%€9'86 (6S'¥6R'ZE) EY'S68'99€°T L6'8BY'E66 91°'900°8ZY (66'8¢2°c6E'7)  (66'8LT'88e’T)  (00°000°S) 00197 (2305
%00°001 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 puey  ST¢
%9585  {6S'¥68LR) LT08E°L6T'1 £TH00'E19 6£°'999'72b (65'8.2'9€6°T) (66'9£2'8E6°T) 000 Suawaroidwi] uippng 20/
%06'86  {00°000°S) 9T'515°69 $3'+85'08E LE6EE’S (00°D00'SSH} (00°000°05%) (o0°000°s) Ay HOE
00T9L
%LEL6  (b9'8b5ov) (24614 S6°BY2’°66Y'T 19°699'T0¢€ (eg'006’0vs’t)  (€8°2SL°TT) {00 EpT'615°'T) 00FEL =301
%000 (0o0c0'E) 00 000 00°0 {00°c00's) (00°000°¢) 000 Sjeaiel puy sa)ddns S0 66F
%0195 (0£°7901T) YT'ETS 68 HTS'ET £E'9LLT {eg'coz'se) (£8°007'52) 000 sayddng (euordnnsu] 674
%LS'00T  8T'9LE’T 00°0 81°965°LET 8L00L°ES (o0"052'9¢7) (00'zLe've) {00°88'191) s3puaby 2Mand JSYI0 Yum sPenuey  OTE
%zzLy  (bb'esg) 000 95 1TH'] 68°ZSE (co'001'D) (00006) (00°002°1) UONEZWAEIS PISGAH - Wowauny /12
%0£'c6  (298S0'T) 000 SE'169'TT 90°L16'Z (oo DsL'ET) 00k (00°002°k1) AUDPIY BAoouy 212
%00°00T  00°0 00'0 000 00'a oco 0008 (00°0v8} uopesuadiioy wswAowaun  0TZ
%pT¢s  (0287E'T) 000 0E1LLT 018 {03'001°F) 00°00€ {00°00%'€) aweinsu) juag 802
%00'00T  (15°S) 000 6b'vI8'8L1 V8'8EQ'OT (00°0z8'821) 00°088'ST (00"q0£'t0Z} oveinsyf [Epal  L0Z
%zTes (€802 000 19642 0891 (0o oog) 00°sZ {00°S2E) asuemsul 3T 907
%0Eb6  (E1'916€) 00 LBEES't 96°£95'€T (00°052'99) 00°05£'91 (06°00558) Jualauzy a3R)s  H0T
%6926 (1£°65Z'p) 00D 6T°066'ES 69°ETH'ZT (00°0SZ°8S} 00"0SE'T (oD'009°09) Auross [epog 102
%£922  {(0L£°900°E) 000 QE'EGEL or'ee (00'000711) (00°000"9) (00°000°S} 5131383) SIMASqNS paynss)-uaN  B6T
%0886  (6£'T6) 000 19°209°¢ 000 (00°002'2) (00'00£°D) (00°000°5) SIPPIERL JMPSANS PRAIS) 6T
%9968  (36'8sb'6) 000 01’1028 000 (00-08+'16) 00°02S21 (00"000’501) s)uersssy euoeonps €91
%96'66  (b01ZE) D00 96'823'918 7418774 (o0"Q00'218) 00'0S2'8T {o0"gsz's¢a) seedr 971
%Sg'¥e  (959°599°F) 00’0 SEHES0T Z0°556 (00°00Z'v2) {00'056°T) {00'0S2'2T) losaig/rosiuadng SOT
O0vEL
%t9'06 (TF'126'691) S6'6ZL°8y €9°€L8'E0H°T Y6'869'06 (00'sz5°T09’t) 000 {00°'s25°209°T) DOEEL (2304
%9160 IT°662°SE 002’y 60LTH'EY PZETE 00'8EE"'Z8) 00°708' (00 0¥8'9£) soblewy A0 665
%9668  (ZZ'ETT) 000 b6'E10'1 8g'z8 oTLRY1} (91°528) (00°z59) JuawdoEAaq yars/aomas-ul  b2S
%L9ELT  E8'EST'ST PHEEY'LT SEPSETZ s (00°002¥£) 00°0 (00-002'bE) s|e1lel puy saddns Byl0 664
%9528 (b6'LLB') 05bZT 70'STS'LE 89°S48'pT (9p'€2L'5p) {18°805"27T) (S9'1Z°eE) sayddng jeuogonnsuy 676
%00°00T  00°965T 000 00°96S"T Z10 00°0 000 000 saydong posy  ZZk
O0EEL
dx3 Joueleq SaouRIQWIMDU]  sumipuadxy  saunppuedxg 136png Siuawpuswy junowy 3abpng uogddseg JUNOIY  JaqWNN JUNCIIY
«Hﬂwn pajaqunousufn Bupuesing  33eQ-03ed,\  3IRQ-O1-LRUOW papuawy 196png
(-]

j00Y3s asoding |essuag TH#T :pung

wm_mm.mwmmm Is] / A As s

a U] n e N

piomes) m_>mm s . WWMM s wu_m_u&hatm—w_hg M._mm“p@:uaﬁuunuwhuw:uEﬁﬂm p3uRRg wwu_ "aEm.,\_ﬁvuﬂo_wﬂﬂw.



%WH0'TE  (T9°TSZ'909°9)  99'89H'SOL’T 9T L9L'ERE’SY  9L'LTT'OTE0T {ersev'eco'es) (evesz'ere’s}  (00°004'696'c0) 1124 ‘pund JoJ o)
ox3 aJuejeq Sunuqunnul ssunypuadxy ssumpuadia ebpng Suawpuawy jJunouwry 338png uoRASIQ UNCODY BN IUNCIDY
P0pnE  paaqumeun  BUPUEISING  MqNA-0I-JEIA  2IBG-03-YJUDN Papuawry whpng
40 %
100435 asoding U T¥T :puny
STJo g7 afed SZOZ dung
Wd £5:2T SZ0Z/S/8 aw) /ajeq puni Aq [g0 Aq Aewruns sauipuadxy jo Juswayes o :Aq pajead)

playmern) giaey uosn VOLEINP3 Jo pizog AJUNOD UMD pauysq 397 swep jejdwe)



00°0

30y jeagay POPS

IHFT we0s pund

T65'SET'6RI VL) yeq pung pue 30400 )0 “spgen oL
(R¢ £56'902) =anby 4oL
(00'£60'02€) vogeanp3 Jof pNASSY Whpng S55pE
$T'9ET'06 UOREIAP3 404 PEINSIY SSSHE
£LbHY0E 1Zo) opd - SIBUR”UIOU 0ZT5E
{65°165°6) B3 JURLITY - SEOURIGLIMU 01THE
(exrosT'08Y'ST) sRiieen el
(ECLb1H19'9) (10:230)) SIWRATY 00S8Z
(svzEeL1RY) (laguoD) suopeudoxidy oavez
0o'o PRy TeETT
we Aoy N #RETT
000 SUOENERQ uojUr) ¥PS) [it73¢4
000 Ayngesio #4esn [\Ti4¢4
000 yieunsruy 99€1L
noo N0y shunes yieaH SSEIT
800 S=YIT (ORK) Aqes)) ¥3ETZ
000 IOTAN AFSH 4 3¢4
000 3411 oA Hgensn 1-3¢4
%00 SIMADT PUY STUSIUGMLIES D3ENT
e 3 SRUURY FISTIVUIY SSETZ
00°0 SouE) AGESN ESETZ
000 SUJ Yr] uuey BesoH TRETT
000 uaq voRledwo) 3<% ¢4
00’0 SyBURg dwo]) 08€T2
0ooe Ao pauUN BPEFZ
000 WIPOY Jqesn HENT
000 J5vL - Buipuads X314 - e PP (X314
00°0 SU] SRUILIY |evoneN eTZ
00°0 N Aqesn [£23¢3
000 ] PR 0T 4O THE(T
000 RS PIOAH JuSWRU e TEENT
000 159 Jeaiy Y10p TE€T2
000 SUOQNQLILET IUSLIIATY V1344
voc LORINPIA] WP aako|dug SZETZ
D00 x| Anss 12pos o0ZETZ
000 predufy Puy PRYLHM Xe1 AWaou] OTEIZ
(60°C0T'8Y) aNgRARY SUNOINY 0015
65 HET'ERE YT SROINOEDY JO SMOLAND FANS)RIQ pue SRSy [=3a)
65'SET'6R'PT QWY 9oL
E5251 2U3 SIA SOl )04 NS 0L POUD O 00993
£0'EL¥'05 (10uaD) Spuny JARE OL Saysues| o1spl
PI'9LT'9T0' (lequo)) Jea), waun) - ssumpuada 005¥1
69°165'6 (/0U0D) SIURIQWIDAI PIIEPMDILT 00ZeT
SK6LE'LET'S SNUADY pILeWESI 00THT
000 Spuny JANRO Wody Ing 234
000 SUBWLIADY JIRO Wasy 3nQ DEVTY
(12 T1p'5ES) FNSTUL UM USED obILi
- 7a4 jueg ur g OEf1}
wouejeg 5ujpuz QdIsaQ WN0STY SRGUINNIUADIY
sPdfoud 2R 10015 THYT pund

b 40 ) ebegd

WNd T ST02/S/R ¢

puopmer ejien

SZoT aung
PIZRBUWNG }22YS ueeg pRzZRWYDY

:Aq pogzan)

YonEaINp3 Jo pieog Qunol Iuesun WS ueleq PAURRT 107 PN MR ]



8T°p6S 65

{00°£p0'29) %9£"95 £14€5'201 (zzew'zen) SELL6"ET PART: X TA uonedInpd |einy :TAvA s 005
66°6ZF'PS

00°0 %097 $9'919'19 ($0°s¥9'T) 89°192°€9 69°1£8'8 uonisnboy 3benbue ysibu3 9bILE 10€
L0°0EL'TS

(za-zzs’s) %09°Z9 T9'LL6'8E (Sb°S€T'S9) LOETZ'P0T 00°€8¥ 1S [ooyIsald vogeanp3 |epnads ShILY (11
SS'EPS'TIT

(S£718E°SHT) %IEH8 IS'5H0'6TE (€0°2£9'89L'T) $5'Z89'260'2 00"6€T'GE8'T 0} Suet9 - voeIRP3 jenads X4 Va7 006
00°02Z5'F

00’0 %000 00°0Z8°T 000 000Z5"1 000 0] SUeID - UOREINPS jepRds 124024 +68
TLSE6°ET

000 %1 T9 £€TIL0T (9v'€652€) 6L°S0E’ES L0°01€'62 onp3 (8307 oL SuRIS T A3l 1Ly atr
19°2¥9'b0V

{or'SEY TET) %S85 82°6£5°%ES (6°092'8£9°T) (Zoy'aTe 99°766°208'T onp3 (8907 0L SJURID T 3L iy 001
00000’

(ze'98g's) %S0°9L LT65L'6E (e20b2'921) 00°000'991 00°000°E9T JNp3 |20 0 SIS T =NIL 1§94 010
L6°05E"Y

(e9'baTpE) %TL'€6 1€619'6 (SE"EOPpELT) 99°280°€ST 69°1Z2'8bT Jiseq - NP3 |RLORSIOA TETLY 008
000

000 6prg oN 00'0 000 0o 000 SUpaL) 2anjipuadg 081+t Wb
000

000 126png oN 000 000 000 000 SYpaD aMIpuadxa 11:] 44 2 016
000

00'0 12bpng oN 000 000 000 000 5Up3.) aunypusdxg 08I¥Y 002
000

000 Jb6png oN 000 00’0 0G0 000 sypasD aunypuada D81t 001
000

000 19bpng oN 000 00'0 000 000 SpUN3Y SNOBURYEOSIW OLIbY 56
000

00'D wbhpng oN 000 000 00°0 000 SPUryay SNoaUe(|3dsik DLIHY 0t0

BNUIAIY JUBLND pazijeayd pezyRULN pazieay alA pajewnsy (el SUdwpuIY uopduasag Wno3yY 19

% /353 reutbug
spsfold |eRp3y 0oS TPT i puny

7 40 1 3beg $TOT Pung

Wd 65:2T 5202/5/8 [y faeg PAIRa( SANUIARY JO BWAINSG WaWIES BNUIDBY :Aq pajeas)

DIOIMELD BIARY LIRS uoREeINPI S0 paeog AJUNOD IUBIY paugag D97 wep Nejdwd)



02°£81'199°T

(96'T16TETH) %ET I8 St'¥90‘etS‘T (6L 0pvL'9¥9'9) $T'SOB°TET'S $0"8T9’IES’Y ZPT  ipund 104 (9301
0Z'Z8T'199°T
(96" T6Z'ETY) SHETLH S¥'90°9¥S‘T {6£ 0t¢’9v8'9) PZ'S08’Z6T'S P0'BT9’TES D fe3oL
2L°669°61
(e6'sBEs) %00'00T 00°0 (2266961} 7L 669°6T 1[040} A|\S Y6y |RRpa4 YO 06SL% w6
9L'€L9'p
000 %6466 9L'€T (co'059'v) SLELIY 000 Py Ueld 305 UedLRUY YOy 002
£0°462'80L
00°0 %66'28 ST 1T9'+2€ (88'189'8/£2) £0'€62'€02'2 00°'966'b66"T PV Ueld 2M9SoY vedjsaury 102k 2£6
09'v69'19
{(z1'698'61) 900°8/ ¥6'p97’€8 {2b 061'562) 9E°SSP'BLE 9£'09L'91E 404d Jamoyuasy 681/t 00z
SnuzAY wauny pazjjeay pazyeasun pozieay AlA paIRwWNS] [ejoL SUIWPpRWY uopdpaseq FINOY ¥O
Yo 1353 jeuibugp
spafaid [esepay (0ops ¥ 1 puny
T J0 Z 3bey STOT Jung paieRg
Wd 65:Z1 520Z/5/8 2w jazeq PRIIEI2Q SINUIATY JO JUDURIENS WBWRAIS Sruansy :Aq pateaud
piomer) eidey H= uopEONPJ ja paeog AJUNno) susary pauyRQ 197 swen Nedws)



%2658 {0p°TL) 000 09°SEp 0b*bT (0c°¢0s) (00°8¢) (o0 69¢) adueinsul 3y 907
%8198  {£829Z'71) 00’0 ST'6/b'9L ETLL (o0'cw2’g8) (00"z08’01) (00°st6'24) wewagy Ners Y0
w58 (9'SHITT) 0c'o ¥5'$8ESS 95'5¥0 (p0'0€S'59) ao'o {00°0£5"59) Aunsas epos 102
%8LIE (0E£9HT'E) 000 0Z'60L' SZ'EE (05’2555 T) {00°008°T) (05°250°2T) SI3Pes) AMBSYNS painuad-loy 86T
%1§TT  (€9°5ET'P) 000 LT05TT 000 (D6°59v'S) 000 (06°59%'S) S:aydea nwsans payney  SBT
%L0E6  (0T'9S51T) 000 06'0£7°5ST O'STI'IE {00°¢89'991) {00°000'LT) (00°£89'6¥1) sibojoyied yposds  TLT
%668  (Sber2'ss) 000 SSbbb'Lob 05°E9 {01'Z91°E88) (85" e16'ebT) (ss-962'608) sjuZsissy feuonesnp3 €97
%99'66 (96206} 000 $0'822'292 92'98b'18 (00°TET'€97) 000 (00 T£1'E92) sayea 91T
wesboid vogeInp3z (enads 00ZTZ
%Br' 16 (AT'SZYTET) TULST A1 6£8'86¥°T ¥$'888°TST (ro'985‘ce2’z) (€0 v69'z68) (8£°Z630¥8'T) we/Salg worpngsur senbay goTTL Mol
%EER6  (95°5Lb'9) 000 +0°982°18E E€'809'Z (09°19224B€) (09°19'8bE) (00°000°65) waudinby uoonasul senbay 774
%L6b8  (Z6'STTD) 000 SL85ETT 000 (£9'p20'p 1) (e9°p20°€) (0000011} Sleuaqe puy sjddns S0 B6Y
%E9'66  (§7°608'T) c00 2L 8E8'ESE 000 (00°8¥1'55¢) {00°8pT'S9T) {00°000°06T) alemyos  1Zp
%96 (8D°061'ST) Lr'Ti8T 8¥'668'S0p 9L BO'EL (£0296'ZZb) (ZT€'$15°90£) {(10L91T) soddng feuaiprasul 670
%00°00T  00'D 000 6£750€'cS 000 (s£50€'¢s) (z£'566'%2) (toro1£'82) SONIBS IPBNUCT BGI0  66€
%00°0 {C0'000'y) 00°0 000 000 (00°0C0’s) 000 (00000'+) P3YRISD-UON - Suyai gng Jod spnw)y  OLE
%000 (00°000°9) 00°0 00°0 on'o {00 000°9) 00°0 (00°000°9) PoluMas - SJ3YIR3L Ons Jo4 SPL)  69€
%L (66°p11'S) 000 PT'SEY'ET L6'6vL'7 {€1°052'81) (ET°0SH'Z) (00°00£*91) uDIPpay k0w ZTT
%00'00T  00°0 00°0 00°00£°T 000 (00'00L'T) 00'0 {00°00£'1) uonesuadwo] yuawdoidwsun T2
%S5'ZS  (00°+H0°T) 000 009ST'T 007051 (00'002'7) 00°00Z (00 aov‘?) Dueinsy] [usg 802
%896, (19°7662€) €00 6€'200'66T 69°866°0T (00°000°281) 00 (00 000'c8T) asveunsu [ENPI £0T
%50°58  (bT'SE) 000 98'661 56'¢1 (00°5€7) 000 (00°5£2) Pdueinsu Y 902
%G6B. (LT borLT) 000 7859959 69256'21 (60 0T €R) (s0°0€1°01) {00°000°c2) wRwagy aes 0T
%992, (4g5zE'9T) 000 £9°€bL'95 188811 (05°'690°cL) (05°695°S) (00°005°29) Ajunsag [epos 10T
%00°00T  ST°S09 000 SE'S09 000 0o 00'0 o000 Si3LP23) MPNSANS PIYRBD-UON  B6T
%00 00T €2°60T 000 ££'601 00'e 00'0 00°0 000 Spes) RMRING pay) ST
%15v8  (I1€1ZH'ET) 090 69°8Zb'SL 69°260°E (00'052'68} (0D'0SZ'68) 00'0 sabem @ soueies PYID 681
%b2e6 (€167 000 £8'05L°0S oeD {00°000°sS) {00°000°s1) {00°000'TH) suEmsKssy (euogenpy €91
%Ss'68 (D6 1E5°201) 000 01°995°248 S6295'G6T {00°000°086) 0000022 (00000°¢S0’T) seyea 971
weiboid voRannsul Jenbay  0DTEL
ax3 Jdueyeg sadueIgwnaug  soamyipuadx3y  sainypuadxy Wwbpng SJUBWIpUAWY  Junowy 3aBpn
i a uondids3aq JuNodDY  Jaquun, noo>
18bpng  pasaquirduaup Sujpueasino ajeq-oi-dess  Ned-o3-\QquUon p3plawy Whpng v dequinn 3 ¥
30 %
sp3loid |esapRg jooYPs ZPT :pund
S Jo 1 sbeg i SZOZ Iung

d 00:T 5Z0Z/5/8 awLfayeq PUNJ Aq [GO AQ AIRWIUNS SIINUPUICXT JO JUIWDIRYS
: 291 :Aq payeasd
piojmel) ejhey oSN uoRedINp3 jo pazog AJuno) ausaun pauYag 397 iswey Fjejdwa)



%00°00T 000 000 00°0ST 000 (00°05T) Qo0 (ooosT) Juesnsy] [eguaq 80T
%96 (0LT718) 000 01'590"vE 06'$9£'T (08'928'VE) (08'9LE DY) (00°005°07) oueinsu] PN Z02
»igge  (09°0) 000 08kE 07’1 {ov'se} (ov°0z) {aosT) asuensul 31 80T
%b0'001  2T'S 000 9L'8ST b1 $SI6 (#9°EST'P1) (ra°e52'8) (00700b'S) wowasny Ners  H0Z
%Erss  (16¢bY) 000 62°501'2T £8°198 {0z ESS'TY) (0zesv'e) (000015} Aumss eoos 10T
%00°00T 000 000 007005 °2C 00°0 {00°'005'22) 000 (00°005'22) sabep g sauees SO 681
%b@'66  (96'E82) 000 $0918°2LT 1008V 1 {00001'8LT) (00°009'61T) (60°005'8S) j3uuosRg ouepny - €27
poddns juapms M0 0ETTL
%00'00T 0070 00°0 TLTERIOT 00’0 (TT1£8'901) (zr-1e8's0T) no'c MBS QeI OZTITZ oL
9%00°00T 000 00°0 $6°081°T 000 {v6°081'T) (+6°081°'T) 00'0 uenpeW RAoduy  ZT7
°%00°00T 000 000 H'p1Z'01 000 (va'v12'01) (vo¥12'01) 000 sueinsul PN L0T
%00°00T 000 aoo 00'8T 000 (00'8T) (008T) 000 souemnsur 1 902
%0000 00'0 000 oR£26'8 000 (99°£26'8) (98°cz69) 00°0 swaunay Reys  H07
%00°00T  00°C 00°0 b5 6+0°S 000 ($5°640'S) {b5'640°S) 000 Awndsg eoos 102
%0000 Q00 000 b I8 000 Wz etv’18) 2 vbb'18) 000 PuUoSRg leps  TET
SIS YIedH 0TTZL
%9666 (££'15) 000 YEILY'PTT TEBLYSE (19'8T5921) {zs'90€'0T) (69°1ZZ91T) wzib01g LOAEINP |RUONB3OA  DOETL Iel0L
%00°007 000 000 TS EL6'AT 000 {z5eL6'8t) ww's (b2 966'22) Jauidinb3 uopanasy] jeuopeon 0L
%te66  (59'77) 000 ZEEITHE E8eT’6 (L6 SETPE) (£6'SEE'Y) {00°006'62) sjewajel puy SAGANG BP0 66V
%9666  (Z1'62) 00°0 00°06Z'1L 00°0¥5°6T (zrere1s) {L1°266'pT) (56'92€°95) aemyos 12k
weaboigd uogesnp3l |RUOIRI0A  00ETL
30688 (TE88Y'SET) D00 99 96T (TH'T ¥TYIT'BST (¢s'v8z'ta’t) {(z9ecg’ooz) {SETTV'TIV'T) weiBold UORDNPS (P3dS  GOTTL 1BOL
%st'LT (891TL6) 000 6EESDT 00°'a99°t {20's9¢'31) £67%5€ (oprozT'ZY) juawdinb3 uoneInpa 1epads  SZL
%0558 (99°T0T'E) 000 v 18781 95°BEE’S (bt"£8€12) (00°06£TT) (ob"€66'6) [EeuMep pUy SIADNS DO 660
%T0E [(1¥4 a1)9)] 000 0C€EE 000 (00705011} (00°000°6) (00050°2) s3]jddns jeuompnasul 62
%000 (o0°0s2) 000 000 600 (00°052) 00°0 {00052 SNSS pINRnU) BYI0  B6E
%8996  (19°b8S} 00'0 6E°990°LT 00°¢ {00'059°2T) (0a°000°v) (00059°ET) 1dinb3-seKuas Jieday puy aduevuel  9EE
%98'9s  (TLSOT'EE) 000 gr'816'99 [ i 5ae (00°580"00T) 0051666 (00°000°00Z) sapuaby eaud ypm soegw)  CTE
%00°00T  0E°0 000 0E0 000 faloed 000 00°'0 ubgEZNGEIS PUGAH - JuswRInay  LTT
%0s'b8  (60°54€°2! 000 16725621 YLV {00'8zeE'sT) 000 {00"8zesT) JUDpaly Jasodwy  TTL
%l6T (9€°861°T} 000 $9'9€ 0007 {00's€T’T) 000 (00°5£2'T) wonesuadwo) wawAgdusun  0TZ
v%izat  (00°000°€) 000 00°098'T 00°01S (00°098°%) 000 (00"098'+) asueinsu] |@uaq 80T
ont9es  (ZeBET'LY) 000 89°251°S52 $0'0L5'8 (00 T6E'2£2) (00°000°E) (00" 16£'692) uensy] epsl L0
weiboud uogeonpy je3ads  0OTTL
ax3 BOueres spuRIqWIoug  Saunypuadxy  S2aMpuadxl y=6png sAUpUIWY  Junowy 36png uondpsag JUN30Y  JRQLUNN JUNOIIY
uﬂwwﬂm psRqurousun GupURIIND  3JRQ-03-IEIA  WIRG-03-JUOH papuaiuy 1abpng

spalold (ePpad j00yS ZyT . pung

S o 7 3bey STOT 2ung

Wd 00:T 5202/5/8
plagmes)y ejiey

Wy /3eq

pund Aq [q0 Ag AlBLLWINS SaiN3jpuadxg jO pRWRS
uoeanpy Jo plecy Ajunod 3ualal9

291 :Aq payean)
pauyag Do :awepN Aejdwe)



%e0'se  (¥0'988) 0o'e SEPITLT 62496'E (66°000°81) (66'8L) (0o-zz6'¢n} Aunoas epos 107
%se66  (bZBIS) 000 (8'EEB'H BROEL'YT (11°25E'S8) (418 77A)] (00°820'%9) sabep W soueles o 687
%bzs6  (DTCI6°L) 00°0 08'887°8E 09°£56°C {00°660'00) 000 (00°6600%) (s)uewnas 19T
%8866  (2LL61) 000 82°159'¥91 TOLLTYE {00vpa'poT} 00°0 (00 ¥+8'%91) jpuwosad PN €T
wesbodd wopeonpy jeods  0ZZTL
S%tL¢9  (EVTE9'EST) 00D 9V E96'TES 0T°062°05 (s8"v59°s82) (TE'OBL'LFT) (¢5 ¥9E°8ES) wesboid uoponnsul Jembad  OTZTZ Iw0L
%00°0 {00°005°27) 000 000 000 (00°005'2) {0c-00S) {o0°000'2) wawdnby BR0 064
%000 {(00'008°T) ] 000 000 {00°008'1) (00°008°T) 000 Jawdinbg uonerdg Jueld 077
%269 (69°6TH'EPT) 000 B $S9'0T 80°620'1 (¢ ¥L0%5ST) (£8'¢68°9v1) (vo9s1'2) sbre) Ao 665
o065 (19°68E°€2) 00°0 bT'899'EL SE0LT’S {50°8%0'26) (88'p£0'67) (£1'€86'29) wewdojaneg pes/sones-ur  HIS
%erze  (05°89Z°9T) 000 6+'619°¢ 28°61E1 {66'288'02) (€z'¢92'6) (9¢'029°17) Seiien puy sapddns BW0  B6Y
%Z5'87  (RE'91Z'T) 000 79'E8Z'1 000 (00°cos's) (0e-00s) (00°ono’e) [3agiL  SSE
%06'18  (59'890°1) 00°0 SCSEe'y b1°515 (ob'+06°s) (0¥ ¢90) {00£E1'S) ueapIly J3kodwy 71T
%00'0 (00°062) 000 000 00'0 (00'062) 000 (00°062) uonesuadwio] wawicsdussun 01T
%0008 (00 0ST) 000 00009 00°051 (00°052) (ooos1) (00°009) duesnsu] ueg 90T
%5958 (#57905'8) 000 W E6S°TS b6°960°E {00"001°09) {00°000'9) (00°00T"5) souensLt @APSW  LOT
%9006  (£6'%) 000 €0'Sk 87 (00°05) 00°0 (00°05) Jwensug 3 90¢
%E6SL  (96'8LTL) 000 29'KI6'TZ TE'S0Z°T {8SEVT'08) (85°¢80'S) (00'651'52) Wy @S $OT
%EQ'18  (65°LE9%) 000 1280861 09°E86'T 0 Iby'b7) (o¥'861°e) 0o'evz'1z) Aunieg |epos 10T
%2868  (09°90711) D00 0bE¥9'96 itk (00°0S0°011) (00°050°¢t) (00°000"99) sabeps B S3uRIRS B0 68T
%8606  (6€°50LV1) 000 19°062'8%T $8°260'0€ (00°000'€9T) 000 (00°000°£9T) sapeo) jeuonnasuf 7L
%edee  (0vbBYp) 000 09'ST5°ZE 02°105'2 (00°C00°¢€) 000 (00°000°¢€) (s)epnas 197
%9Z'SB  (S6'65£°0T) 000 Soer2'ze BG'0ZB'E (00"00C'€2) 000 (o0r000°€s) JopRugfiosinedns 50T
weiboig uogonasur Jenbay  0TZTL
SfT16  (LLTTTOE} TTEILL LL¥ED'LOE ¥ L20'ET (92'9£B'v¥E) (9L TTH'191) (00’sev’cRt) Yoddng WIPMS JOYI0  OETTL 1R]OL
%00°00F 000 00°0 SEEHE'ET ey {S6EpEET) $0°059 (007000'%1) sabuey BRO 665
%00°00T 000 000 LFPIETT 00'0 (epe1ETY) £S'SET (o000s'zT) Juawdoiaraq Yeis/PNMRSUl  PTS
%99Sy {SE'590'87) welL't 97pog'sT 80°298°c (S8'8¥9'15) (S8°8¥9’s) (00°000°Zr) SleuaIR puy s3ddns ayl0 66
%EZET  (67799S) 000 TREER 00'o (oo'008) (00 008) 000 SIAIBS pIPenuoD 13YIQ  B6E
%Z6'60T TV 9L 000 (UTISY 9eL (sevee't) (T4 14% (007005'1) pBAelL  SSE
%696 {0918) 000 07'1£8°2 £2'90Z (o£'676°2) (ore12'T) (00°00Z'1) aeipey Rkodws  TIC
%00'00T 0070 000 00'00T 000 (00°00T) 000 (00'00T) uonesyadwod judwAsdwaun  0TZ
yoddns Juapms JIR0  OETZL
ax3 dueley souesqumug  ssmlpuadxy  saunyipuadxy 196png SUIWPURILY  junowy PHpnG uoldidsaq JWNODY  JAGLUNN JUNOITY
eww_v.\.wn pauaqumoudupn  Bulpueasing  33eQ-03-1ERA  IIRQ-03-RUOKW pspuswy abpng

sp0al0.d [es3pad [ooYs Zy1 : pund

5 jo ¢ ?bed 57Oz Aung
Wd 00:T §Z0Z/s/8 Bl fajeq puni Aq [q0 Aq Alewwng SPINYPURdX] JO JUSWNES o} :Aq pajeasny
plomes) eAey uasn uoednpyg ja pieog Aunod suaun DY 197 awep aeidway



%IL06 (8FT6SVEL) 69°T65°5 L6'PLS'TETL 8T°LI9‘9¥9 (brese'zess)  (orT'¢sr'tes’l)  (pOTLS'TIZ'S) =30y
%506 (8BS T6STEL) 69°T65'6 LEFLSIETL BZLT9'9¥9 (vzesc'zeg’sl  (ozest'199't)  (POTLS'TIZ'S) @oL
%Wop'66 (£5927) 000 E0'ELYOS Y STLSE (95°£b2'0S) (o5 £¥T'0T) (00°005°0€) O wRysuedl  00T66 (KoL
%966  (£5%(2) 00'0 E0'ELP'0S LY'STLSE (ss'twi'05) (95°¢bZ'02) (eo'0os'0g) wog paspul  H0S
InQ siajsuell  0OT66
Y%0L66 (STPIS'Y) 000 PLLEO'TTS'T 600 (68°T09'9Z5'T)  TVEOY'68 (00's00'979°T) Aepno (=uded oIn6ay  0OIYL |=AOL
%00 00T 000 000 9£°09E°580°T 000 {2€'09e'980°T) (9¢€°982'821) (002£0°856) Jueukimby vonerdo ueld 074
%9696 (STH9SH) 000 9E'2L9'SED 000 (ES°THT'0M) LH169'LTE {00°€£6°259) uoponnsuod Supnng 907
Aepng (ended Jenbay  00T9L
%000 (00°000°S) 00’0 000 000 (oa 000’s) 00'005"C (o0 o0S’2) uvopepodsuesl  OTLTL €301
%0070 {coro00’s) 000 000 000 (60°000°s) 00'¢ (00000s} sabiep AU 665
%00'00T 000 000 00°D 000 00’0 00°00S'Z (00'005°7) SRUMQ JIY3A WM SPenue)  STE
uopejiodsues] QTLTL
%00°00T 000 po0 B PIS'T 1133 (88°v15°T) ZUS8r'eT {90°000°%) weboud VORERP] |RUODOA  0€2TTL 1=I0L
9%00°00T  00°0 000 8opEY’T 000 (8bEF'T) 255951 (vpoon's)} RRWOoRAS] HeIS/amrs-ul kIS
%00°00%  00°0 00D 0b'08 000 {op'08) 09616 (o0"000't) reil  SSE
wesbold uogeanpy [euonedown  0eTTL
%3996 (PPEXS'ET) 000 TTLOT’T9S {O°EBE'LS (s9'0Es'08S) {oD'azY'9TI} (s9-012'vo¥) wesboig vopeonEy jeRAds  OTZTL IROL
%ze'63  (50°529) 000 S6'925°7 000 (agooz?) {60°000'T) {00-90Z'1) sebrey) B0 66S
%SgPy  (19°HZH'S) 00°0 ¥0'800°01 000 (s9°zev'st) (00"00€°0T) {s97ze1's) RWdoRAIq YRis/nasul TS
%62's6  (00°b80'1) 000 00'916'12 626201 (00°000°€2) {00°005'2) (00°005) Sjepaten puy sapddns 1200 66Y
%982 (00°0ZE) 00'0 0008t't 000 (po'00s'n) {00°005) (00°000'T) SINAIDG PAPRINCD JBPa  BEE
%8 (ELEITE) 0op LTIELYT 9% {oo"000’81) (00000°0T) {00'000°8) ARl SSE
%000 (00"001) 000 000 000 (00°00T) 000 {00-001) safey) [@sod  8HE
%000 (00°00T) 000 00'0 000 {0a‘dot) 00°0 (00-007) 1dinb3-sanalas xeday puy aaueudluew 9EE
%06 (S0°S66'2) 000 $6H00°LTT 00°526'6 (00000 CET) (00°000°04) (00°000’09) saouaby aleaud yum spequa)  ZIE
%b0's6  (70'60Z) 00°0 SHE00"Y (816 az'y) {¢hgr) (00'¥61°p) aepay pbodun 212
%SY'E (ooze1) 000 00°S 00°S (oarzen) 000 (o0zET) vogesusdwo) awdodwaun 017
%69 (00°88Y) 000 00479 0042 (00°5T8) 000 {00's78) uwnsuy @wag 80T
%ov'es  (+6'628) 00°0 90°012'¢5 82°710'S (00" 0v0'yS) 060 (00°040'¥5) aouemsuy oW L0T
%sz86  (0v'T) oog 09'BL 0L (co09) 000 (guom) saueinsul 31 902
%56'96  (#4°€69) 000 65'€20TT TITv'y (eb¢1'0) (cy8vL) (00'696'12) waweIy A:s  H0T
weibo.d uogeonpy jewads QZITL
3 auRey SOIURAQEINDUT  SWNPUIDXT  SAUIMpUIdxX3 =bpng SUIWPUIWY  Junowry 126png uondidsag JUNODY  SeqLUNY JBNOIIY

uwa.\...n pasqumiusun Bupuessinp  a3eq-01-JEAA  ANLQ-OIMIOW papuauly 39b6png
s9[0ud |esapay [oOYPS YT pund

5 Jo  abey STOT {unL

Wd 00T SZoZ/s/8 2wyl fayeq pund Aq G0 AQ AlewwAS SJIMUPUIAXT O JUIWREYS o153 :AQ pSjEsd)
psojmel? eiAe)y uonReINp3 Jo pirog AIUNOD UMY pauyaq D97 awep 2jejdwa)



%isos (8SISS'TEL) 69°T65’6 LEYLS'TET'L 8Z°L1I9'999 (rzesc'Ten’s) (oT£Bv’199't) (pO'TLS'TIT'9) F4 41 1pung aod [0

ax3 asuereyg souRiquwnul  saungipuadxy ssumupuadxy 1e0png sJUaWpuAWyY Junowy 336png uondidsaq JUN02DY  JIQUIN JUN0IDY
126png  pauaquirbusugy  SUPULININQ 2RO-DI-IEIA  IeQ-0F-1UON pIpuswy Rbpng
40 %

s39foud |eRpey looyds ve . pung

S o g abed SZOZ Aung
Wd 001 S202/5/8 Rw/9eg pund Aq [GQ AQ AJEUSUNS SIINYPUIAXT JO JUIWRIS )] :Aq pyeoy
PIOIMEL) BARY uIsn UONEDNP] JD pJRGH AJUNOD FUBILY pRUYEQ D97 wepN edus)



0'0 U RIWD) spaa) pung
(BveL9‘szzTT) pung pus ‘s 20 SMOUMT PALIRFRQ ‘SIREIGEN 1AL
{(rreevsee’s) Spmby Mol
00°000°00E SRS JSU-UDN 40 UOGRAAQ0 J0y pIPILSY 196png s = -DLSYEEVD
(rroBELET’E) B TUI-UON JO LARRIXO 104 PAOLISSY = ¢ -0LSHE-EDL
00268761 JED), Ol - SROURMGWIN « Ry
00'0 JE9A WAANT - SSIURXRUOUT ~ - OTTHEERT
{(50'v6T'0EY’E) sSauqer| {gRoy
(8S°21¥'209°%) (logue)) sanuansy + = -DOSBT-EPT
(00°602'22£'%) (104u00) suogeydaxddy - - -00(ST-EHY
0ra [exrRg uoedwo) - ~1SE1Z-£b1
000 S 3qesn - - -THETZERT
00'0 U] RyIe3) 0) D - ~TbETZ-Evt
oa'e SUOGRQUILTY) WRLIINY - ~OEEIZ-EPT
0oo uoINPaq AeRpaN siodun = SBZETZ-EHL
e xeL ARG 1805 - - ZE1Z-Ev1
{eviss'os) 3tqeied sWwnoddy = = -0QI1Z£K1
6V LL9'6TT LY F RNO PaLD)3Q PUE SaeEy  (gjoL
6¥°£L9°6ZTTT Py ol
64605200y (100uaD) 4894 Wawm) - Sumipuadc = - -005b1-€61
000 (nnun)) saxuRiquIOU3 pEpbgun = - -00THT-E¥]
00°602'TLY' Y SSNLEBARY PREWNS] = - ~00TeT-EpT
00C SHIDUWILAADS) SSRD W INQ - -QEFTT-EpT
w0 2)GeARONE UKV - -OIPTI-EFT
1L8SLESE'E BSAUL WM YseD - -OPITT-ERT
66'661°1 JUER Ut ysEY - - -DETIT-ER)
asusjey uoRAUDSAQ WOV A3GUINY JuNCaTY
AR [eQua) £¥1 2 puny
[ jo 1 abey STOT Ung purd qns 3 puny
Wd 0Z°1 SZ02/5/8  alugz/aed punj-gns pue puny AQ 153yg souseg Aq 3345 soumen Ay pageas)
popmen) epey Ran VoREanp3 J0. pavog AJUNe ILRULG PaUYA] 397 eweN NEWIL



(zer9ze'es) %Z0'E0T (85°80Z'SET) (8S°ZTP'L09F)  00'S0T'TLY'Y 000 00°602°TLY'Y b1 :pun4 jo4 €301
TOO T00 0 000 00 —000 000 000 SYIISNVHEL DNILVEId0 TVI0L OU06F
000 30PNy ON 600 oo 00 000 000 Sisfsued] bunesag gogeh
WO VoEG L1 OCBY6 1PZ) (DL L SE0®) VO LIVEGLE 000 OO TIPEGL T TRIWNEIA0D TVEIG3d VIOL O00Zp
000 560 LB1 [tz €55 ¢k} Geelrin) 00 098 8v 000 U0 098 B TSUIO - Yash PileE
000 %06"9ET (££'v06'TLT) (EL0Z6°0£6) 00°9T0'669 000 00°'9T0°669 1sepesg £1TLk
000 %000 00°ZZE'TOE 000 00°ZZE'T0E 006 00°ZZE'TOE SIQIPOLIWIDT) YASN (44924
00'0 Ul b TET (0£°78L°8TL) (0£'566'2¢6°2) 00'E1ZPHT'T 00°0 00°SITWT'T WPUIMI-pUoaDasS 189927
o 8L 55 TZO5C T 6L £20 TE) 00088 Lt 000 00 DBU L J355INNIL J0 31VIS V101 O009b
000 %81 96 [P (Geezo1t) 00088 et G0°0 00088 2t SDI5S poo 005 0SS
5 T D00 00 000 L INNIATYE TUO01 BIHLD T10L  O00FE
000 19501g ON 0o 000 00 00 0o 15y 35
(#3°000°TT) %{6'0€62T (69°60£°821} (69°60€'62E) 00°000°T 000 00°000°7 pauie3 15a.3)u1 OTTHH
%A oo ODOBIE FPL' T S3JIAHIS INI9AID 303 53049VHD 1W10L OO0EY
S TAED)] B8 65 £8 595 091 (LT Z50682) 00 €92 0op 00 00 £9¢ 00F Soles sneg 21 v Gistr
{81'9¢) %978 LE58Y 1 (E9'+48°7T) 00'625°£5T 000 00°6ZE°£ST 15eeR.g LI0X SWdUT £75eh
(00°88H'21) %61°001 (8£°v91) (8£°504'58) 00'1H5'S8 000 00'TH5'S8 SNpy-suawied youm zesey
(52952} %ESbT bELLB'8TY {99206'2L) 00°58°10S 000 00°S82°105 USIPIYD-SIUSWAR YOUM] | £443
INuBAY JuB.LND pazijeasun paziieay ALA PREWINSY (BI0]  SAUSWIPLSWY 353 |ewibuQ
euRyeR) jenusH £b1 : pung
1401 3bed S20Z dung puhy gns Aq
JUBWIRYS INUBAIY
Wd B0'T 5Z02/5/8 ) fajeq pung-qng Aq SaNU2AaY JO WIS S :Aq paRs.n
piojmel) ejAey Jesn ucReanp3 Jo parog AJUNGD) JUSAD pauysq D91 BWepN e dwag



vasz'z6  (TT'569'69E) 000 6L°60S’TOY'Y TTOSTRL (oo'60Z'TLL’y)  DO'D (00°60T'TLL'Y) EVT :pund Jo4 €301
%szz6 (TT'669’69E) 000 " ersoszoyy  TZOSTEL (00°50T2LLY)  woD {00°602°2LL'D) 1m0y
asTZ6  (TT669'69€) 000 6L'60STOV'Y EZ°0ST'8L (oos0z'TLL’y) 00D {00°60T°TLL'Y) 3oL
%STZ6 (TT'669'69E) 00’0 6L605'20V'Y TToOST'8L (00'60Z'2£L'¥) 00D (oorsoz'ZLL'Y) PDVUIS pood  DOTEL |RIOL
%82'97  (68°EBT’BLE) 00°0 e 8r45:57%¢ {11'22v'682) (00°970°€1S) 00'595’ST (00 128'828) aLudinky 3duwag paod  OTL
RET'EIT  9SY8L 00D 852849 £9°52b°2 (000009} 000 (00 000°9) ssbieyy B0 665
%ogge  (1£°¢) oo 69T Bt (0a's) (00'5) 00’0 uossiwwie) 5,39 QTS
%9589  (ZT6EZ0Y) 000 80°pLL'S 00'be (00°86¢'21) 000 (oo86L'ZT) HeudaW puy SAKIANS 3O 66
%0070 (00°zee 10€) 000 000 oo {002z’ T0E) 000 (00-z2£'108) S3NIPOWWD) - epsTt - 69
%09'v6  (6£087) 000 IT691°E 0b'562 {00°0SE’E) {0070S€) (00°000'E) sapddng 33940 SEb
%ZEBOL  §9'61T'9LE 0070 SILTL TP BY'5ZT'9SE {0D'S05°018’€} 000 (00'505°0TB'E) S04 PANRIUCD SBRD  66E
%6887 ($1°TI8) 000 98'981 200 (00°000'T) 0070 (0o'000°1) PARYp  GSE
%00°0 (607000'S) 00°0 00'0 000 {00-000'5) 000 {00"000"s) suuoq puy Aauoners ‘bunuud  6FE
%000 (00 000°E) 000 000 000 {00°000'¢) 0o’ (00°000°E) sofiiewd 1504  BHE
%068 (pTORI'S) D00 98'6T0%H 0L'BLE'S {00°00Z'0S) (no"poz'51) {00°000°5£) Jdinb3-531M135 Jjeday puy sdoleudjuiely  9EE
%I0'bE  (ETBBZ'Y) 00°0 L£:012°C SO'€95 {00°005'9) 000 {00°005"3) uopeyunwwo) L0t
%ie'pe  (9T1%) 000 +R'BRS €5°Sk (00°cZ9) 000 (00°629) weps sadoiduy  ¢TC
9%00°0 (ooot) co'0 Q0’0 0070 (00°0F) 0a'o (0070£) vonesuadwo) wawodwaun  0TC
%00°00T 000 000 00°0S1 000 (000813 000 {00"ast) duensuy [gusq 807
%079  (00°05€) 000 o0'os8's 0070 (00°00Z'6) 60'0 (00°00Z'5) ueansul B3P L0
%00%  (09°0) 000 ob b1 000 (o0'sT) 00'0 (00°sT) uznsuy . 90C
%Ib'c6  (89°9ZT) 000 TE€'95L'y ¥9°99¢ (00'£68'y) 600 (00°c68'p} slInIy e YT
%5996 (8148} — 000 RLIS'T £1°561 (060'509°2) 000 (00°509°2} ARroag |eres  T0Z
%IrL6  (04'9801) 000 05°E16°0¢ 0TLvi'E {04:000°2¢) 000 (00000Zv) (suuossag U3 I91
00TEL
ox3 ’dueleg sasueiquINOuz  ssanypuadxy  saumpuadxy wbpng SQUSWpUIWY Junowy 138png uorydpsag JUNOIIY  JAqUUNN JUNOIDY
uwwﬂ.\i palaqunauaun  Buppueasing  31eQ-03-2894  3IR-0I-{IUOW papuswy w@bpng
i)

BU3jaje) [enua) EbT :pund

1 jo 1 abey SZ0Z Sunf
Wd $1°T S202/5/8 E TWES LT ] puny Aq (GO AQ AlRWWNG S3INYPUIEXT JO JUSWIIIE}S %7 Ag paaeass
pasapmes] edey asp uoneanp3 Jo piecg A3Unc) LD pauyag 397 awey ajejdway



og'e oo 1y uoreanpy [ 74 4 RO PRy
(06'6LL'S6L EE) 30U PuURE PUR FIL W JO SMOYUL PALJAQ SPRYIGEN 1BOL
(scv2o’ere’er) sarynby o)
[T650°SPL'ET peubisseun s+ -DOOGE-LLT
(00 T19°580°Y) ss0ding SHRO 204 PRSIy - -0BSHE-LLT
(08 TZb ¥S6'ET) 317 ~ safald [AKED X PP -SESHE-LLT
(ve¥61'88E°9Y) IR/ H0Uq - SIURIUITIY = = -QEIRE-LLT
(00°956SET) 23\ WL ~ oUW - ~OTTPE-LLT
(£5'SS€'9L6°ST) SIRMIgEN 0L
(oo ebs 1€} soxwy, Ayadatd RnRbUIS PRLAB0 v -SPEGZ-LLT
(008r6'0C2'1) saxe| Apstod Neum paiLRg “ o~ -O¥BEZ-LL1
(£5'400'22E°L) (100500 SanURAATY - - -poseZ-LLl
{00°059'¢8¢€¢) (109ua)) swoneudosddy - - -DOTBT-2L1
(00°O1Z'y) AqeAey QUNCDY - 00112281
06°6LC'SEL'EE STUNOSIY JO SMOUIND POLSISQ PUT BISSY 0L
06'GLE'SELEE npary (E0L
1L'520V9L'L UZ 514 J0J Jod MBS 0L PRD 3 = = -009pl-LL1
00 £LSK6SE (lonuaD) 4e9A WL - SHRGARDI = = -00SHT-&LT
00°956'SET (I0Qquo3) SPUBIGUNHY pREpnbiun - -00Z¥T-LLY
00°0S9°¢BEL SINUNIY PIIRWIRST - -00T¥1-441
(o0°¢0L"SE) x2]. Al HGEDINCIU S04 FIURMORY =« -OTSTI-2LY
00°05H'Z0E°T 3jqeapody saxel Auadosd - - -00STI-4
000 FHARARORY SWNOI0Y - OTHIT-LLT
61°8v5'TER’9) ML YUM USeY IR0 4 744
saueeg oRAUIsaq WNcIY JaqLInN JWIKDTY
efosd ieded wopemnp3 2412 pang
140 1 abeg SZOZ Wn{ ouNJ NS 7 puny
Wd bb:1 S20Z/5/8  auaLfeieq PUNI-GNS PUE PUB4 AQ 1334E SdueRg AQ 1aays dunen Aq pR0

PIYMRL) BUAD uasn

uoneang3 jo preog Aunog Iusais

PRURA IO DU Redwe)



(86'944°0Z) %1166 £¥'S¥9'S9 ({5 v00TLE L) 00059 Z8E'L 00°000°000°9 00'0S9°LBE'T 1B30L
1S TS0Cr] Tebl LOL 5 LPT2Z0T] [EENEE
000 B0t LG vEL 1) ZBPELT [i5} GAGUILG;
(sogso'zT) %95°629 (69°216'S0T) (69°Z16'ST1) 00°000°07 000 00°000°0Z paL.e3 15230] 0TTib
e oely) YLEE 28 BOEBL ELL (IGSSEPEL L) SUUSIZ9E T 000 DO U059 Z3E T SIXVL Vo0 WWiOL  O00UF
500 Eaaraal eess i5635 % [ 60 QU000 E FE0K] 4ueg DZEoY
(£0°0£9°2) %ETbIE (£5'9£9'2) (£5°9¢6'F) 00°052'T 000 00°0SZ'T JBLIQ0 SA%. JO NaN) U} JUSuiAeg £9T0b
(60°9£1) %0T"90T (00'190°T) (00'190°2) 00'000°T 000 007000°7 A3 1eD07 SIXEL JO N3 Ul JuSLAR 910k
{1e°£8) %Z6 LTt L' te) (ZL tbb) 0005¢ 000 00°05€E VAL S9XB1 JO Nar Ul sjuswAed 1910%
000 2bpng oN (25°SEE'TT) (ragxiina) 600 000 000 saxe). an-pid 0510V
(STTK9) %69°68T (90°£24'9) (90°£2T°%1) 00°00S"¢ 000 00°005'£ Afeuag g Isa3u1 obT0b
(9T°SSE'T) BISHTZ 106°510'9) (Ob'STO'ST) 000002 000 000004 W3 D 01OV
000 %098 oL {0g'zp) 00°0S 000 00°0S Adnnjueq words||oD a3snJL SZI0t
000 ULLELT (99'£65'9T) {S9°£60'6€E) 0000522 000 00°005°22 1RAA JOUL-SUOLPRYIO]) 5,931SM L 0z10¢
(95'¢88¢) %6 ES 76'59¢' 122 (BO'PEIEOT'T) 00°000°5ZE’T 000 00°000°52€°T xe) Ajiadaid Juaun) 1) 11
INUBAY JuBLIND pazieay pazjeasun pozileay LA pajeiugsy 2301 SUSWPLIWY 353 [eWIBUQ
% spalald |eyde) uonednp3 L : pung
1401 3bey §Z0Z ’ung pund gns AQ
JUBLIALLS SNUBADY
Wd 92:T 5202/5/8 :uny /ANeq PUNJ-gNS AQ SINUAARY JO JUAUDIRS pla) 1AQ pAIRaL)

pigmes) ejkey

asn

USIIEDNPJ JO PIBOF AJUNGD) FUBIIY

psuyaq JS  oluel aje|thwag



%L (00'2£2°z69’9)  DO'9S6'SET 00'£SY’'6SE 09" 9LZ'PT (ouo'oss‘¢ase’e)  (Do-000’000’9)  (00°DS9'¢BE'T) P74 ;pung 104 |QoL
%19 (00'L£Z'T6B'9)  OD'9SE'SET 00°ZS¥’6SE oF'9LT YT (0005928€’2)  (00°000’000°9)  (0D0S9'L8E‘T) =04
%29 (00'ZEz're®’s) 0O0'9S6'SET DO £SY'ESE 0P ILZ YT (oo0s9’s8£2)  {co'ooo'coo’s)  (ooross'zsc’t) =01
%9 (00°£EZ'Z68'9)  009S6'SET 00°LSY'ESE DY 9LT'vT (ooros9’see’s} (ooooo’oon'e)  (00°0S9'7BE°F) 00EY6 1901
%0070 (00°015'565) 00'0 000 0s0 (ooroT9's58) (o0°019°5E) (o0 000°D5s) awdinby uwaepdisues| 677
%0000T  00C 000 00°0L8'vC 00’0 (000c8'%2) (00"0£8%2) 000 Yueldinby souemEN  LT2
%16’k (6v#0£°0TZ°9) 00718209 15'¥80°09Z 00'66€°}T (00'0£9°0£5°9) (00°025°6£6"S) (00°051'169) Sususaoduy] bulpiing 204
%86'89  (IS'Zze'tL) 000 6b'LL1'82 (1] 4474 (00'005°9¢€) 00°0 (00°0059£) VOSSIWWOD sPNsNI. 0TS
%0579 (C0'0D0'Ss) 00°S£9'5¢ 00°SZE'6F 00'§29'7 {oo-0c0'002) 00 (00°000'002) spappry  BOE

spalosd jegide) uonesnpy  QOEI6
ax3 oueeg souRIqUNOUT  saunipuadxl  slunipuadi bpng SUAUPUILY  Junowy Ja6png UCRM[ISQ WNOITY  JSGUINYN JUNCIOY
W6phg parquaouaun  GUPURIING  IeA-03-JeIA  RA-OI-NUOK papuswy 0png
30 %
spafoud jeyide) vonesnpy LT :puny
T 40 1 abeyq SZ0Z sung

Wd 9€:T 5202/5/8
ploymes) ejfey

Wi Jayed
oSN

puny Aq [qQ Aq AsBWIWING SINYPUDIAXT JO WUIWBEYS

uoQRONPY Jo pareg Auno) Fuaaun

37 :Aq pajeas)
pauyaq OO aweN mejdwe)



WAV ITh LAWY § JULIL SVMAJ I L WMJy IV LMW IV Wil

FISCAL YEAR '25 JULY

Beginnin Endin Fuellgas | Fuel/diesel Miles DEF
TRUCK# § YEAR NUURE Mileage Mileage (galg) (gals) | U COSt | raveled | (gals) s
00 2622 FORD F-250 29481 25974 377 493 DIRECTOR
1 2048 MACK TES4 260051 203321 716.3 3270 2253 FRONT LOADER
3 2043 FORD F-250 172453 172763 174 310 MECHANIC/ MAINTENANGE
6 1997 FORD F-350 260820 281326 a8 66 1 506 MECHANIC/ MAINTENANGE
7 2092 | INTERNATIONAL 6512 8696 16.5 83 CONTAINER DELIVERY
8 2018 MACK TEB4 4195228 195229 1 FRONT LOADER
9 2006 MACK CV713 839500 89542 42 ROLL OFF
10 2023 MACK MD-7 5779 5867 88 SERVICE TRUCK
11 2024 MACK TES4 46136 49610 654 3474 255 FRONT LOADER/ RECYCLE
12 2008 F-260 4 X 4 203263 203974 66.9 711 CENTER MAINTENANCE
13 2024 | INTERNATIONAL| 27654 29092 2163 1438 759 DEMO/ METAL GRAPPLE TRUCK
15 2014 MACK GUB43 158580 198960 0 ROLL OFF
16 2014 MACK GUS13 176979 176980 1 ROLL OFF
17 2014 MACK GUB13 172439 174350 170.3 911 6,77 ROLL OFF
18 2024 VOLVO 14740 16160 2551 4420 676 ROLL OFF
19 2025 |KENWORTHTB80| 15003 17512 4446 2509 1682 ROLL OFF
21 1999 |CHEVY EXPRESS|  a09is 30914 0 CENTER SUPPLIES
23 2025 | FREIGHTLINER 8646 9379 1355 733 556 DEMO/ METAL GRAPPLE TRUCK
24 2020 FORD F-350 71553 73032 7 1479 2.57 DEMO/ METAL
27 2020 FORO F-350 160453 102121 1528 1558 DEMO/ METAL
28 2007 FORD F-350 3251C9 329375 266 MECHANIC/ MAINTENANCE
29 2014 | MACK MR688S 303449 383449 0 FRONT LOADER
a0 2013 | MACK MRUB13 156937 158937 o FRONT LOADER
a1 2021 | INTERNATIONAL] 72927 73770 1246 843 37 DEMO! METAL GRAPPLE TRUCK
a2 2022 MACK TEB4 120487 237299 6933 2612 29.76 FRONT LOADER
33 2022 FORD F-350 28764 28901 137 DEMOf METAL
34 2022 MACK GRE4F BE657 88907 2297 2250 7.36 ROLL OFF
35 2022 MACK GR64F 96310 98121 2847 1311 10,62 ROLL OFF
36 2022 FGRD F-250 14139 14428 188 265 CENTER MAINTENANCE
37 2622 FGRD F-250 44415 45351 69,2 36 ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
38 2022 FORD F-250 16847 17503 56 655 ASSISTANT DIREGTOR
39 2018 FORD F-2£0 168755 169162 68.5 407 MECHANIC/ MAINTENANCE:
40 2017 FORD F.250 127280 128333 1195 1043 MECHANIC/ MAINTENANCE
41 2612 FORD F-750 151330 151771 ars 284 MEGHANIC/ MAINTENANCE
42 2024 FORD F-250 448 1141 566 653 ANNEX/ PARTS
53 2025 |KENWORTH TBSG 6083 9208 5636 3125 1595 ROLL OFF
2867.5 5224 TRANSFER STATION TRUCKS
134 1061 SHOP FUEL
TOTALS 611 7877.8 0 34776 25374

*NOTE: COST AMOUNT ONLY SHOWN FOR WEX CARDS (IF USED)




0 6T597C 09fT TE6CT [4X44 STh 0EvT 0425 0Z¥he 74348 09107 £S0v 9£'85C S£S 9/ 96'€89¢ | S6'8TI8T | SIVLOL
SH Sg1 Sl SNOL # STVO sq1 547 Sal :h sl sl SNOL # # SNOL SNOL
60466 90T ZES 06%z = P
008V z T/T 78S &4 =3 £S°LST 8085 1€
oveeC veT 107 09€°0T 86 T€ v £°6eT ¥v'Z0T o€
00g’8 STy orSe £1°8T 1€ 9€ ¥9°58T V0L 6T
08%'S 0T8T ovL'T £5°9T 1€ 24 £LTST £R'TET 8¢
095 6T 19T 085‘6 008 ST'v £} Y4 7072t (4472 ¥4
oZT'y 0.5 98°0 St ovSeT £0¢€ 60°8 8T (54 89°6ST 6519 24
098'9 s STT 00v‘6 [6°€ L 48 6v°0vT 607y £
090°€T 0907 ¥0°LT LE ov 9/°€T2 16°0L 44
005°7 90 +S€ 09%'ST 072'T ry'0C oY /S 9£°60T 65°£ST ¢
08¢t 059'T 075°0T L'y 8T ST 8CETT 6'S9 8T
0£9°'T 0TS 07L'T (0144 £9'6 4 0¢ 97°05T 8°LS LT
0v0'z ST'E ¥S¢ 0026 8€'6 8¢ 6¢ LETPT €78 9T
ov67T 08¢ 0Eb'T 079°T 086°T €LET 6 vE 88°£07 £'69 ST
0919 009'€T 0781 85°07 €g 8t 8S'9T2 SETYT vT
0Ty 084'C 08¢'TT syt L9 LT 14 97°STT L6 1T
00€’s ove's 0£0° 9872 8T 9z 8TLT ¥9°99 0T
pze's YA 99T 0Zb'TT 00S T6 £€Z 1€ 8€°(ST 89'7S 6
0PT'TL 082'¢ 1€ vE 1 6L°ETT 8£'68 8
0818 00SCT 08b'T €91 0g 8y 9e° 11T ST'CEL L
5
2
00Z'v 4 TLT 00v'6 088 T°9 TC 6C LE°GST £0°90T €
050' 6E'T 99 09€6 SO'ST 0€ 1) TT'08T 7985 [4
075’0t 088'T £9'S 43 124 STHST G879 T
ER 13315 LHDIIM | INNOD o 5Svyd NOILYLS sz nr
JON34 | LKON /NIL [¥OLVIavY In ML a3sn 1ive ANTY "d'NC D0 JISYId | /434d0D | oW3a sng SAVOT |434SNVYL| SNOL 31va

10434 AINT MSD9

J1LSYM AITOS ALNNOD INIIYD




v6°CLT 0 898 Py AR 4 S8'vv 0 V101 ANVYO
60°¢¢ S9°ET AR S3NId 1SIMm
16'TT 16°'TT INIIHO 1SIM
90°L 90°L NMOLYINTYM
91’6 | 4% S0°s JAISANNNS
L01 v8't 98’9 SINVT "1S
60’9 60°9 O3NOY
L9 L9 ANVEHO
6T°S 61°S d1vYNOQ2
9¢°11 ve9 (49 A33¥D ISHOH
Stvt Syl GY4VN3H 1VYH
[4: %] [4 %] dNOLSAIYD
L6'vC (4 S8°'LT Asngid
L6°L L6°L HOHONY SSOY)
199 199 SONIYdS 4v31D
9 9 NO1lATlIvVE
6211 6Z' V1 NOLl4iVv
V10l AVArid AVASYNHL| AVASINGIm Avdsani AVANOW 431N3D
SToe/v/L seoe/e/L szoz/e/L seoe/t/L ST/T/L 40 M13IM

AV({ ¥3d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

HISVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTATED




€S'TZE '8 9G'/S S0°8Z 219 82°26 V101 ANVYD
6T €79 69'8 SINId 1SIM
8€'0b €9'€T SL°9T AN3IYD 1SIM
G8'vT 6€'8 99 NMOLYIITYM
8'ST (1L €9'8 JAISANNNS
LE'ST st 68/ SINIVT ‘1S
T YT 9,9 8¢/ O3NO0Y
189 189 ANVEIHO
88°0T €S 8s'S d1vYNOQ W
IT°€C WL 19'9 80'6 N33YD ISHOH
89'7¢ 2LYT 96°L QYVYN3H TvH
6€'ST 65’9 ¥8°'8 INOLSAIYD
b8 Tt 7/l T4 9'0¢ nsng3ia
29T 20°L 81°6 YOHIONY SSOHD
62°9 62'9 SONIYdS V31D
SL'TT g€/ 6E'D NOLATIIVE
99°TS 78'S ¥8°s¢ NOL4V
Y101 AVAINY|  AVASYNHL| AvaSINGIm AVasint AVANOW YIINID
SToZ/IT/L  |Sszoz/ot/L qeoz/e/L S20Z/8/L sz0z/L/L SZ/L/L 40 XIIM

AVQ ¥3d SNOL YO1IOVdINO)D

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANATID




80°€LcC 9°vS LECY 69°vE 6v (443 1VLOL1 ANVYYD
S8 14K SANId 1SIM
ZE'6¢E ro'61 8¢'0¢C ANIIYO 1SIM
98'91 IT'L SL6 NMOLYINTIVM
6v'¢T 64’9 s JAISANNNS
IT°01 v8°S ey SIAVT "LS
vt [4° D 4 9L 03NN
ETL ET'L ANVE3HO
vL0T 10°S €L'S JIVYNOGQdIN
99°T¢ 81’9 vi's vo ot A33UD ISUOH
6€°9¢C LL°TT a9t QYVYN3H 1VH
LE6 LE6 INOLSATYD
617°6¢ ¢t 6€L1 jsnd3d
ev’L el HOHIONYV SSOHD
66’9 669 SONIYdS 4v3I1D
99'€l SS°’S '8 NO1AT1IVd
99°1v 6¢€°€C LT'8T NOLliVv
1v10l AVaAlyd AVASYNHL| AVASINQGIM Avasini AVANOW H31N3ID
S20Z/8T/L szoe/Lt/L qz0Z/91/L S20z/st/L Se¢0Z/vt/L S2/v1/L 40 XIIM

AVQ ¥3d SNOL HOLDVdINOD

ALSVA dI'TOS ALNOOD ANATID




85°082 €2°09 vZ'8t 19°€€ YT vy 9Z'v6 1v101 ANVYD
SO'PT TL°S ve'8 SINId 1SIM
Y4 A43 6°L1 ST INIIYD 1SIM
vZ°ST 1L°S €56 NMOLYINTYM
9T'€T 62’8 L8V JAISANNNS
¥6°8 ¥6°8 SIINVT °LS
8991 ¥5°9 v1°'8 O30
Ly Lt'9 MNVEIHO
L9°TT LY'S 9 A1vYNOAQdN
11°SC 6€L 89 26°0T N334D ISYOH
G8°7¢ £6°0T 88'TT QYVYN3IH TVH
1'ST LT9 £€8'8 INOLSAIYD
88'8¢ 88°TT LT Nsngia
6'€T be'9 95°/, HOHIONV SSOYD
29°S 79°S SONIYdS YvI1D
SO'vT 19°¢ A NO1AIIVE
b 8€ 2902 8L1 NO.LiV
V10l AVAIY4d| AVASYNHL| AVASINGIm AvVasani AVANOW HILNID
seoz/se/L |seoT/ve/L szoe/€e/L szoe/ee/L Seoe/te/L SZ/TZ/L 40 ¥3IM

Avd 43d SNOL HOLOVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHIAD




60 vTT 0 99°6€ L0'SE 8T'6V 85°06 1V101 ANVYD
66'8 66°8 SINId 1SIM
TL9€ S0'LT 99°6T INIIYD 1SIM
LLST €T°L ¥9°8 NMOLYINTVM
LS'S LS'S IAQISANNNS
8L L8, SAINVC 1S
ST'PT 90°S 60°6 03noY
6'S 6°S INVEIYO
L6 €€V 6€'S a1vNOQIN
68°€T LT £V'6 M33YD ISHOH
96°2C r4 96'0T QYVN3H 1VH
60'8 60'8 INOLSAIYD
ST'6T 62°LT 96'T Nsng3ia
vT'8 vT'8 YOHINYV SSOYD
SL’S SL'S SONIYJS ¥vITD
9Z'€T 879 86'9 NO.LATIIVE
Lv'8T Ly'8T NO14V
viol AVAIY4| AVASHNHL| AVASINGIM Avasini AVANOW HIINID
SToe/te/L S202/0g/L Szoz/ez/L szoz/se/L S¢/82/L 30 ¥3IM

AVQ ¥43d SNO1 HO1IVdINOD

JLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANATIAD




€9°297T 1V101 ANVYO
65°89 S3NId 1SIM
vL091 IN3IYO 1SIM
8.°69 NMOLHINTVM
81°9S JAISANNNS
66°CS SINVT 1S
€19 O3NOY
89°¢E ANVEIHO
8y Q1VNOQPIN
ET°S6 A33Y¥D ISHYOH
€E°80T JYVN3H 1VH
LL9S ANOLSAIHD
1278474 Jsng3a
r9'es HOHONY SSOU)
97°'TE SONRCS V31D
¢L°8S NOl1ATIIVE
(40 4°) NO1l4v

SZ0C A1NMr Y04 S1v101 HOLVIINOD

HISVA dI'TOS AINNOD ANATHD




Greene County Budget and Finance Committee/ Budget Workshop
Meeting-Minutes July 2nd, 2025
Greene County Ag Annex Conference Room, Greeneville, Tennessee

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Mayor Kevin Morrison- Budget & Finance Chairman Robin Quillen — Commissioner
Tim Smithson — Commissioner Paul Burkey- Commissioner Brad Peters — Commissioner
Paul Burkey- Commissioner

ALSO:

Danny Lowery — Director of Finance Roger Woolsey- County Attorney
Gary Rector- Highway Kevin Swatsell- Road Superintendent
David Beverly — Chief Deputy Erin Elmore ~ HR Director

Jan Kiker- Commissicner

OTHERS:

Spencer Morrell- Greeneville Sun Bobby Rader -Radio Greeneville

CALL TO ORDER:
Mayor Kevin Morrison called the Budget and Finance committee meeting to order on Wednesday, July
2nd, 2025 at 8:30 AM in the Greene County Annex Conference Room. A quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion to approve the Budget & Finance minutes for the June 4th, 2025 meeting, was made by
Commissioner Smithson and was seconded by Commissioner Peters, Motion was approved with no
opposition.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS:
For their review, the Committee received budget requests that had already been previously approved by
Mayor Morrison.

L, RESOLUTIONS

A. A resolution to authorize supplement funding to the Greene County Partnership
from Fund #189 for up to $100,000 to prevent the loss of ARP Funding for FYE
June 30 2026. Motion was made to approve resolution A by Commissioner Burkey
and was seconded by Commissioner Peters. Motion carried. This is to keep from
loosing additional funding from State revenue stream and do not want to prioritize
Federal government funding.

B. A resolution authorizing the appropriation of $112,641 in Opioid Abatement
Council for the FYE June 30, 2026. Motion to approve resolution B by
Commissioner Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Smithson. Motion
carried.



Greene County Budget and Finance Committee/ Budget Workshop
Meeting-Minutes July 2nd, 2025
Greene County Ag Annex Conference Room, Greeneville, Tennessee

DISCUSSIONS:
Budget Director Lowery handed out Greene County General Estimated Cost for the Fund

Hazardous Duty Supplement. (assumes no changes in retirement patterns)

Results from actual study pay if taken out by Greene County for Patrol and Corrections. Recognition of
hazard position or job. It was received this Monday. To catch up and initiate the program, million 44,
This is not up there to be voted on. 3 options if you choose, to catch up would cost 1 million in a lump
sum, pay over 12 months, over 10 years to catch up investment. Once paid itis it is factored in only for
those retired, adds up to retirement to a certain age. Recognition of hazard nature of their job. Qualify
benefits. 20 years incredible service. This includes Law enforcement, Sheriff Chief of Police, SRO, fire
fighter. Planning adjacent to next year’s budget, Danny says if interested another study could be, if
wanted to adopt. Those already retired are not eligible. Bridge says 60 years old. TCRS Act does not take
effect until passed.

Chief Deputy, David Beverly announced the Jail Inspection was flawless. Inspector said he would want to
work for us, out of 20, Greene County very best.

13

Vote in new campground. Tax revenues change increase new revenue source. Zoning will change.
Recommendation from planning, big impact Leave Camper (nspected Tim done accurate service good
things, Commission can amendment. Planning Commission makes final decision. Have to say which sites
and whom living there. Issue enforcement. 4 other people helping Tim. Must get it right. Roger says
need to move forward. Camper permanently used must pay property taxes.

NEXT MEETINGS:

The next regular scheduled Budget & Finance Committee meeting will be on Wednesday, August
6th, 8:30 A.M. Held in the Greene County Conference Room, Greeneville, Tennessee.

AJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Peterson made a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Smithson seconded the
motion. All agreed. Adjourn at 10:00 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,
Regina Nuckols
Budget & Finance Secretary



Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
June 25, 2025
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

Membecrs Present:
Kevin Morrison — Mayor Danny Lowery-Budget Director Erin Elmore- HR

Brad Peters-Comm. Kathy Crawford-Comm. William Dabbs-Comm.
Roger Woolsey- County Atty. Wesley Holt — Sheriff Kevin Swatsell — Road. Supt.
Also, Present:

Kim Peterson-TSC John McInturff-MM&B Tammy Cutshall- Atty Assist.
Leslie Jones — Clinic Chris Poynter-Baldwin Group

Call to Order:

Mayor Morrison called meeting to order in the conference room at the Greene County Annex.
Quorum was present.

Minutes:
Motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and was seconded by Sheriff Holt to approve the
minutes from May 28, 2025. Motion was approved with no opposition.

Reports:

Clinic - Leslie Jones gave the clinic reports for May 2025. There were 206 visits. Of the 206
visits, there were 125 provider visits and 81 nurse visits. There were 5 no shows, which was down.
Leslie stated that May and June are usually their slowest months because they are not doing many
biometric physicals.

Financial - Danny Lowery emailed the financial reports for May 2025 to the Insurance
Committee on June 18, 2025. Danny stated there is nothing fantastic to report and employee
health insurance is looking pretty good. Danny does have a request...Employee health insurance
is trending in the right direction which is great but we have about half a million (which this was
done before Danny’s tenure) in the general fund budgeted for health insurance premiums which
we are not going to use technically, to help sustain the health insurance fund would it be okay to
move that without having to do a resolution? Attorney Woolsey says yes because it is restricted.
Attorney Woolsey went on to say that would be no problem at all. Danny stated this will help get
that fund back on track, not that it is in any danger. Attorney Woolsey asked since the reports
reflect liability going down is that related to the flood/fire claims? Kim Peterson of Tri-State
Claims stated she has been able to close several of the claims related to the flood so that helps take
the reserves off. John McInturff also stated that we have received some reimbursements which
will take liability down too.

A motion to approve the financial reports was made by Attorney Roger Woolsey. Motion was
seconded by Commissioner Dabbs. Reports were approved with no opposition.



Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
June 25, 2025
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

Discussion:

Other Business.

Attorney Roger Woolsey stated that he did some further review after last month’s discussion about
drug testing after accidents. Woolsey stated that if the accident is alcohol related then the driver
has to be tested within 8 hours and if drug related has to be tested within 32 hours. Immediately
is the best practice and the 8 and 32 are the outer limits. Woolsey went on to say that we are
required to alcohol/drug test the driver of any accident involving a governmental vehicle with any
personal injury and/or property damage. Woolsey further stated as long as we are following
proper protocol with the chain of custody there is no problem for the clinic to conduct these
alcohol/drug tests. Woolsey suggested that if it was a serious/major accident to have an
independent facility take care of the alcohol/drug test. For example, property damage over 15-20k
and personal injury that would require a minimum of an overnight hospitalization. Woolsey
advised department heads to use their best judgment. Kim Peterson mentioned there is a service
that they have used in the past when an accident occurs at night or early morning hours and they
will actually send someone out to the accident to conduct the testing. Kevin Swatsell gave the
example of a tree falling on a vehicle and would that require a testing and Erin and Roger said no,
just at fault accidents would require testing.

Chris Poynter with the Baldwin Group gave a handout about Sharx to the committee members.
Chris stated our per employee per month pharmacy this year, after rebates, is at $258.00, the year
before it was at $319.00 and the year before that it was $439.00, so we are trending down in
pharmacy. Attorney Woolsey asked why? Chris stated we redid the contract, the biosimilars have
helped, rebates are way up and claims have been down. Chris stated things are running in the
right direction but we need to stay ahead of it. Chris goes over the Sharx handout with the
committee. Per the handout, Sharx predicts we can save 351K with these higher priced drugs and
this only affects 9 members and only 7 drugs. Attorney Woolsey asked what were the drugs and
what are they for?? Cosentyx, Dupixent, Otezla and Tremfya, which all treat auto-immune
diseases. Examples are eczema, rosacea, rheumatoid arthritis, lupus and MS. This handout is for
the drugs that people take that do not have biosimilars, Chris further goes over the handout and
goes to the procurement page, which is not about taking these drugs out of peoples’ hands. Chris
stated it’s about using every avenue you can to either procure it in the most efficient way or going
out and getting foundational assistance, which most of these drugs have foundational assistance.
Chris stated foundation assistance is when a drug company creates these charitable foundations
to cover these drugs for individuals based on income (individual $125,000 or less and as a family
generally $200,00 or less). Sharx will engage with the employee and get the information they
need and will go to the foundations on the employees’ behalf and try to get the money for the
drugs. Once the money comes, it goes back to the county and drug becomes free to the employee.
Chris reminded the committee about talking to them previously about a pharmacy carve out and
BCBS realized they needed to do something different with the threat of all the pharmacy carve
outs. BCBS is allowing Sharx to have a direct data link with them so Sharx can see our employees



Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
June 25, 2025
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

and who needs their services. Chris stated Sharx guarantees a 2:1 ROI and we pay them a fee for
their services. The annual fee is $54,954.00 (@ $10.65 PEPM). Chris reminded the committee
that nothing will be taken out of the hands of our employees and these g will be asked to
participate in this process. Once they go through the process with Sharx, they will get the drugs
and get them free. Chris stated with this process the county will be getting them at the lowest price
possible. Chris stated the employees will be contacted and will have to provide Sharx information,
such as financials, etc. Sharx will procure the drug. Erin Elmore stated as long as it is
communicated to the employee that this will save you money, she didn’t see an issue. Attorney
Woolsey then asked Chris what if an employce does not want to participate? Chris stated in the
long term we would have to make it to where this is the only option to get certain drugs. Chris told
the committee with the change to biosimilars over the last 6 months there has been no real issue.
Chris stated that 9 employees (to date) will be asked to participate in this process and this will
save the county 350K and this is the next step if we want to take it. Attorney Woolsey asked Chris
if it was better on the front end to give the option or better for us to require? Chris stated that the
system with BCBS is not set up to require. Attorney Woolsey is concerned about it being a fairness
issue. When thinking of a fairness issue, Chris stated this is an add-on and tacked on to what we
have now, if we did a carve out, that could potentially be unfair to the 400+ other employees that
this doesn’t affect because with a carve out all employees would be required to participate. With
Sharx, this will become the process for an employee to get on those expensive drugs. Chris stated
he understands how protective we are of our employees. Motion was made by Attorney Roger
Woolsey 1o allow Chris Poynter to engage Sharx on behalf of Greene County. Motion was seconded
by Erin Elmore. Motion was approved with no opposition.

John McInturff with MM&B gave the committee members a hand-out on the insurance renewals.
John goes over the handout with the committee. John stated the proposal of the renewal for
staying with Lloyd’s of London on liability, the limits would be the same as they have been (shown
on handout). John stated on the property coverage Travelers ended with a better quote than
Cincinnati. John stated with Travelers it would go to a $250,000.00 SIR for deductible. The flood
and earthquake limits are the same and does include the computers and contractors’ equipment.
With Travelers, the building and personal property limit is $404,033,284.00, that is everything
except autos. Last year with Cincinnati, the limit was $268M. John stated both carriers were
hitting him with raising the values of buildings due to the fact that replacement costs have
increased. John stated that Travelers will not do auto physical damage so that will be covered
through Hanover which is a separate limit. Sheriff Holt stated he did not see anything on the
renewal about hacking or cyber security and John said he is waiting on a quote for that. John
continues going over the prices of the renewal on the second page of the handout: Travelers
Blanket on the property coverage (with the $250k SIR) is $466,159.00 and aulo physical damage
is $$66,576.00. John states the pollution liability is on a 3-year pre-paid policy and it comes up
this year and it is $46,527.00 for a 3-year pre-paid policy. John stated no claims have ever been
filed for pollution, but what exposure do you have with the landfill? Commissioner Peters says per
the landfill agreement that the city is to pay all insurance for the landfill and the transfer station
is covered by the county. John stated it was under the joint ventures which was before his time
and then taken off the joint ventures and supposedly put on the county property but it was never



Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
June 25, 2025
Greene County Annex Greenevilie, Tennessee

moved to the county property. Attorney Woolsey wondered if it was on the city’s property and
John said it was not on the city’s property because he’s checked. Attorney Woolsey stated that is
something that needs to be discussed because that could potentially save the county 46K. John
stated that Cincinnati’s renewal quote came in at $653,440.00 with a $250,000.00 AOP
deductible as well as a 1% (deductible on wind and hail) of building value per building deductible.
John stated if you added up the quote on Travelers for the property and Hanover for the auto
physical it's $532,735.00, which is a 120k cheaper than Cincinnati and there is no separate wind
and hail deductible with Travelers. John went over some of the claims in the last three years, such
as, CDHS roof, SGHS roof, 2 ambulances, garbage truck and CAT loss and when you add all those
up it’s around 2.3 M in claims Cincinnati has paid in the last 3 years. John stated with the quote
from Travelers with the 250k deductible it would cost $466,159.00 in comparison to a 100k
deductible which would cost $528,000.00, for a difference of 72k premium. John stated that the
county has had a 100k property deductible for at least 20 years. Attorney Woolsey wanted
confirmation from John that if we chose the 250k deductible the premium would be $466,159.00
and if we chose the 100k deductible the premium would be $528,000.00 and John confirmed yes,
and that the decision was up to the committee. Attorney Woolsey seemed to think the 100k
deductible would be better to have at the $528,000.00 premium. John stated the auto physical
has a 250k deductible but a 100k deductible would cost around 75k and Attorney Woolsey said
that for the difference we should do the 100k deductible. The committee continued discussing
previous claims and costs incurred. John asked if the committee wanted to go with the 100k
deductible for the property as well and many agreed. Attorney Woolsey mentioned the ambulance
accident and the details of that accident were discussed by the committee. John reminded
Woolsey that the renewal is for the actual vehicle and vehicle liability if there was injury to another
person. In the ambulance incident, employees were injured and that falls under workers comp.
John continued discussion with Attorney Woolsey about the total price for renewals. More
discussion by the committee concerning the uptick in the value of county buildings. Attorney
Woolsey then questioned the cost of the workers comp and John replied the premium is
$194,609.00 and asked if that could be “carved out” and John replied it is. John stated that there
is no cap under workers comp for statutory and the young man that was injured in the fall will
have his medical open for life. John and Woolsey continued discussion about workers comp.
Discussion went back to the pollution policy when Sheriff Holt asked what other items are covered
besides the landfill and John stated fuel tanks, LP tanks at schools, etc. Motion was made by
Attorney Roger Woolsey to approve the insurance renewals presented by John McInturff, with
the 100k deductibles for the property and vehicles. Motion was seconded by Commissioner
Dabbs. Motion was approved with no opposition.

Leslie Jones asked the committee if there was an age limit ever set for who can be seen at the
clinic? Attorney Woolsey said that would be the provider’s discretion. Leslie stated Kara, at times,
is uncomfortable treating children under 2 because that is not her expertise. Attorney Woolsey
and Sheriff Holt said Kara could always refer the child to a pediatrician if she so chooses.

Erin Elmore, HR Director, wanted to discuss the pre-employment physicals at work steps (with
Ballad) with the committee. Erin stated the physicals are pretty intensive per position and are



Kegular Mmeeting-Minutes Open Session
June 25, 2025
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

tailored for each position and what is required for a particular position. At the time these were
approved, it was only for employees in physical positions, such as EMS, Sheriff's Department,
Highway Department, Animal Control and Solid Waste. Erin and Roger have discussed this issue
and would like to require this for all positions. The physicals would be tailored for the position
applied for, so not all physicals will be the same. The tests are $150.00 each and Erin does
anticipate the price going up. John McInturff asked how many this would add by doing the
physicals for all employees? 10+ a year? and Erin stated maybe. John stated it would not increase
the overall cost by very much. Erin also explained they do a pre-hire assessment of the employee,
for example, if the employee had a shoulder surgery and the employee could only do certain things
then they would note that in their file and in case of an injury while working for us, we would only
be required to rehab the employee back to that original level from the pre-hire assessment.
Attorney Woolsey asked how many new hires we have a year and Erin estimated 30-40 per year.
Motion was made by Sheriff Holt to start pre-employment physicals for all county employees,
starting 7/1/2025. Motion was seconded by Danny Lowery, Budget Director. Motion was
approved with no opposition.

Leslie asked the committee about an issue they are having with new hires and biometrics. Leslie
stated when an employee is hired and they come in for their biometrics but their insurance isn’t
effective for 2 weeks or more. The issue they are having with this if the patient comes for their
biometrics and Kara discovers they are a new diabetic and Kara treats them and tells them to come
back for follow-up but their insurance isn’t effective for 2 more wecks or more. Leslie’s question
is do they give them the medicine and then say we'll se¢ you back when your insurance is effective?
Attorney Woolsey stated he didn’t think Kara would be able to treat them until their insurance
was cffective. Woolsey went on to say that Kara should tell them about the issue and they should
scek treatment until their insurance is effective, even though, they may choose not to. Leslie is
concerned that is not good medicine and Woolsey agreed. John asked what problems would it
cause if the full-time employee is treated at the clinic before their insurance is effective? Attorney
Woolsey said he could look in to that but again generally we are prohibited from treating
employees whose insurance is not effective yet and technically have not contributed to the fund
for their insurance. Attorney Woolsey then said to the Mayor if the committee wants to allow that
he can check the legality of that and see if there is a way around it. Leslie then asked since the
employee has not contributed to the insurance fund, should the clinic even be giving them
medicines at their biometric appointments? Sheriff Holt wants to table the issue to give Attorney
Woolsey time to research and then discuss al the next insurance committee meeting. I brought up
an issue that if an employee is hired on August 3%, for example, their insurance is not effective
until October 1%t and Leslie, says yes, that'’s the ones we are having an issue because most times
it's 2+ weeks before insurance is effective instead of 6-8 weeks. Leslie stated Kara is concerned
about her liability if she sees someone and discovers health issues but can’t treat them until their
insurance is effective. There was much discussion between the committee members for several
minutes. Erin Elmore asked what would happen if when we do a new hire and their insurance
starts immediately or starts on the 15 of the month? Chris Poynter said nothing would happen
and we could do that but turnover could be an issue because you want to make sure people are
going to stay employed with us before we give them insurance. Attorney Woolsey also reminded



Regular Meeting-Minutes Upen Session
June 25, 2025
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

the committee that years ago we used to have a 9o-day wait period for insurance. Chris told the
committee that most employers have a 30-day wait period for insurance. Leslie then suggested if
there was a way to differ their biometrics. Erin then asked if we can change to having biometrics
completed within 30 days of when insurance is effective? My question was, will the employee
remember to schedule their hiometric appointments or should 1 go ahead and make their 1ab
appointments after their effective dates at the new hire appointment? Erin stated, yes, make their
first lab appointment at the new hire appointment. There was continued discussion and scenarios
about the biometrics and effective dates between the committee members. Chris suggested giving
a 1-month grace period for the $25.00 premium discount and if the employee does not complete
their biometrics within that 30-day period after their effective date, then they would be charged
the higher rate. Motion was made by Erin Elmore, HR, for employees to complete their biometric
labs and physicals within 30 days of their insurance effective date, starting 7/1/2025. Motion was
seconded by Sheriff Holt. Motion was approved with no opposition.

Motion to adjourn and go into closed session was made by Sheriff Holt with no objections.

Claims:
There were no claims.

Motion to adjourn was made by Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent and seconded by Erin
Elmore, HR. There was no opposition.

Respectfully Submitted,
Beth McNeese



Jlva

Seint s
FISSINNIL ‘INIIUD 40 ALNNOD FHL 30 HHF 1D

JUNLVNDIS

- oﬂﬂwﬂ_wwwnou_.wmwwwwm.om 0zes-ive-Eey qﬂﬂwﬂwmoﬂpmwwwxom%  3ONVANOLNIND HA3SOr ‘€

5299669 mﬁ.mm N1 wwa_,_%wmwme 6101-626-€2% | @mu:ﬂaﬁnwddaiﬁwhﬂmwam 2004 T VONVAY 24

000°0L$ WV ILVLS . | | | " - - Snm Emwn mw ww.n_u_mwz%%m 1298-295-€27 VEISERLLE Ewmmw_mms_,_wwm_wﬂw HINNZU NN TVOISEY b

A TereNss mﬁthwmqum  9Z00-6L2749 g Liie Hﬁwﬁmﬂﬂwsz%w%mw 60820V, Bawnv% w._.rdmn_._uz_:zm%wmmmw% 73GV VI VNLLSISHO 01
SZEL-9E9-E2Y nmowwh%m vm@w.m_u,w.ﬂww&w, | SI¥6-029-52Y 9t momwtn, zw me__\o,wa_mzmw_ow ANV IT1IHOIN TRIdY 6

L285-215°106 eevotyLLE zﬁwﬁ%ﬂﬂﬂuﬂm | L18215°106 ZTYILVLLE zﬁmﬂ%ﬂwm,ﬂm NOSNHOr VSIT°8

B 6vL1-86L:62Y seTesyLLe hﬂk:ﬂ_hr\ym%wm%—w  sszosze-ezy o mw_mm_w “.mmm ._WHMMM SONINNI ALISVHO °2
2208-18L-527% wuv:étn NL w“w_w\wmx-wmwww 2Z6ve-2L6-ETY - Levevvlie NL mwm@%m_mw: A woz_zzm:. ¥ vanzua ‘g

L e TSOS e SwMIAES s

: S68t-09F-€27 eviit zwwﬁ«,mﬁwww 9022-609-5Z% L uwwﬁgsm_.’%wwqw 4VHO T YNVIO ¥

a S el e oINS s vasors
LSE162-62% evLLE z%w.p.___ﬂzmﬂwww_m EEVE-28S-CZY ﬂnmw u.wwm_*w_mwwwm_ww  ONRIVIO S VNNOG 2

LIPESYLLE NL TTIAINIIHO
1X3 NIVIN N 021

Z6€9-925-ETY

22415248 NL 3TIAINIIHO
LV ‘ay TO00OHIS T13MAIA £2

¥INO3A dITIHd YNHSOr 'L

ALFANS INOHC SS3ANISNG $$3¥aqav ssaNisng INOHd ANOCH §S34aAav INO0H JNVYN

:XQ09 ONINYHEAOCD FHI JO ONILATW S20Z ‘8T ISNONVY HHI ONIYNA OITdNd XYVION
d0 dDOIJJ0 HHL OL dILOIETH TTEM DNIMOTTOL HHIL LVYHL HLYLS JA0 AIVLAIODIES HHL
OL XATIWHAD XgHYEH I FAASSANNIL ‘ENAMID JO0 XINNOD FHL IO M¥ITID ¥ SY
0ITdNd SHITIVYLON J0 NOILOHTH J0 HLVOIAILIID



A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE $45,000 TO PURCHASE NEW DATA
PROCESSING EQUIPMENT FROM THE GREENE COUNTY CLERK’S RESTRICTED
FUND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

WHEREAS, pursuant to T.C.A. § 8-21-1001 and other applicable provisions of law, the
Greene County Clerk collects fees that are placed into a restricted fund designated
for technology improvements, including the purchase and maintenance of data
processing equipment; and;

WHEREAS, the County Clerk has determined a need for updated data processing
equipment to support operations at the new Greene County Annex, and,

WHEREAS, he Clerk requests an appropriation of up to forty-five thousand dollars
($45,000.00) from the Clerk’s Restricted Fund to finance the purchase of such
equipment, and;

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of Greene County to approve this expenditure in
support of the modernization and continuity of the County Clerk's operations, and;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Greene County Legislative Bodly, meeting in
regular session on this 18th day of August, 2025, a quorum being present and a maijority
voting in the affirmative, that:

1. The Greene County General Fund (Fund 101) budget is hereby amended to reflect an

increase in appropriations for data processing equipment for the County Clerk’s Office as
follows:

DECREASE IN FUND BALANCE
34590 Restricted for Other Purposes - County Clerk 45,000
Total Decrease in Fund Balance $ 45,000

INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS
52500 County Clerk
719 Office Equipment $ 45000
Total Increase in Appropriations $ 45,000

2. This appropriation shall not exceed $45,000 and shall only be used for the purpose
described herein.

_ __ Budget and Finance Committee
County Mayor Sponsor

' \
f Q“"’xb' C Q"“"'((""x-%’

u ~ County Attorney

A

County Clerk



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS
FROM THE ANIMAL CONTROL VACCINATION RESTRICTED FUND TO PURCHASE ONE
TRUCK AND CORRESPONDING EQUIPMENT FOR THE ANIMAL CONTROL
DEPARTMENT NOT TO EXCEED $75,000
FOR THE FYE JUNE 30, 2026

WHEREAS, the Greene County Animal Control Department is in need of a new animal control truck and
associated equipment to effectively perform its duties; and

WHEREAS, the Animal Control Departmént collects a fee of two dollars ($2.00) for each cat and dog
vaccinated in Greene County, with such funds designated for capital expenditures; and

WHEREAS, the new vehicle will replace a 2011 truck with over 170,000 miles, which will be sold, and
will allow the department to reassign a 2017 truck from active duty to serve as a backup vehicle: and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of Greene County to approve the purchase of a new Animal Control
truck and equipment, with the total cost not to exceed seventy-five thousand dollars ($75,000.00); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the General Fund budget to reflect this capital expenditure:

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Greene County Legislative Body, meeting in regular session
on this 18th day of August, 2025, a quorum being present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that;

1. The purchase of the Animal Control vehicle and equipment is hereby approved at a total cost not to
exceed $75,000.00; and
2. The General Fund budget is hereby amended as follows:

DECREASE UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

34630 Committeed for Public Health & Welfare $75,000
Total Decrease to Committed for Public Health & Welfare $75,000
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS
55120 RABIES AND ANIMAL CONTROL
718 Motor Vehicles $75,000
Total Increase to Appropriations $75,000

Budget and Finance Committee

County Mayor . Sponsor
) ~ 1 ()
S \“\ S Bt &-_Q o
County Clerk ounty Attorney D

B.



ne County Attorney
er A, Woolsey

N. Cutler Street
meville, TN 37745
1e: 423-798-1779
423-798-1781

RESOLUTION TO REQUEST THAT THE STATE OF TENNESSEEL
WITHHOLD LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX REVENUES IN ORDER TO
REPAY AN OVERPAYMENT OF LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX IN THE

AMOUNT OF $1,321,599.00

WHEREAS, it appears that the State of Tennessec in allocating revenues from
the local option sales tax in 2021 to Greene County, the Greene County Board of
Education, and the Greeneville City Board of Education, overpaid those entities in the
amount of $1,321,599.00; and

WHEREAS, the State of Tennessee is now demanding that Grecne County, the
Greene County Board of Education and the Greeneville City Board of Education repay
these funds that were overpaid respectfully in 2021 in the amounts as shown in the letter
of Nathan Holt, County Trustee attached as Exhibit “A™; and

WHEREAS, the state auditor has suggested that the most feasible way to repay
this overpayment is to permit the State of Tennessee to withhold $440,533.00 a month for
three (3) months from revenues allocated to each of the three entities based on the local
option sales tax allocation; that is local option sales tax revenue generated and payable to
Greene County and the two (2) respective Boards of Education; and

WHEREAS, an explanation of how the overpayment occurred is attached as
Exhibit “B” to this resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative
Body meeting in regular session on the 18" day of August, 2025 a quorum being present
and a majority voting in the affirmative 1o refund the State of Tennessee for sales tax
revenue overpayments in 2021 in the amount of $1,321 ,599.00; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the repayment of the erroneously paid

i
sales tax proceeds be reimbursed by permitting the State to withhold $440,533.00 each

month from sales tax revenue generated by Greene County, Greene County Board of

C.



Education and Greeneville City Board of Education for three (3) consecutive months in

I order to repay this overpayment of sales tax revenue as received by the three entities

named.

Budget & Finance

Sponsor County Mayor

1

| 5 N
N | e @ Ol
County Clerk County Aun}'uc-y K\

iene County Attorney
ger A, Woolsey
N, Cutler Street
seneville, TN 37745 ||
sne: 423-798-1779 ‘
¢ 423-798-1781

H
i




Refund - Local Option Sales Tax

From Nathan Holt <NHolt@greenecountytn.gov>

Date Thu 7/31/2025 12:34 PM

To Kayla Crawford <Kayla.Crawford@gcstn.org>; lipee@gcschools.net <lipee@gcschools.net>; Danny Lowery
<dlowery@greenecountytn.gov>

Cc  Kevin Morrison <kmorrison@greenecountytn.gov>; Roger Woolsey <rwoolsey@greenecountytn.gov>; VERNA
DAVIS (VERNA.DAVIS@COT.TN.GOV) <VERNA.DAVIS@COT.TN.GOV>

Good afternoon everyone,

I have been notified by the State of Tennessee Department of Revenue that a taxpayer has applied for a
local option sales tax refund. The auditor has determined that the claim for refund is valid. The amount
of the refund is $1,321,599. The Department of Revenue has informed me that the refund will be
deducted from future payments. As of right now, we are uncertain as to how many months will be
impacted by the refund. As you know, local option sales tax is allocated 50% to point of collection and
50% to education. Below is a calculation showing how this refund will impact your share of the local
option sales tax refund based on current WFTEADA numbers. I will update you as I learn more. Please
let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Entity Share of Refund
Greene County Government S 660,799.50
Greene County School System $ 434,784.93
Greeneville City School System S 226,014.57

S 1,321,599.00

School System WFTEADA %

Greene County 6,915.8891 65.7968%

Greeneville City 3,595.0914 34.2032%

County Total 10,510.9805  100.0000%
Sincerely,

Nathan R. Holt, CCFO

Greene County Trustee
Certified Public Administrator
204 N. Cutler St., Suite 216
Greeneville, TN 37745

Office: 423-798-1705

Fax: 423-798-1845
Email: nholt@greenecountytn.gov EXHI BIT

A



STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
ANDREW JACKSON STATE OFFICE BUILDING
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37242

July 29, 2025

Attn: Nathan Holt
204 North Cutler Street, Suite 216
Greeneville, TN 37745

This is to inform you that a taxpayer located within your city has applied for a refund. An
auditor has determined that the claim for refund is valid. As a result, your local option
sales tax distribution has been reduced by the amount of $1,321,599.00.

The claim is currently in the approval process. Once all the necessary signatures have been
acquired, a check will be forwarded to the taxpayer. In the event the refund is reduced or

denied during the process, your local option sales tax distribution will be increased
accordingly.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact our Financial Control office at
revenue.financialcontrol@tn.gov.

Sincerely,

Crasce Bator

Cassie Baker
Tax Auditor Principal
Sales & Use and Miscellaneous Tax Audit Review

EXHIBIT

/&



sene County Attorney

wger A, Woolsey

4 N, Cutler Street
eeneville, TN 37745
one; 423-798-1779
x: 423-798-1781

Il
!I

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR
TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT TO RENEW AND EXTEND THE
LEASE FOR THE DRIVER’S LICENSE CENTER WITH THE STATE OF
TENNESSEE, DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY

WHEREAS, Greene County originally constructed and continues to own the
office building on Hal Henard Road presently leased to the State of Tennessee,
Department of Safety that houses the Driver’s License Center and offices for the
Tennessee Highway Patrol; and

WHEREAS, the current extension to the term of the lease is set to expire on
August 1, 2026, and the State of Tennessee, Department of Safety desires to renew and
extend the lease for the Greene County facility for an additional term of five years; and

WHEREAS, Greene County needs to make some necessary improvements to the
Driver’s License Center that will necessitate increasing the monthly lease payments from
the State of Tennessee from the current monthly lease amount of $3,750.00 ($45,000.00
annually) to $5,500.00 monthly ($66,000.00 annually).

WHEREAS, it appears that it would be in the best interests of and would greatly
benefit the citizens of Greene County to extend the lease of the facility with the State of
Tennessee, Department of Safety to insure the continued location and operation of the
Driver’s License Center and the offices of the Tennessee Highway Patrol at that location.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative
Body meeting in regular session on the 18" day of August, 2025 a quorum being present
and a majority voting in the affirmative to extend the lease for the Driver’s License
Center on Hal Henard Road with the State of Tennessee, Department of Safety and to
authorize the County Mayor for Greene County to execute the lease extension.

Budget & Finanee .~~~
Sponsor C ounl\ Mayor

l’\ pilae k—/cmfs\

CBunty Clerk County Al_l nney




ane County Attorney

zer A, Woolsey
N. Cutler Street
eneville, TN 37745
ne; 423-798-1779
:1423-798-1781

RESOLUTION TO DECLARE COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY SURPLUS,
OBSOLETE, OR UNUSABLE PURSUANT TO T.C.A.§ 5-14-108

WHEREAS, various departments and agencies of Greene County Government
from time to time have personal property that has become surplus, obsolete, or
unusable; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to T.C.A.§ 5-14-108, upon request of the office holder or
department head to the Greene County Legislative Body to declare specific personal
propetty as surplus, the Legislative Body by resolution at a regularly scheduled
meeting, shall if appropriate, declare said property as surplus which in turn authorizes
the County Purchasing Director to sell said surplus property by public auction
(including internet auction) or by sealed bids.

WHEREAS, the Greeneville/Greene County Emergency Management Agency
has determined that certain property of the Greeneville/Greene County Emergency
Management is no longer needed by the department, said being surplus, obsolete, or
unusable by the Department and has requested that the property attached to this
tesolution as “Exhibit “A” be declared surplus property; and

WHEREAS, after consideration of the request from the department head to
have the mobile command post identified in the attached list be declared surplus, the
Greene County Legislative Body finds that it is in the best interests of the County and
its citizens to declare that vehicle surplus; to be sold by the Purchasing Director as
provided in T.C.A. § 5-14-108 and pursuant to the established policies and procedures
for the sale and/or disposition of County owned property, the intent being that the

Legislative Body will, at a future commission meeting, in most instances would

E.



rene County Attorney |
iger A. Woolsey |
4 N. Cutler Street
seneville, TN 37745
one: 423-798-1779
K. 423-798-1781

authorize the proceeds received from the sale personal property retuned to the
department requesting that the items be sold.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative
Body meeting in regular session on the 18" day of August, 2025, a quorum being
present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the listed personal property shown
on the attached Exhibit, “A”, be declared surplus property pursuant to T.C.A. 5-14-108

to be sold by the Greene County Purchasing Director as mandated by statute.

Budget and Finance

Sponsor , éounty Mayor
o R o Co ok
County Clerk County Altorney



EXHIBIT “A”

1997 Newmar Recreational Vehicle
VIN#: 3FCMF53G3VIJA06290
Model: 3FC



A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE GREENE COUNTY
ZONING RESOLUTION CONCERNING CAMPGROUNDS
AND RELATED USES WITHIN THE UNINCORPORATED

TERRITORY OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, the Greene County Legislative Body has adopted a zoning resolution
establishing zoning districts within the unincorporated territory of Greene County, ‘Tennessee and
regulations for the use of property thercin; and

WHEREAS, the Greene County Legislative Body realizes that any zoning plan must be
changed from time to time to provide for the continued efficient and economic development of the
County; and

WHEREAS, the natural beauty of Greene County makes camping a desirable activity for
County residents and visitors to the area; and

WHEREAS, Greene County secks to provide a variety of camping options to meet the
needs of residents and visitors; and

WHEREAS, campgrounds and related uses must be regulated to maximize the benefits
while protecting County residents and the natural environment of the County.

WHEREAS, pursuant to state law, the Assessor of Property is required Lo tax Recreational
Vehicles/Campers utilized as permanent or seasonal occupancy by the same family unit for more
than thirty days consistent with current state law: and

WHEREAS, a proposal has been submitted to and studied by the Greene County Regional
Planning Commission on the 13" of May, 2025, which recommended that the Greene County
Legislative Body amend the zoning resolution; and

WHEREAS, Public Notice requirements pursuant to T.C.A. §13-7-105(b)(1) have been
met;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative Body
meeting on August 18, 2025, in regular session, a quorum being present and a majority voting in

the affirmative, to amend of Greene County Zoning Resolution as follows:

Revise Article 11 Definitions of Terms Used in Ordinance to add the following definitions:

F.




to decrease the potential nuisance of certain high-impact land uses, such as solar
energy systems, campground, and RV parks. Other than landscaping, bufter zones
shall only contain the necessary signage (such as entry, directional, and business
signs), opaque fencing. The width of a buffer zone shall be as required elsewhere
in these regulations.

are located, established or maintained for occupancy by camping units for use as
temporary living quarters for recreation, education or vacation purposes.

Campground, special event: temporary accommodation provided close to an
event or on the grounds, for use by attendees, but not the general traveling public.
Accommodation shall be provided for no more than a four (4) day period for any
special event, limited to a maximum of 4 events per calendar year, each event
separated by sixty (60) days.

Camping Dispersed: camping that does not take place in a traditional campground

or RV Resort where designated campsites are not used. The entirety or portion of
may be set aside for “dispersed camping area”, which campers may reach by hiking,
bicycling, horseback or vehicle.

propelled or towed by a consumer-owned tow vehicle, and designed to provide
temporary or permanent living quarters for recrcational, camping, or travel use that
complies with all applicable federal vehicle regulations and does not require a
special-movement permit to legally use the highways; and includes motor homes,
travel trailer, {ifth wheel travel trailers, and folding camping trailers,

RV Resorl: a development that is exclusive by design and structure and contains
paved roads, concrete parking pads and more space between campsites than
required in standard RV parks. Electric, water and septic hookups are required for
each campsite. Amenities can include pools, spas, fitness centers, clubhouses,
convenience stores, eateries, tennis courts, bath house with showers, coin operated
machines, and like uses, intended for and only used by resort guests. Sites include
full hookup, 30, 50 or higher amp service (as required by state electrical
regulations), water and sewer connections.



Amend Article 514, Recreational Vehicles

Recreational Vehicles may be used for temporary or permanent living quarters as outlined
in the following requirements;

A. Recreational Vehicles may be located in designated campgrounds, recreational parks,

D.

private property, or public land where permitted statute and/or by the Zoning Ordinance
or regulations. Recreational vehicles used for thirty (30) days or less shall be
designated as Short-Term Rental (Transient) and be subject to the county hotel/motel
tax. Recreational vehicles used for more than thirty (30) days shall be designated as
Permanent/Occupation or Seasonal and shall be subject to the county property tax. The
owner and/or operator of the property or business shall be required to designate whether
cach designated location for a Recreational Vchicle is for Short-Term Rental
(Transient) or for Permanent/Seasonal Occupation and shall filc that designation within
thirty (30) days of the passage of this Resolution with the Office of Building and Zoning
to assist with compliance and enforcement of these regulations.

On private property, campets/RVs used as permanent living quarters must meet the
same lot, setback, and road frontage requirements as manufactured homes per Section
601 in addition to the following items:

1. Recreational Vehicles must be secured to the site through the frame as required
with manufactured housing.

2. Recreational vehicles shall provide at least one (1) primary means of egress by
porch or deck as approved by the building official.

3. All non-factory external fuel tanks must be secured against tip over and at least
twenty (20) feet from the primary means of egress.

4. Sanitary systems must be approved by TDEC.

5. Electrical supply must meet the requirements of the proper utility authority.

6. The recreational vehicle must be at least two hundred (200) square feet of living
space with a kitchen, full bathroom and designated sleeping area.

7. Must meet all applicable zoning regulations for permanent living quarters.

On private property where a home intended to provide permanent living quarters is
being built, for a period does not exceed one (1) year, unless an extension is approved
by the building official.

Used as a temporary accessory dwelling on private property, for a period not to exceed
sixty (60) days, provided the unit shall not be permitted in the front yard of the principal
use unless a gravel or paved area is used for parking the vehicle.



E. The Recreational Vehicle must comply with all applicable federal vehicle regulations

and does ot require a special movement permit (o legally use the highways.

Add Article 517. Campgrounds

517. Campgrounds and RV Resorls. The purpose of this section is to regulate

campgrounds in a manner that will encourage enjoyment of the natural environment,
wildlife, and historical elements in Greene County, while ensuring their protection, and

limiting negative impact on area residents and property owners.

A,

General [nformation.

1. These regulations shall apply to new campgrounds/dispersed
camping areas. The expansion arca of existing campgrounds shall meet the
new regulations.

2. The minimum tract size for a campground, RV facility, or property
containing a dispersed camping area, is five (5) acres.
3. Fires, if allowed, shall only be permitted in designated fire pits, fire
rings, and grills.
4, Subdivision of campground property. [Property approved and
operated as a campground cannot be subdivided unless:
a. Fach lot or tract fronts on and has its own access from a
public County Road.
b. Each lot/tract meets all applicable regulations, including
thosc in the Zoning Resolution and Subdivision Regulations.
S. Campsites are not permitted (o be accessed directly [rom an external

county, state or federal maintained roads but must front on and be accessed
from an internal access road or access area.

6. Potable water provision and sanitary facilities.
a. Water provision,
L When potable water is provided, it may be provided
using either public or private systems.
il Private systems will only be permitted when:

(a) Public water is not available.
(b) The system meets the requirements of the
Tennessee  Department  of Environment and
Conservation (TDEC), Division of Water Resources.
b. Sanitary (toilet) facilities.
1 Toilet facilities are required for all campgrounds,



7,

8.

9.

10.

ii. The ‘Tennessec Department of Environment and
Conservation (Division of Water Resources) must approve
septic systems, and other forms of waste collection must
mect their requirements.

Signage. Campgrounds shall be permitied to display one (1) free-
standing sign on each road frontage where an access point is located,
provided the sign has a maximum size of twenty (20) square feet.

Site plans,

A

For all Designated campsites.

Standard Site Plan must be approved by the Planning
Commission.

i The maximum size vehicle permitted on each
campsite shall be identified on the site plan.

Information on the buffer design, and the width, height,
opacity, growing period to maturity, time schedule for
installation, and responsibility for perpetual maintenance of
the buffer, shall be submitted as part of the site plan.

il. The Planning Commission may approve an alternate
buffer, such as opaque fencing, as part of the site plan
approval process.

Lighting. Campground lighting, whether permanent or temporary,
shall not be directed off-site or into the sky. [.ighting provided by campers
shall not be directed off-site.

Registration,
a.

An accurate register shall be maintained by the campground

manager, and shall contain a record of all occupants, including the
information listed below, if applicable:

i. Name and address of cach visitor staying at the
campground/dispersed camping arca.

ii. ‘The number of the campsite.

iif. The date the visitor reserving the campsite entered
the property;

iv, The license number of each recreational vehicle

and/or car, truck, etc. with state of issuance, make and type
of vehicle,



B

6

b. The register shall be available at all times for inspection by
the Enforcement Officer, emergency responders, public health
officials, and other officials whose duties necessitate acquisition of
the information contained in the register.

& Potable water shall be provided via a frost-proof yard
hydrant or comparable method at a distance not to exceed four
hundred (400) feet from each campsite, with at least one (1} yard
hydrant per five (5) campsites.

Campgrounds and RV Resorts with designated campsites
I

Maximum permitted number of campsites/acres.

a. Campgrounds with septic facilities are permitted up to fiftcen
(15) campsites/acre.
b. Campgrounds on sanitary sewer are permitted up to twenty

(20) units/acre.

Daily Operation.

a. All campgrounds shall have a person/persons available 24
hours a day, seven days a week, to serve as a contact in the event of
an emergency.

b. A notice containing the name(s) and telephone number(s) of
any emergency contact shall be posted at the manager’s office. The
information shall also be included as part of any paperwork provided
to a visitor/camper, such as a map of lhe campground and/or
campsite leasing information. The owner/operator must designate
permanent or temporary camp site usage.

Permanent placement of an RV.

a. An RV may be permitted to be placed in a campground and

maintained in the same location for year-round use provided it is

anchored to the site, inspected by the enforcement officer, and the

RV provides:

i. Atleast one (1) exit from the vehicle in the event of fire; and

ii. Has a safe heating source installed in a safe manner; and

iii. Electrical service and distribution wiring is adequate and safe
for the intended use; and



iv. The RV provides a safe living environment and meels
requirements of the Flood Ordinance, Zoning Resolution and
any other relevant regulations; and

v. The RV complies with all applicable federal vehicle regulations
and does not require a special permit to legally use the highways,

b. The RV is connected to a septic or sanitary sewer system.

C. Decks are permitted, provided they are permanently

anchored to the ground, and not attached to the RV. Decks greater

than 200 squarc feet require a building permit.

d. Carports that provide protection (o campers may be

permanently installed provided they meet the building and fire

codes. Carports greater than 200 square fect require a building
permit.

Permanent occupation.

a. The permanent occupation of an RV in an approved RV
campground, park, or resort, shall be permitted provided:
b. The RVs meet the safety requirements set forth in Section
517.B.3.
c. The waste disposal system for the listed type of RV facility
meels certain requirements:
I. RV facilitics open year-round shall have their
systems approved by TDEC for year-round use; or
ii. Facilities open seasonally shall have their systems

approved by TDEC as being sufficient for the anticipated
increase in use of the system for the time (he facility is open.

Short-Term Rental (Transient).

a. Unless permitted elsewhcere, a camper/visitor may stay no
more than thirty (30) days in a campground, RV resort or dispersed
camping area.

b. The permitee is responsible for collecting and submitting the
hotel/motel tax to the county.

Setbacks for campgrounds and dispersed camping areas.

a. To exterior property lines.
il All uses and structures in campgrounds shall be
located at least fifty (50) feet from exterior property lines.
ii. The Enforcement Officer can increase the width of
the exterior setback from fifty (50) feet to a maximum of one



thousand (1,000) feet it they determine the campground may
generate excessive dust, noise, drainage, or any other type of
nuisance which may negatively impact the surrounding area.
The permittee may appeal the decision to the Board of
Zoning Appeals if they disagree with this assessment.
iii. Uses that, in the opinion of the Enforcement Officer,
have the potential to create a moderate nuisance (clubhouses,
active recreatlion areas, etc.), shall be located at least one
hundred (100) feet from exterior property lines which abut
residential or agricultural uses and zones.

b. Within the campground.
i The boundaries of campsites shall be located at least
twenty (20) feet from access roads and twenty (20) fect from
other camp sites or uses/structures.
i, Buildings.

(a) All buildings shall be set back at least twenty
(20) feet from campsite boundaries.

(b) Buildings shall be located at least twenty (20)
feet from internal access roads, except that
entry kiosks are permitted to adjoin or locate
within access roads, provided allowances are
made for thru travel to the satisfaction of the
Planning Commission.

(c) The minimum separation between buildings
shall be at least tlwenty (20) feet.

1il. Active recrealion areas shall be located at least
twenty (20) feet from internal roads, and twenty (20) feet
from buildings and campsite boundaries.

Requirements for campsites.

a. Each campsite shall be graded and hardened with small
gravel or similar material to prevent erosion and to direct storm
drainage away from any provided vehicle/RV pad and tent site.

b. Each campsite shall be clearly defined by a permanent sign
or matker.

e Campsites shall be large enough to provide exterior areas for
cooking, eating, and sleeping, without extending beyond the
boundary of the campsite, i.e., RV slide-outs and awnings shall not
extend over required setback/green areas.



d. The slope of the surface of the vehicle/RV pad shall not
exceed three percent (3%).
€l Campsites shall be large enough that vehicles (including

towables), when parked, shall not extend over or onto internal access
roads.

Landscaping and buffers for campgrounds.

a. A buffer zone at least fifly (50) fect wide shall be provided
around the perimeter of the tract.
b. The buffer zone shall preserve, where practicable in the

opinion of the Enforcement Officer, existing trees and other
vegetation capable of meeting the screening requirements.

c. A buffer strip shall be placed in the outer portion of the
buffer zone and shall contain, at a minimum, three rows of trees
and/or shrubs planted in a staggered pattern.

d. A landscape plan shall be submilted as part of the site plan,
process and shall contain information on the buffer design, and the
width, height, opacity, and growing period to maturity, time
schedule for installation, and responsibility for perpetual
maintenance of the bufter, shall be submitted to and approved by the
Planning Commission,

e. The campground shall be landscaped with grass, trees, and
other plantings where the area is not being used for campsites,
buildings, parking, paths, or designated recreation areas (that require
an alternate ground cover).

Trash/Refuse Disposal.

a. In arcas with bear activity, the receptacles shall be bear- and
insect-proof and located away from campsites.
b. In areas where there is no known bear activity, receptacles

shall lock or otherwise be inaccessible 1o flies, rodents, and small
animals.

c. Campground operators are required to collect and dispose of
trash/refuse in a manner and frequency to ensure that hazards to
public health and nuisances to neighbors are not created.

d. Trash receptacles may either be placed on each site, or
central garbage collection points may be used

€. The roll-off or other container(s) used to store contents of
individual trash cans, shall be screened from view and emptied at
least one time per week.



10.

1.

12.

13.

Other required services.
a. Water hookup.
i A frost-proof yard hydrant or comparable facility
shall be installed at a distance not to exceed three hundred
(300) feet from each campsite where a potable water hookup
is not provided.
ii. A minimum of one hydrant per five (5) campsites
shall be provided.
b. For campsites lacking black water hookups, toilet facilities
that discharge to an on-site septic system or sanitary sewer shall be
provided and located no more than three hundred (300) feet from
each campsite.

Zoning.

a. Campgrounds and RV parks are permitted as of right in the
B-2 General Business District, and B-3 Arterial Business districts,
b. Campgrounds are permitted in the A-1 zone upon submission
and approval by the Greenc County Regional Planning Commission.

Road design within the campground.

a. All roads within a campground shall be privately constructed
and maintained.

b. Intersections, both at the property line and within the
development, shall be less than 4 percent slope.

C. Gravel roads are permitted in campgrounds, provided the
first 30 feet of the access road located on private property shall be
paved, concreted, or chip sealed.

d. The ground underlying roads must be prepared and the road
installed using generally accepted practices for the size and type of
vehicle using the site.

Parking requirements.
a. Each parking space shall be prepared with a minimum of
four inches of gravel on a firm base (compacted, not swampy, etc.),
or paved to generally accepted practice.
b. Parking on the campsite.
L. Unless designated as a dispersed campsite that is not
accessed via a vehicle, each campsite is required to designate
an area that is sel aside and graded, graveled/paved,



11

stabilized, or otherwise prepared to permit parking of two (2)
passenger vchicles.
ii. Parking spaces shall be designed for the largest size
vehicle the campsite is capable of accommodating.

c. Parking off the campsite.
1 The minimum number of parking spaces required
for employees shall be based on the number of workers
onsite pet shift when the campground is at capacity.
il. At least one (1) parking space shall be provided for
every five (5) campsites. The spaces shall not be on or
alongside campground roads.

C. Special event campgrounds. These campgrounds are associated with cultural
evenls, musical events, celebrations, festivals, fairs, carnivals, circuses, artisan
sales, communal camping, and like uses.

1, Special event campgrounds are permitted as of right in the B-2 General
Business District, and B-3 Arterial Business districts.
2. Special event campgrounds are permitted as a special exception in the A-1
General Agriculture District provided:
a.  The special event is located on or near the campground.
b. A special event permit shall be obtained prior to each event,
which shall be issued a maximum of four times per year for the same
property, with a minimum of sixty days between permits.
c.  The Board of Zoning Appeals shall set the maximum number
of days of parking/overnight camping, which shall, in no instance,
be more than four (4) days/event.
d. Impact of the proposed event on the area shall be limited.
e. Parking for the campground and special event shall be provided
on-site, or on nearby property with approval of the property owner.
f.  Parking areas are not required to be paved with a hard surface
material, but if an area is graded for parking, it shall be covered with
vegetation or other material so that soil is not washed from the site.
g. The location and treatment of parking areas shall not change the
location or volume of the natural drainage system.
h.  Parking shall not be permitted along public roads, whether they
be county, state, or federal.
3. A site plan must be reviewed and approved by the Planning Commission,
as per the requirements of Section 512 of these regulations.



12

4. A site plan is not required when the property will be used for special day-
parking events only, though a special event permit must be oblained for

such use.

5. Hours of operation for the event shall be limited to 10:00 a.m. t0 9:00 p.m.,
though the BZA may extend the hours of operation if it is found to be in the
public interest and would not have an adverse effect on the neighboring
properties/occupants.

6. Services

a.

At least one frost-free yard hydrant shall be provided

for every five campsites, located so that no campsite is more than
three hundred (300) feet from a hydrant.

b.

At a minimum, portable toilets shall be provided. The

type and number of toilets shall be as per guidelines established by
the Portable Sanitation Association International (PSAI).

C.

Trash/garbage collection.
() Receptacles shall be located on main walking routes
and near restrooms to encourage use by visitors,
(ii)  Receptacles shall also be provided elsewhere in the
campground and parking areas, in a number and location that
is sufficient for the number and location of camping units.
(iii)  In areas with bear activity, the receptacles shall be
bear- and insect-proof and located away from campsites.
(iv) In areas where there is no known bear activity,
receptacles shall lock or otherwise be inaccessible to flies,
rodents, and small animals.

7. Campsites shall be at least ten (10) feet apart, to prevent the spread of fires,
offer some privacy, and enable mobility of camping units.
8. Emergency access lanes shall be maintained within the campground.

D. RV Resort.
1.
2.

The maximum density permitted is seven (7) units per acre.
Campsite dimensions are as follows:

a. Each campsite shall consist of a parking pad and a camping pad
and contain at least twenty-[ive hundred (2500) sq. ft.
b. The parking pad shall measure at least 20 ft. by 50 ft.

c. Adjacent to each camping pad, an area measuring at least 20 ft.

by 20 ft. shall be provided for outdoor living.

There shall be a minimum distance of twenty-five (25) feet between
Campsite boundaries.



This change shall take effect after its passage; the welfare of the County requires it.

Sponsor Greene County Regional
Planning Commission 06-10-2025

Date

Date of Public Hearing by the
Greene County Commission; 08-18-2025
Date

Decision by the Greene

County Commission:

Approved or Denied
Signed in Open Meeting: I
County Mayor
Attest: e
)Q County Court Clerk
Approved as to Form: i C Q

J
(‘ounty Attorney



